LIST OF SMSC TRIAL COURT OPINIONS

Index Vol. 5
2004-2009

Enyart v. Enyart,
T. Ct. 508-03
SMSC T. Ct. June 10, 2004 ........ccooioioiiiiiiieece s 5Shak. T.C. 1

Little Six, Inc. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. July 13, 2004 .......ccooviiiiiiiciiiiciicccce e 5 Shak. T.C. 5

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. ApPr. 27, 2005 ..ot 5 Shak. T.C. 9

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. May 11, 2005 .....ccoeuiuiiiiririciciinieicieeeereeeeeeeee e eeeenas 5 Shak. T.C. 11

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. JUNE 9, 2005 ....c.ueieieeieeieeeeteeee ettt ettt 5 Shak. T.C. 38

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SIMSC T. Ct. OCt. 26, 2005 ....ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeseeeseessaeeas 5 Shak. T.C. 40

Anderson v. Anderson,
T. Ct. 551-05
SMSC T. Ct. Jan. 18, 2006 ......ccccueeeiurreeirieeeiiieeeireeeteeeereeeereeeeaeeeeraeeeeraeesessaeeneas 5 Shak. T.C. 48

Prescott v. Little Six, Inc.,
T. Ct. 554-05
SMSC T. Ct. Aug. 30, 2006 .....ccooveuiiiriiiiiiiiiiinicic s 5 Shak. T.C. 50

In re Karlstad,
T. Ct. 549-05
SMSC T. Ct. Sept. 28, 2000 ......cooueuiviimiiriiiiiiiiiciice e 5 Shak. T.C. 61



Gast v. Gast,
T. Ct. 558-06
SMSC T. Ct. OCt. 27, 2000 ...ceeeeeureeeeeereeeeeeeieeeeeeieeeeeeereeeeeeerreeeeesareseeesssreeseensneens 5 Shak. T.C. 70

Gast v. Gast,
T. Ct. 558-06
SMSC T. Ct. MaAr. 8, 2007 ...eeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt eeeee e eeete e eeearee e e e sareeeeesanreeseeaneeas 5 Shak. T.C. 72

Coulter v. Coulter,
T. Ct. 515-03
SMSC T. Ct. Sept. 6, 2007 .....ccoveuimemiiriririeieiirieeeeeerire et eanes 5 Shak. T.C. 80

Brooks v. Corwin,
T. Ct. 575-07
SMSC T. Ct. OCt. 15, 2007 ...evveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeet et eeee et e e sraeeesasesesnseesaees 5 Shak. T.C. 83

Bryant v. Anderson Air, Inc.,
T. Ct.
SMSC T. Ct. NOV. 6, 2007 ....ceourmrmimimiriririnininiiicccccccceee e 5 Shak. T.C. 92

Ross v. Fields,
T. Ct. 384-99
SMSC T. Ct. Feb. 18, 2008......coooeeiieeeeieeieeeeee ettt e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseiseessssareessnnns 5 Shak. T.C. 100

Kochendorfer v. SMS(D)C,
T. Ct. 603-08
SMSC T. Ct. Mar. 11, 2008......cooooeeeeriiieeiieeeeiiiieeeeeeeeeseeisiieeteeeessessssssssssseessssssns 5 Shak. T.C. 104

Moldenhauer v. SMS(D)C,
T. Ct. 591-07
SIMSC T. Ct. MaAr. 12, 2008.....ceeeeeeeeeeeee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesreeesseeseeeeseanns 5 Shak. T.C. 108

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. May 5, 2008 ........coeveuiiiririeicieinirieieieeineeieeeeeeee e 5 Shak. T.C. 111

Kochendorfer v. SMS(D)C,
T. Ct. 603-08
SMSC T. Ct. June 9, 2008 ........cccueuiiiririeieiiirieieecineeeeeeee e eenenes 5 Shak. T.C. 117



SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. June 9, 2008 ........coeeeriririeieieienieneseseeeereresre sttt ne 5 Shak. T.C. 120

SMS(D)C Gaming Enter. v. Prescott,
T. Ct. 436-00
SMSC T. Ct. Aug. 6, 2008 ........oovimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicc s 5 Shak. T.C. 124

Welch v. Welch,
T. Ct. 590-07
SMSC T. Ct. Aug. 18, 2008 .......cvcuieiiiiiiciciiieieiecireeeeeeteeee e 5 Shak. T.C. 127

Jones v. Steinhoff,
T. Ct. 491-02
SMSC T. Ct. Sept. 3, 2008 .......coomimiiiiiiicciririeieecireee et 5 Shak. T.C. 134

Kloeppner v. SMS(D)C Gaming Enter.,
T. Ct. 621-09
SMSC T. Ct. May 18, 2009 ......c.ccciiiiiiiiiiininiciciiiiccie e 5 Shak. T.C. 137



. ‘ QHAKOPEE 5«33@" ou ] yf 810UN

{RAKOTA) GOMMumry
FILED

STATE OF MINNESOTA JUN1 0 2004
TRIBAL COURT OF THE SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DA A, ki \%éj
COMMUNITY | BLERK OF Soume

In Re thie:Marriage of! Court File No. 508-03
Clarence Wilbur Enyart,
Petitioner
and MEMORANDUM OPINION AND
GARNISHMENT ORDER

Mary Elfen Enyart, .
Respondent:

This matter came on for hearing on May ]_4; 2004, at the Tribal Court of the ’;Sh‘akopee
Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community, Scott County, Prior Lake; Minnesota, on the parties’
cross-motions for temporary relief, Gary A. Debele, Esq, appeared on behalf of Petitioner.
Mark H. Gardnet; Esq. appeared on behalf of Responiderit: ' -

THE COURT, based upon the testimony, files, and proceedings in this case, issues an
Order as-follows:

MEMORANDUM OPINION

On January 16, 2004, this Court issued an Order awarding temporary spousal
maintenance to Respondent. The award consisted of $10,000- per month base maintenance;
including: $5454 for residential care and accommodations, $900 per month for Petitioner's PT
Cruiser toward purchiase of a handicap-accessible van, and ‘$3646 for a live-in care provider.
Respondent also was awarded $40,000 in back maintenance; equaling four months at the base

rate of-$10,000 per month. The amount due for the first'twelve months was to be $13,333, with




the first payment due no later than Friday; January 30, 2004, and payments thereafler to be due
on the 15" of each month,

At the May 14, 2004 hearing, counsel for Petitioner requested that the: Court rediics its
‘ofiginal award amount due to Petitioner’s attenuated financial circumstances. The Court
‘acknowledges Petitioner’s limitations and modifies its Order awarding teriiporary mainténance in
the superseditig Garnishmerit Order set forth below. k

Respondent, however, has'made no spousal maintenance: paymerit to. date, stemming less
from financial hardship than from his petsistent denial of this Court's authority over him. The
Respondent’s open and notorious refusal to abide orders of the Court threatens the credibility dnd
fundamental authority of the Cowrt to bind parties to their promises and to Community law.

The enforcement, or “contempt power” of a court lies at the core of a so\'r'exﬁei‘gn’s.,
authority to make its-own laws and to be governed by them. As the United States Supreme Court

‘Has observed, “Courts:thus have embraced an inherent contempt authority as a power ne¢essary .

torthe exeroise of ll ofhers” Usited Mine Workers of America v. Bagwell, 512 U.S. 821, 831
(1994) (quoting United States v. Hudson, 7 Cranch 32, 34, 3 L.Ed: 259 (1812) (internal
quotations omitted). Courts may find parties in summary contemipt for belavior actually
observed by the Court

Longstandmg precedent confirms the power of courts to find summary contempt and
impose punishment.Ses, e.g., Ex parte Terry, 128 U.S, 289 (1888). In Cooke v; United
States, 267 U.S. 517 (1925), the Court said:

“To preserve-order in thescourt room forthe proper conduet of business, the court must
act instantly to suppress disturbance.or violence or. physical obstruction or-disrespect to.
thie court when occurring in ‘open cousts There is no need of evidence or assistance of
counsel before punishment, because:the court:has seen the offense: Such- summary
vindication of the court's digrity and authority is necessary, It has:alvays been so in the
courts of the common law and the punishment-imposed is due process of law.” Jd., at-534,
45.8.Ct., at.394.

Pounders v. Watson, 521 1.8, 982, 987-988 (1997).
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In this case, the Court is a witness to the Respondent’s refusal to comply with the Court’s
temporary maintenance order. The Respondenit’s argument‘to justify his noncompliance is that
the ‘Community’s Domestic Relations Ordinance provides for spousal maintenance awards
without any enforcerhent provision comparable, for examiple, to.the garnishment provisions for
child support: orders. While it {3 true that, uridér. Community. law; per capita payments may not
be assigned-to non-members, the Court may award spousal maintenance under the Community’s
Domestic- Relations Code, Chapter. III, Section 6a, Temporary maintenance awards are

| ‘petiissible under the. Communitys Rules of Procedure for Divorce, Chapter V, Section 3b(2) of
the Domestic Relations Code. The Respondent does not deny the statutory provisions for
temporary maintenance but openly defies the: Court’s enforcement authority,

To -avoid a crisis of the Court’s inherent, sovereign powers of enforcemert, ‘the Cotrt
must ‘have the power to garnish per capita payments. The source of this power is not in the
Domestic: relations ordinance, but rather in Community Resoliition 02-13-88-01, ptirsuant ‘to
which the Court was ofeated, and Resolution 11-14-95-003, approving a Jiirsdictional
Amendment. Undet the remedial powers inherent 10 the Céurt, the Court:may enforce its.orders
by holding parties subject to its personal jurisdiction’ini contémpt for failiiré to abide orders of the
Court, To deny this Court's power to enforce its own ordets against noncompliant parties is to
ctipple the Court and, ultimately, to emasculate the Community’s sovereignty, See, eg.,

Campbell v 'SMS(DW,-NOS, 33-93 and 34-93 (SMS(D)C Tr. Ct. Dec. 5, 1995) (recognizing

broad remedial authority of Court as encompassing ‘an-order to Community to-make per capita

payments under Section IT of the Court Ordinance); Smith v. SMS(D)C, No. 38-94 (SMS()C

-

Tr, Ct. Feb. 7, 1994) (recognizing adoption of 8™ Cirouit test for entitlerment t préliminary relief

in Welch v. Crooks; Case No. 3-88, SMS(D)C Tr. Ct. Dec. 16, 1988).




The Petitioner in this case has been ordered to pay temporary spousal maintenance to
Respondent pending the Court’s final adjudication of théir divorce, and the Petitioner refuses to
comply with any such Order of this Court. Accordingly, this Court finds. the Petitioner in
contempt of Court, and issues a Garnishment Ordér to enforce the temporary spousal
maintenance award as set forth below,

GARNISHMENT ORDER

Effective immediately upon service of this Order upon Petitioner Clitence Eryart, Petitioner’s

per capita monthly payments shall be garnished and conditionally withheld as follows:

1. $2,500 per month shall be garnished and paid to Respondent Mary Ellen Enyart.

2. Respondent’s net per capita p’ﬁyménts payable to Mr, Enyart after the date of service of
this ‘Order shiall be withheld pending an Order of this Court releasing: said payments,
which $hall issue-upon proof provided by Petitioner to the Court that he-has transferred
title to his PT Cruiser to Respornident, or alternatively, that he has paid Respondent cash
amounting to fair market valie of the vehicle, ' |

This Garnishimerit Order supersedés the Court’s January 16, 2004 Order- awarding temporary

spousal maintenance,

IT IS SO ORDERED on June 10, 2004,

bio S Lo

Hon Rober 4. %Yg?ge

>
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FILED
TRIBAL COURT

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MINNESOTA

Little Six, Inc., a corporation chartered Court File No. 436-00
Pursuant to the laws of the Shakopee
Mdewakanton Sionx (Dakota) Corrniunity,
Plaintiff,
V8.
Leonard Prescott, individually, and as
curtent and former officer and/or director

of Little Six, Inc.

Defendant.

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER.

On February 17, 2004, in a Memorandum Opinion and Otder, the Court granted in part
and denied in part the Plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment, concluding inter ali that & tral
was required-on one-issue presented by the Plaintiff’s Comiplaint;

The singlé issue that-will be decided at:trial will be the extent of the charges from the

Kelly law firm that were directly-connected to the proceedings and litigation surfounding

“Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Comumuity Gaming Commission File No..94-0024” and

any subsequent appeals,

That trial‘is scheduled to take place onAugust 23, and 24, 2004; and, following a
scheduling conference on May 26, 2004, the Court entered a Scheduling Order to govern the
proceedings up to the trial. Inpart, the Schedilling Order established a procedure to govern the
possibility that the Plaintiff might seek to-depose Steven Wolter, Bsq.. The procedure specified

by the Order was;

o
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By JTune 25, 2004, any motion with respect to the takirig of a deposition of Steven Wolter,

Esq. will bg filed. Any suéh motion and its-supporting materials will be served on Mr.

Wolter as well as upon all parties, and Mr. Wolter shall.have the right to file-a response.

Allresponses to such-a motion shall be filed by July 7, 2004; and any reply to those

responses shall be filed by July 12, 2004, :

The Plaintiff did, ity fact, file a motion to depose Mr. Wolter. The motion was dated June
25, 2004; but, through an oversight, the motion and its supporting materials were sent to the
Court and to the partics by regular mail, and therefore were not filed or served until June 28,
2004. Upon receipt and filing of the miotion Papers, the Court Administrator advised Mr, Wolter
and counsel for the Defendant that responsive materials could be filed by July 9; and the Court
declined to extend the deadline for'the filing of the Plaintiff’s reply: Both the Defendant and Mz,
Wolter filed responsive materials, objecting to Mr. Wolter’s deposition, on July 9, and the

Plaintiff filed a reply on Tuly'12,

In support of its motion, the Plaintiff attached a copy-of the transcript of the deposition of

Mzr. Wolter’s law partner, Douglas Kelley; taken underthe sanction. of this Court’s Order of
April 7, 2003, The Plaintiffargued that, in many instances during that deposition Mr. Kelley
was unable .t'o recall specific information that would iliminate the proper-allocation of the
Kelley firm’s billings, between the Defendant and fhe Plaintiff, and that Mr, Wolter might be
able to illuminate: those uncertaiii aréas since Mr, Wolter participated in a substantial portion of
thie woik in-question. Tn response; both the Deferidanit and M. Wolter asteit that thereis nothing
in'the transcript of Mr. Kellé'y;ﬁ deposition suggesting that Mr. Wolter’s memory would be better
that-Mr. Kelley’s. In addition; the Defendant asserts that the Plaintiefs motion should be denied
as a’sanction because its motion was not timely filed, and Mr, Wolter asserts that if the motion is
granted then the Plaintiff should compensate him for his testimony — citing cases where coutts

have required that testifying attorneys, called as “becurrence” witnesses, must be compensated
=q g p .
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as, effectively, expert witnesses. The Plaintiff replies that the compressed time within which it
was required to file its-reply brief was sanction enougli for its the untimely filing; that Mr.

- Wolter may have iriformation relevant to the issues about which Mr. Kelley was unclear; and that
equitable consideration.should flow from the fact that, in the Plaintiffs view, the Kellcy firm did
not-adequately segregate its billings.'between the Plaintiff and the Defendant, and therefore could
be regarded as having in part created the problem that:is before the Court.

The Court has reviewed the transcript 6f M. Kelley’s deposition, and has concluded fiiat
it does not.support any great hope thatMr, Wolter will have @ better memory or amore detailed
memory than Mr. Kelley.. On'the Vbﬂi"ei*. hand, barring setilement of this dispute, at trial the Coirt
and the patties will be obliged torwrestle with, and parse, the Kelley firm’s billings, and-any
additional information that Mr. Woltermay possess may well be of value in that process,
Therefore, the Court will grant the PlaintifPs motion. And sineethe Kelley firm received
conisiderable remurieration for:its work for the Plaintiff atid the Defendant, and inasmuch ag the:
lack of segregation in the Kelley firnt’s billinigs arguably has made the dispute between tlie
patties-more difficult to-resolve; the Court would have denied Mr. Wolter’s request for
compensation — but for the fact of the untimely {iling of the PlaintifPs miiotion. In view of that
untimeliness; however; the Court is of tlie view that some sanction; beyond the compresséd time:
in which the'Plaintiff was.obliged to file its reply, isappropriate; and the Court has concluded

that the sanction should be the paymerit, to both Mr. Wolter and to the Defendant’s counsel; of

their standéard hourly fees for the time taken in Mr, Wolter’s deposition, but not for any tiime

required.to prepars for the deposition,

I~




ORDER

For theforegoing reasons, and based on all the files and pleadings herein, it is herewith
ORDERED:

1. That the Plaintiff's motion to depose Steyen Wolter, Esq., is granted; and

2. That the Plaintiff shall pay to Steven Wolter, and to counsel for the Deferidant, their

hourly fees: for the time consumed by Mr. Wolter’s deposition,

Dated: July13, 2004 \‘ P _ &U’G\\—
L/Jli'dge John E'.Ws__on

[co
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COUNTY OF SCOTT STAERNERIRNESHTA

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Court File No: 436-00
Gaming Enterpiise

Plaintiff,
V.
Leonard Prescott, individually, and as
current and former officer and/or director
of Little Six, Inc,

Defendant.

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ‘ORDER

On February 14, 2005 , Little Six, Inc; (“LSI”) and the Shakopee Mdewakarton
Sioux (Dakota) Community Gaming Eriterprise (“the Gaming Eriterprise”) moved to
substiute the Gaming Enterprise for L] ag the Plaintiffin this matter, putsuant to'Rules
17(a) and 20 of the Rules 6f Civil Procedure of this Court. With: their motion, LST and
the Gaming Brterprise filed an Affidavit of Teffrey Rasumussen, legal counsel to the
movants. Attached to Mr: Rasumussen’s affidavit; and attested to by the affidavit, were
copies of'a resolution of L.SI’s Board of Directors (Resolution no. LSI'12-30-:04-007)
assigninig LST’s elaims in {lis matter to‘the Gaming Enterprise, and a resolution of the
Board of Directors of the: Gaming Enterprise (Resolition.no. CGE 12-30-04-01)
accepting the assigned claims and authorizing the continuation of this matter in the name

of the Gaming Enterprise.

<o}




Bya Cletk’s Notice dated February 14, 2005, thie Couif gave the Defendant unti]
Match 16, 2005 to submit any materials responsive to the motion for substitution and, if
responsive materials were submitted, gave the movants until March 3 0, 2005 to submiit
any reply. In the event, the Deférdant elected not to submit any response to the motion,

The Couit has reviewed the materi als submiitted by the movants, and lias
coneluded that substitution of the Gaming Enterprise for LSIis-appropriate. This Court’s
Rule 20 incorporates, with some exceptions not here pertinent; the provisionis.6f Rule 25
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: (“the FRCP"); and Rule 25(c) of the FRCP-
permits the substitution of a new party in instances where ;thc;‘new-'pai‘ty is the transferee
of a previous party’s interest in the'proceeding: The materials filed by the movarits.
indicate that the Gaming 'Enterpﬁ‘sea"waé created as-an drmt and instrumentality: of the
government of the Shakopee Mdewalkanton Sioux (Dakota) Community (“the
Comrhunity”), by Resolution No, 9-14-04-015 of thig Community’s Genetal ‘Council, and
that thereafter the Businsss Coungil of the Community ard tlie Board of Directors of 1,81
determined that LSI would be dissolved, after transferring all gaminig operations, and all
claims in this matter, t the Gaming Enterprise, Those deéisions were implemented,
éffective 12:01 a.m. on January: 1, 2005, Accordingly, itis clesr that the Gaming
Enterprise ow is-the proper-party: plaintiff in this matter.

ORDER

Forthe reasons set forth above, the motion to substitute the Shakopee

Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community Gaming Enterprise for Little Six,

Incorporated, astlie Plaititiffin this matter, is GRANTED,

Judge John E. J: icol "sbn

April 27, 2005
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Shakepee Mdewakanton Sioux {(Dakota) Court File No. 436-00
Gamiiiig Bnterprise

COUNTY OF SCOTT

Plaintiff,
73
Leonard Prescott; individually, and as
cuirent and former officer-and/or:director

of Little Six, Inc.

Defendant,

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

L. The History and Présent Status of the Proceedings

In this matter, the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Gaming Biterprise
(“the Gaming Enlerprise”), as successor and-assipnee of Little: Six, Inc. (“LST™), seeks
reimbursement from the Defendant for payments, fotaling $520,3 89.46, made by LSI to
‘the:Kelley Law Office (“the Kelley Office”) in 1994, The Gamning Biiterpiise contends:
that the entirety of "ﬂld_se:payments- werit to pay for work done by the Kelley Office in
defense of the tribal gaming license of the Defendatit, Leonard Prescott, and that the
entire amonint of those payments should be:reimbursed by Mr: Prescott, with interest, by

virtug of 4 fepaynient commitmeit that. Mr. Prescott executed on May 9, 1994, The




® L
Gaming Enterptise also seeks both interest on the.claimed amount, from 1994 forward,
and its réasonable attorneys fees and costs incurred in this litigation.

These proceedings have along history. LSIwas a cotporation chartered by the
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community. (“the Community”) to own and
operate the Community’s gaming fcilities, In 1994, and for several years before 1994,
Mr: Prescott was Chairtivan of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of LSL
Cornsequently, under section 11 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988, 25 U.S.C.
§2710, in order to hold his offices within LSI Mr. Prescoit wasobliged to possess a valid
gaming license issued by the Community’s Gaming Commission (“thie Gaming
Commission”),

In 1994, M. Prescott’s suitability to continue to hold such a license became a
subject of proceedings before the Gaming Commission; and ns those proceedings began
ML, Prescott askéd the Board of Directors-of LSI to in&emn‘ify him in advance for the -
attoreys fees and expenses that he would incur. In mziki’ng-this_rﬁeqncst; Mr., Prescott
agreed to repay LSI, under certain circumstances.

On February 17; 2004, I conchided that thoses circumstanices had, in fact,
ocourred, and [ therefore awarded summary judgnient to LST on that issue. The question
before me today is: what amourit does M. Prescott owe, as a result of his May 9, 1994
commitment?

‘The fact that this question must be decided now, nearly eleven years after Mr,
Prescott sade the cormitment, is a reflection and a consequence of the extraordinary

nature:of the struggle over Mr. Prescott’s license. The struggle produced no less than

five reported decisions from this Court.and our Cotirt 6f Appeéals: In re; Prescott Appeal,




1 Shak T,C. 190 (Dec. 8, 1994); In re: Prescott Appeal. 1 Shak A.C. 11 {(Nov. 7, 1995); In

ré; Prescott Appeal, 3 Shak T.C. 19 (Feb. 20, 1997); In:re: Prescott Appeal, 1 Shak A.C.

120 (Apr:-30;:1998); and In re: Prescott Appeal, 1 Shak A.C. 146/ (7 uly 30, 1999). The

strupgle ended — at least with respect to the gaming license - in 1999; when the last-cited
decision.of our Couirt of Appeals wis handed down. That decision held that substantial
evidence supported a determination by the Gaming Commission that Mr. Prescott was
unsiiitable for continued licensure,

But Lin.,another sense the struggle continues, becavise after that Court of Appeals -
decision was rendered, LSI asked Mr. Prescott to reimburse the amiounts that LSI had
paid to-the Kelley Office on his behalf in 1994, and Mr. Prescott declined that-request.
LSI then commenced the present case;

Mr, Prescott responded by moving fo dismiss LSI’s complaint on res Judicdta and

official immunity grounds. That motion was denied, Little Six, Tnc. v. Prescott, 4 Shak.

T.C. 73 (August.8,.2000), and Mr. Prescott sought and was granted a certification for an.
interlocutory-appeal. On appeal, the dismissal friotioni’s denial was affirmed in Prescott
¥, Little Six, Ine,, 1 Shak. A.C. 190 (Oet, 26, 2001}, Upon rernand, the-parties engaged in

discovery, which produced its own conflicts, (See Little Six, Ine, v. Prescott, 4 Shak.

T.C. 169:[April 7, 2003]). Atilie-conclusion of:discovery, LSLmoved for summary-
judgient; and on February 17, 2004, I'granted LSI’s motion in part and dered it in part.
Specifically, I granted the summary judgment on the issue of M. Prescott’s liability to
reimburse LS): for the fees and expenses that LS had paid on his behalf; but.T denied the
motion with respect to the particular dollar amotitit of those fees and expenses, because

M. Prescott hiad oredibly argued that duting the pertinent period the Kelley Office had
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been performifig services for L8 as well as forfiim, and that he should not be obliged to
reimburse LSD’s payments for LSI*8 own work.,

A trial therefore was necessary to establish the dollar amounts paid by LSI to the
Kelley Office for work done'to d’efend;M,r.w Prescott’s license. That trial took place on
August 23 and 24, 2004, Thereafter, the parties filéd post-trial briefs; and then,as a
consequence of a filing difficuity; on February 4, 2003 the parties were obliged t6 re-file
all'exhibits that- were received during that trial’,

On Pebruary 14, 2005, LSI and the Gaming Enterprise jointly moved to substitute
the Gamirg Enterprise for LST a3 the party plaintiff in the proceedings, Mr. Prescott did
1ot file a résporise, and that motion was granted on April 27, 2005,

Today, I decide the amount that Mr, Prescott should reimburse LSI pursuant to his
agreement. I also decide the plaintiff’s ¢laims for interest and for reasondble:attomeys

fees and expenses incuired in these proceedings.

IL. Factual Backgronnd

In:1994, there-existed a.very significant degree of tension between Mr: Prescott
and other members ofthe LSI Board.of Directors, on the one hand, and the officers of the
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux. (Dakota) Commumity, on the other hiand, The General
Council of the 'Gﬁmn;ﬁn'iiy;ﬁad changed the manner in which persons could become
members:of the Cofnmunity. Mr: Prescott and otlier menibers of the LSI Board strongly
| objected to that chanige, and the L8I Board had authorized the Kelley Office to represent

LSLini challenges to that cliange. (See e.g., Exhibit 42) Alsoy in response to-claims made;

'; Citations to exhibits herein are to the exhibit numbers given the cited documents
int the:tridl record. Citations to the transcript are to-page. numbers, as “T. [page]”:




in local media stoties to the effect that LSI was a poorly performing business entity, Mk,
Prescott had released to the public certain financial information, to the extreme
consternation of the Community’s officers; and irenbers of the Community’s General
Council questionéd the business practices of LSI and certain expenditures that LSI had
made, allégedly fot the benefit of Mr. Prescott. LST engaged the Kelley Office, puisuant
to several retainer letters, to perform legal work for LST'on thege matters, as well.. (T. 13-
14-and 252-253, and Exhibits 38 - 42),

On May 5, 1994, the Gaming Commission issued temporiry emergency
stispensions-of the gaming licenses of Mr. Prescott and of Mr. F. William Johnson. (Mr,
Johnsori was at that time was the Clifef Bxecutive Officer of LSI). Inresponse, Mr.
Prescott engaged the Kelley Office to assist him in protecting his license; and he sought
iridemnification from LST for the cost of that assistance, (T. 26-30), Therefore, on May 9,
2004, the Kelley Office prepared another retainer letter, addressed to.Ms. Allene Ross, a
member-of the Board of LS1.. That letter said, in pertingiit part —

Dear Allenie:

This letter will confirm that Little Six Inc. (the “Cotporation”) has retained the

law. firm of Douglas A, Kelley, P.A., to represent its officers and/or dire Stofs,

inchidifg but not limited to Leoniard Prescott and . William Johnson? imany and
all proceedings befare the Shakopes Mdewalkanton Sioux Coritiunity Gaming

Commission (the “Commiission”) and any court of competent jurisdiction arising

from the Commission’s suspension, threaténed suspension or other-action

affecting such individual’s gaming licenses. Because Atticle:14.0f the:

Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation requires indemnification of officers and

directors for expenses incurred i connection with the deferise of any action, civil

or crinitial, to which they: are made parties by reason of being amofficer or
direstor, and to ensure adeqnate legal representation of such-officers and

® As noted above, at this:time Mr. Johnson was the subject of a licensing inquiry-similar
to that involving Mr. Prescott; but Mr. Johnson siibsequently resigned his position shorily

thereafler, and no licensing proceedings against him went forward, (T. 53-54),




directors, the Corporation wishes to retain this firm. The following sets forth the
terins of our representation,

1. This law firm agrees to represent the Corporation’s officers and ditgctors,
including but not limited to M. Prescott and.Mr. Johnson, in-all phases of
legal representation arising from any challengeo their gaming license. This
representation may include, but is .ot limited to appearances before and
preparation of submitssions to; the Commigsion, challenges to the
Commission’s authority before any-court of competent jirisdiction, legal.
resgarch, factualirvestigation, witnsss preparation, retention of.expert:
‘witnesses; attendance at any-and all yequired hearings and other proceedings,
and dny necessary appeals o any ¢ourt of competent jurisdiction including the
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sionx Community Tribal Couirt,

(Exhibit &),

Ms. Ross countersigned this retainer letter on May 9, 2004, (1d.)

Also on May 9, 2004, Mt. Prescott addressed to 1.SI's Board of Directors the

letter upon which the Gaming Enterprise; as suecessor to LI, makes-its claim here, M.

Prescott’s letter, again:drafted by the Kelley Office. (T, 46-47, and Fxhibit 15,p. 13),

saids

May 9, 1994

Board:of Directors
Little §ix, Tiic,

2400 Mystic Lake Blvd.
Prior'Lake, MN 55372

‘Re: Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux, Community Gariinig Commission File

No: 94-0024.
Dear Board Méembers:

As an Officer and Director of Little Six, Inc. (the “Corporation™), T hereby
reqiest advarios fridemnification oF all ¢ expenses, mcludmg reasonable
attorneys” fees, costs:and disbursements, incurred in connection with
defense of the above referenced proceeding to which I have been made a
party by reason of my position as ati officer or difector of the Corporation.




In connection with this tequest for indemnification, I'certify that all times
1(i) acted in good faith; (if) with the care-of an otdinatily prudent person
under the ejrcumstances and (fi) in a manner I'reasoniably believed to be
i the best interests of the Corpotation,

I agree to. repay the Corporation all amounts advanced in connection with
any part the [sio] defense of the'ahove proceeding for whicl I am finally-
adjudged to be linble for negligence, fraud ormisconduct in the
performance of my duties to the Cotporation,

Sincerely;
[signed]
Leonard Prescott

(Bxhibit7).
Inresponse to Mr. Prescott’s letter, the Board of Directors of LST approved a
“Written Action of the Board-of Directors Taken ini Lieu. of a Meetitig” -~ still on May 9,
2004 — the operative language of whichi'was as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the non-interested
directors of the Board of'Directors hereby determine that the Conpany is
required to indemnify Messts, Prescott and Johnson-with respect to
expenses incurred in conhection witli tlie defense of the [Gaming]
Commission’s purported suspension of the Licenses [of My Prescott and
Mr, Jotinson], and that in order to-fulfill this itidemnification: obligation in
such a manner-as tg-ensure adequate legdl representation of Messrs.
Prescott and Johnson, the officers-of thie Conipany are hereby authorized
an directed to enter info a retainer Tetter with and issuera $100,000 retainer
to the law firm of Douglas A, Kelley; P.A. for the representation of
Messts; Prescott and Johnson before the Commission or any coutt of
competent jurisdiction in connection with the purported suspension of the
Licenses;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that Douglas A. Kelley; P.A. is hereby
authorized fo withidraw: finds from the retainer in payment of the legal
services-authorized by these resolutions, in such amounts-and at such
times-as these expenses are iticurted;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Conipany’s officets are hereby
authorized and directed to pay-any fees of Douglas A. Kellsy, P.A.,, or any
other fees incuirred with respect to these matters, which exceed the amourit
of the retainet, it such time and in such amounts assubmitted. to the
Company following depletion of the retainer; and




FURTHER RESOLVED, that Messrs. Prescott and.Johnson shall
reimburse the Company in the event that the non-interested directors find
that 4 final detertnination has been made thereafter that Messrs, Prescott
and Johnson arg liable for negligenice, fraud or. misconductinthe
performance of their duties to the Company; which determiriation shall not
be established solely by a permanent suspension of the Licenses and
which-amourit:shall be determined by the non-interested directors.
(Exhibit 8).

Followirg the approval of this Written Action, the 1.SI Board provided a $100,000.00

rétainer to the Kelley Office, and the Kelley Office deposited.that amount in its:lawyer’s

trust account’,

‘These actions by Mr. Prescott, the Kelley Office, and the L.SI Board of Directors
wera taken after the Kelley Office had sought-and received certain advice from thelaw
firm of Lindquist & Venmim concerning the scope of and procedures for corporate
indemnification of M, Prescott, The Lindquist & Ventum firm advised the Kelley
Office. that T.SI’s indeinnification of Mr. Prescolt, .and of any other officers and directors
of the corporation who thight be:subject to Gaming Commission’s procedures, was:
appropriateif, infer alia, in advance:1,SL had received . ..a-wriiten undertaking by them
1o repay. all-amounts-advanced, if its ultimately determined that they ate not entitled to

indemnification unider Article 14 [of LSI"s Articles of Incorporation]”. (Exhibit 5%).

* Oddly,.the retainer-affangéments described in the Kelley Office’s retainer letter (Exhibit
6); and the retainerarrangements described in the Boatd’s Written Acfion (Exhibit 8)are:
1ot the same'(see €.g., T. 334 — 338); and actually the mannerin which the Kelley
Office’s bills were submitted to L], and in which thie balance ofthe retainer periodically
‘was drawn:down and replenished, do not appear to have strictly-followed the Processes
contemplated by either doctiment. (Ses e.g., T. 49 = 52 and Exhibits 16, 17, 19, 20, 22,
25,26,28, 29, 30, and 32).

*Thie,date of thie letter that is Exhibit § was'May 11, 1994, However, it appears from the
testimony received at trial that at Teast the substance of the letter’s advice had been given
prior to May 9, 1994, (T. 29).




The Gaming Commission’s subsequent inquiry into Mr. Prescott’s suitability, for
licensure was vety wide-ranging. (See generally, Transcript of Gaming Commission
he'afi‘r’i'gfs" in File No, 94-0024°). The Gaming Commission looked not only at'Mr,
Prescott’s professional and personal history, but also at the manner in which LSI had
condiieted its gaming activities:and performed its corporate fimctions during Mr;

Preseott’s tenure with the corporation. For example; the Gaming Commission*s hearings.

focused a considerable degree of attention on a document that has come to be known as

“The Winston Report” — a report; prepared at the request of the Gaming Commissioni by.a
certified public accountant named Mervin Winston, that broadly examined atid criticized
the-corporate and business opetations of LSI arid its gmﬁing enterprise: (T, 116-117,
255-257, Gaming Commission Transcript 16~ 54).

It appears fromi the'record that after May 9, 1994 the nature of the Kelley Office’s
work did not radically change, though the work level increased. Mr, Prescott and the LSI
Board had been at.odds with the Community’s Garing Commission, Business Coungil,
and General:Council with respect to anumber ofissues fora considerable period before
May, 1994, :and the Kelley Office had been employed in effortsto defénd the Board’s
positions and to-attack positions of the Gaming Commission, the Business Coungil, and

the General Council, on a variety of issues; and after May.9; 1994, that situation

-continued.

By way of example, for a number of nonths before the Gaming Commission

began its hearings, Mr, Wiiston had been gathering miaterial for Lis report, and as'Mr,

5The trariseript of the Gam‘in‘g;Cbmmiss"iqn"s‘h'ear'ihg's was introdiiced by joint stipulation
at the-end oftrial (T. 342), and was ot given an identifying Extibit nuraber. Citations to
that Ttanscript will be to-“Gaming Commission transcript, at [p age].
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Winstori liad proceeded the LSI Board had grown coficerned about the efféct that his

activities and reports might have on the corporation and.on the Board. (T.253-254),

Consequently, during the period before May, 1994, the Board had asked the Kelley
Office to undertake the creation and implementation of a strategy to protect the
corporation-and the Board from the possible effects. of Mr. Winston’s inquiries, and.the
Kelley Ofﬁ'cc-'initiated a background investigation of Mr: Winston, with the notion of
ga_’the,ﬁﬁg ammunition that might have been of value in aftacking Mr; Winston’s
credibility; and those efforts continued after May 9, 1994. (T, 252-260)..

Similarly, duting the period before May, 1994, the Kelley Office on behalfof tke

“Board had sought to-engage federal authorities to reverse the policies of the Business

Council anid the General Couricil, had filed litigation for the same puirposes (T..21), and
tiad.cngaged an investigator (a Mr. Ron Urbanski) to inter alia examinethe personal
history of the Community’s Chairman (see e.g., Exhibit 15); and siniilar activities
continued after May 9, 1994. (See, e.g. Exhibit 18).

Attrial, testimony provided by the Kelley Office indjcated that in May, 1994,
members of the LSI Board believed it likely that they, like Mr. Prescott and Mz, Johnson,
‘would find their gaming licenses chdllenged by the Gaming Commission— hence tlie
breadth of the authorization in the Kelley Office’s May-9, 1994 retainer letter. (T, 44);

For detailed explanation.of the Kelley Office’s wotk, a voluriinious docuriientary
técord pertainifig to the services of the firm, and to the paymenits that weré made-by LSI
to thie firm, was admitted into eviderice at tfial, That record includes all of the itemized
billings and.summary billings that the Kelley Office sent LSI during the pertinent period.

Neither LS nor Mr. Prescott-offered any testimony from an actual client concerning
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these services and payments, however: Mr. Prescott did tiot teéstify, nor did‘any other past
or present officer of LS The only witnesses that discussed. the Kelley Office’s work, the
reasons for the work, and the persons or entities: for whom the-work was performed, were
two attorneys from the Kelley Office — Mr: Douglas Kélley, and Mr. Steven Wolter,

Mt Kelley arid Mr. Wolter weke exarnined in detail with respect to the natyre of
the work that they and others:in the Kelley Office did during the period in .question,
(Trial-transcript, pp 5 238 [testimony of Douglas Kelley], and pp 249 — 342 [testimony
of Steven Wolter]). Each was asked to address each day’s billing from the Kelley Office-
for the months in question; and-although each testified that tiis memory was affected arid
diminished by the time: thathad elapsed between performing the services and providing
the testimony; eachi indicated that he had a grasp of at least the broad outlines of the work
that the billings reflected.

The testimony of both Mz, Kelley and Mr. Wolter ¢an be summarized by saying
that, on'a daily basis from at Iéast Aptil, 1994 throughTune, 1994, attorneys and staff'of
the Kelley Office; and other pérsons engaged byfthé Kelley Office to assist by way of
im'es"tigat‘ibn, public relations, and/or.accounting or professional services, sometimes

were petforming work only orlargely for Mr, Prescott, sometimes were performing work

only or largely for LSI, and very often were performing work that, in Mr. Kelley's words,

was “mixed”. (See e.g:y. Transcript 106 — 108),
Some specific-examples will givea ,ﬂ‘avor.f_én this testimoniy. When Mr. Kelley
was-examiined by Steven Olson; counsel for LSL, thege exchianpes oconrred:
Q. Looking at the entry for your time for 5/2 of *94, what does it appear that you
were doing.on that day?

A, Well, it looks as though we-are drafting pleadings to-a possible removal
proceeding: It looks like we are attending a meeting at the Decathalon Club;,

11




it looks like I'th meeting with John Lee with régard to the sexual harassment
charges;. meetmg with Steve Wolter with regard to finances and so forth,

Q. And, again, the services-which you were performing on that date were in
anticipation of some action. belng taken by the Gammg Corimission agaifist
MTr; Prescott?

A, Yes; but I'would thitik that some of these would intermix services, that I
would not— if your talking the:subject here, that T-would not allocate to Mr,
Prescott,

(T. 90).

Or agaifi—

Q. Looking at-5/3 for your entry, your titne entry, what were you involved with
there? .

A. Well, it 16oks as tholigh ohe part of it is-clearly related to the Gaming
Commission because we were drafting d letter to them. I'don’t know what the.
phone:conversation-with Lenore was aboutt. “Review. audio tape of Channel 4
Dimension Repoit.” As Trecall, that was kirid of a broad-based attack by Tom
Gasperolli of Channel 4 that would have included charges pertinent to
Leonard and also to the: corporatxo generally, and then we met —had a phone-
conversation with Joe Plumer, I don’t recall exactly what that was-about, and
then Steve and I-and John met-about that.

(T.92)

Or agairi—

Q. And then looking at your eiitry for 5/4; what does it appear you were doing
that'day?

A, Well, first of all, it appears asthough I must have reviewed a memo by Steve
on possible-avenues of removal. You haven’t asked me, but Vin presuming
what the purpose of this is:are sofig of these chargeable to Leonard ornot, and
T woiild suspect that wonld be with régard to the defenise, “Mest with Steve
Wolter-and John Lee re: laundry list of accusations,” that-would be mixed,
because I think (hete wers: allegations against the corporation and allegations
against Leonard personally. “Challenge to the Gaming Commission
Ordinatice;” “Letter to the United: States Attortiey’s Office,”™ fliat would be:
corporate: “Review Mona, Meyer and McGrath op-ed, letter to employecs,” 1
think that would be Corporate “Phone conversation with Dentiis McGréth ré:
the same,” I think that would be Corporate. ‘The Dimension video, as I
mentioned befors, Itliik: woilld be mitked. The revénues. for Hinckley and
Mille Lacs and Mystic Lake’s would be mixed, “Review memo ré: removal
of Leonard Prescott and Bill J ohnson,™ T think that would be chargeable to
Leonard,
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Q. Do you have any way to conclude at thi 8 point in time how:much of the work,
this five hours that you spent, would be allocated to Leonard’s defense and
how muchi to'the corporation’s defense?

A. Tcan’t,

(T. 93-95).

Mr. Kelley candidly explained his difficulty, as follows:

THE'WIINESS: Just so— Yout Honor, 5o you understand, when Pm saying
-some of these things were mixed, some of them were attacks against the
corpofation genérally that they were not managing:theirmoney:appropriately
overall, they didn’t have-adequate contrdls, that kind of stuff, and then some of
these thingswere specifie to'Leonard very directly, and so that’s why it is ind of
‘Hard for us:to sort thern out,

(T. 95-96).
Mr: Wolter; in his testimony, attempted a more specific breakdown of the firm’s
billings:
BY MS. CHARLSON:

Q. Mr. Wolter, yow'have what has been marked as Exhilsit D before you. Do
you recognize BExhibit D?

What:is it?

Exchibit D is a schiedule that was preparéd by staffinvour office that went
through these bills that I took my-yellow: highlighter and pencil to and'just
transcribed by date, by billing person, by hour, by billing rate and then
ultimately the amount of the fee chatged for each of ths gervices that T
designated:to.be-atiributable:to:-Mr, Prescott’s indemnnification; and this;
apain, ig forthat period-of time thatis evidenced by the bills Which I
'béll;%éve Yo have.offered as Bxhibit C. Itis May 27, *94 through June.
27"

So just for an example; to make:sure I'mreading this:chart:inf Exhibit D
properly, can Ihave you turn in Bxhibit C to.Page 12 of the first
subsection of bills? Itis Bate stamp LS 200093,

Lhave it,

And that date-at.the top of the page is 5/11/94, the first entry, RMIY?
Correct,

Do we have the same thing?

Yes, )

Looking:at that, you have drawh a line through 8.5 hiurs, and below that,
in acircle in pencilis 6.5 hours. How do you interpret that?

>0 >

e

PCroPOoy
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Well, that pertains to the billing-entry for RMH, which is Rodney M,
Haggard our chief' investigator, and if you fook at the actual bill, 200093,
he had-an.eight-an-a-half hour charge:for that parficular day and then hasa
fairly detatled. breakdown of the services he provided, and because the
things T highlighted in yellow pertain to a ‘geting with Mt. Prescott about
background informatior, mecting with Mr. Kelley and me about
expungement and meeting with John Lee about sexual harassient and
paternity issues, 1 allocated six<and-a-half of that i ight-and-a-half hours to
M, Prescott, As I testified in deposition, this was my best good faith
efforf. As Itold Mr. Olson, there is more art than science at play here; but

T canite up.with six-and-a-half of that éight-and-a-half-hours.

Buit'a problem for all of this testimony dérives from the. manner in which the
Kelley Office dealt with certain requests made by LST in late 1994 and 1995, M.
Prescott’s licensing hearings before the Ganiing Commiission ended on Tune 22,1994 (T,
301), and his ganiing license was revoked by the G‘aﬂﬁhg;@ommissicm onJuly 1, 1994,
As-a consequence, Mr. Préscott’s tenure with LST ended, Then, in September, 1997, LSI
terminated'its relationship with the Kelley Office; retained the firm of Bluedog, Olson
and-Small, P.A., as its.new counsel; formallyrequested that the Kelley Office transfer to
the Bluedog office all of LSP’s files in the Kelley*Office’s possession; and, by
Resolution No: 9-29-94-002 (Exhibit 34), terminated its indemnification of Mr. Prescott’s
and Mr. Johinson’s efforts to protect their gaming licenses, LSI also requested that the
Kelley Office provide a detailed explanation of the billings that had been submitted to
LSI. {T. 62~ 63)

Biit the Kelley Office continued thigresfter to répresent Mr, Prescott in his efforts
to oveitura the Gaming Coitimission’s decision. And, indeed, the Kelley Office
continued to represent Mr. Prescott in matters relating to his tenure with LSI up to and

through the date of the trial in this matter, (T, 268), Therefore; in-consi dering how to
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respond to LSI’s-varjous requestsin late 1994, the Kelley Office retained My, Michael T,
Hoaver, & former director of the Minnesota Lawyer’s Professional Responsibility Board,
'asj,iné'ie'pendcm- counsel to assist.the Kelley Office in meeting its ethical obligations. (T.
6'3;-643 and 280). Through Mr. Hoover, the Kelley Office thefi turned over a considerable
afiiount of friaterial to LSI's hew counsel.. (See Bxhibits 38— 44),

The significance of that activity forithe present proceedings lies-in the fact that

Mr. Hoover asserted to LSP's new legal counsel that the last bill sent by Kelley Office to

LSI-for corporate services— that is, for any legal services other than those provided to-

Mr, Prescottunder his indemnification agreement.— was dated May 6, 1994. (Exhibits

38, 39,40, 41, 42, and 44); and the last work covered by the May 6, 1994 billing was
done on April 26, 1994. (Exhibits 13 and. 14),

The work that the Kelley Office did beginning on April 27, 1994 was, i fact,
billed to'LST, with a series of invoices that begah on May 19, 1994 and coritinued for
motiths thereafler. (Exhibits 15, 17, 18, 20, 21,23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 45,
46, and 47), And many of thoseé subsequent billitigs were captioned “General Corporate
Matters”, or*Corporate Matters”, of “General Co’xf)or‘a’te and Board of Director Matters”,
although the'Kelley Office began to generate billings captioned “Indemnification’ only
with work dating after Tune-27; 1994. But the fact remains that, in.1995; Mr, Hoover

informed: LSIthat no work. was done by the Kelley Office after April 26, 1994 that was

not protected by.a lawyer-client privilege munning to Mr. Prescott (a privilege that Mr.,

Prescott declined to waive), (Exhibit 44).
At trial, Mr, Wolter testified about the Kelley Office’s position with respect to

thesé matters, as follows:
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Are you familiat with Mr, Hoover?

Lam,

How afe you familiar with him?

Mike Hoover was a former director of the Lawyer’s Professiorial
Responsibility Board years ago. We engaged Mr. Hoover at some point
along, this cotitibuint, We used him from time o timeé in terms of
questions about ethics orquestions about the Lawyers Professional
Responsibility Rules, and specifically in this case; we engaged Mr.
Hoover when Mr: Olson, 1 believe it was, told us that we were being
termiinated by LSI and:began démanding that we retirn.certdin — or fum

PO PO

over certain files; and the coneern 'was at that time Mr, Olson was the chief

lawyer for the [Gammg] Commission which hiad issved its firial findings
on or about-July:3™ of °94. We were appealing from those findings, and.
wé thought that:it was very iinfair if we Were to be- fequired fo turn.over
everythmg thatmiight show where we hive been and where we wete going
in response to LSI’s:demands, so we.engaged Mr. Hoover; and we told
him gvetything hie needed to give us informed advice about the issue, and
we followed his advicein responding to reqguests from Mr,:Olson and LST,

(T. 279-280),
The exhibits in the record indicate that the amounts billed by the Kelley-Office

and the amounts paid by LSIduting the period in question were as follows:

e OnMay20, 1994, LSI paid $106,591.61°.

= On May20; 1994, LS] paid $64,561.07., (Exliibit 15).

*  On Jutte 3,1994, LSI paid-$95,868:21.. (Exhibits, 17, 18 and 19).

¢ OnJune 15,1994, LSIpaid $151,554,10. (Exhibit 23),

s OnJuly 15, 1994; LSI paid $101,814.47. (Exhibits 24 4nd 25),
‘The July 15, 1994 payinient is the Jast paymieént tendered by LS to the Kelley Office thiat

is reflected in the'record, Butthe record indicates that thereafter, on Noveinber4, 1994,

§ A portion of this payment apparently related to the bills of May 6, 1994, mentioned by
Mr: Hoover’s letters [see Exhibit B}; and two bills, totaling $3;518.00, ‘apparently were
sent by the Kelley Office to LSI on May 6, 1994, Eich of the two contained itemizations
dated May 3; 1994, One of the May 6, 1994 bills [Exhibit 38] totaled $3,030:50, and
stated that it was:.for Key Personnel Baokglound Investigationsy the other [Exhszts 13
and 14] totaled $487.50, and stated that it was for matters relating to the new menibers
issue,
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the Kelley Office withidiew $50, 252.06 from its lawyers trust account —apparently-from
motijes previously remitted by LSI, in one ormore of the foregoing payments ~ to pay
bills of August 4, 1994 and November 4, 1994, (Exibits 27, 28, 29, and 30).

From this, it appears that for services:rertdered from April 27, 1994 (the last dite
on which; according to Mr. Hoover, the Kelley Office performed work that was ot
protected by Mr. Prescolt’s attorney-client privilege) through' Deceniber, 1994, when flie
last of LSI's payments was drawn by the Kelley Office fronr its thist account LSI paid to
the Kelley Office 4 total of $516,871.46 (that i3, 4 foxél.'éf'$5'20;3'8'9.46 iir payments,

minug $3,518.00 represented by the two May 6, 1994 billings?),

IIY. Discussion.

A. The Scope of Mr. Prescott’s Principal Repayvment Liability.

Mr Prescott argues that the testimony of Mr. Kelley and of Mr, Wolter— the only
testimony adduced at trial concerning the:scope.of the Xelley Office’s work —
unambiguously affirmed that the Kelley Office was working for 1.ST and its Board of
Directors; as well as for Mr. Préscott, from April, 1994 through Decernber, 1994, Ard,
M. Prescoit asserts, payment for wark done on behalf of LSI, or on: behalf of its Board of
Diréctors, shouild not be his finansial responsibility. That argument follows from the
opinion that I reridered on F ebruary 17, 1994, wher I riled that summiary judgment could

1ot be awarded to LSI on the isste of damapes:

" In its witten atgumetit, LST has madg référerice to a conclusion, by the Kelley Office in
1995, that $513,797.85 was billed to Mr. Prescott, (Plainiliff"s Post-Trial Brief, at 3). But
despite considerable effort, the Coutt has been wtiable, from the record before it to. locate
areference to that amount, ot to caleulate how it was detived,
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The May 9™ 1994 letter states that Prescott agreed to “repay. the
Corporation all amounts-advanced in connection with any part [sic] the
defense of the above proceeding. . . The letter clearly states st the top
that the subject of the letter is “Shakopee Mdewakanton Stoux Community
Gaming Commission File No, 94-0024. There is no oiher proceeding
referenced above, and that file ntimBer is in fact the filé numiber of the
proceeding against Prescott, The phrase*‘the above proceeding” and the
reference toa very specific:proceéeding, make:it clear that rieither party
intended that Prescott would be liable for general corporate work the Kelly
firm did for ST or for othier directors, but instead that both parties
-intended for Prescottto be responsible only for the fees and costs
advanced to him in conrection with the litigation involvéd in “Shakopee
Mdewakanfon Sioux Community Gaming Commission File No, 94-0024”,
And evena cursory review of the billing record upon which LSI bases-its
approximately $515,000 figure makes it cledr that thiere is 4 fichial dispute
over-whether that figure includes more than just money used by Prescott in
ShakopeeMdewakariton Sioux Community Gaming Cormmission Filé No.
940024,

Mr Prescott also argties that he shiould tiot be-obliged to repay to LSI any fees or
expenses ineurred for work done by the Kelley Office oni his behalf that did not strictly
relate to his 1971 ‘felony;convic‘ﬁon, or to'his failure to disclose that conviction on certain
forms that he filed with the State of Minnesota. Tn making this argument, he points to the
final paragraph of his May 9, 1994 indemnification- which is worded as follows:.

L agree to repay the Corporation all amounts-advanced in connection with
any part the [5ic] defense of the above procéeding for which T am finally

adjudged to be lidble for negligence; fraud ormisconduet in the
performance of my diities to thé Corporation.

(Exhibit 7, [emphiasis added]).
Mr. Préscott notes:that it'was his 1971 pbnviic'tiO'n-, and his failure to-disclose fhat
conviction before it was expunged, that the Court of Appeals in 1999 cited in upholding
the Gaming Commission’s revogation‘of i gaming license, In re: Prescott Appeal, 1
Stiak A.C: 146, at 151 - 153 (July 30, 1999). That conviction, ke argues, was the only

“part [of] the defense of [the Gaming Corfimission’s] proceeding for which [Mr. Prescott
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- was] finally adjudged to be liable for negligence...”. Therefore, his argument goes, any
work that the Kelley Office did on his behalfrelating to any of the other matters that were
explored by the Gaming Commission in 1994 should not be the subject of the repayment
obligation;

The Plaintiff, -on the other hiand; asseits that all payments made by LSIto the
Kelley Office, from the May 20, 1994 paymerit oriwatd, were miade on behalfof My
Prescott and myist be repaid. In support of this argument, the Plaintiff first notes that the
May 9, 1994 Written Action 6f LSI's Boatd of Directors spedks thusly with respect to. -
M, Prescott’s repaymeéiit obligation:

FURTHER RESOVED, that Messrs, Presoott and Johnson shall refmbuis

the Company in the event that the non-interested directors find that 4 final
determination hias been made thereafter that Messrs, Prescott and Johnson
duties to the Comparty, Which deterniination shall not be established solely
"by-a permanent:suspension of the Licenses and which amount shall e
detérmined by-the nonsinterested directors.

(Exhibit 8),
From thiis provision, the Plaintiffs argue that on September 29, 1994, when the LS Board
of Directors:rescindéd its earlier approval of Mr. Prescott’s indemriification and
deménded repaymerit 6f all amounts that had then been paid to-the Kelley Office, the
rion-interested ditectors theteby (1) found that-a final determination had been miatle that
Mr. Presgott was guilty of negligence, fraud or misconduct; and (2) determined that
$520,389,46 — that is; all-amounts that had been paid to the Kelley Office from May 20,
1994 onward-—should be refinded by Mr: Prescott: (Exhibits 34 and 35; Plaintiff’s Post-

Trial Brief; at3).
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As:to Mr. Prescott’s assertion that from late April, 1994 through December, 1994
the Kelléy Office was working for LSI and for other directors 6f the corporation at the
same time it was working for Mr, Prescott, the Plaintiffs place heavy weight on the
representations that Mr, Hoover made in 1995 on behalf of the Kelley Office to the effeéct
that, after April 26; 1994, there was no wotk product generated by the Kelley Office that
was not protected by an attorney-client privilege runtiing to Mr. Prescott,

The Plaintiffs also point out that thefKS,lley Office used monies held in the firm’s

..On Noveriiber 4, 1994, the Kelley Law- Office removed $79,000 from
the mdemmﬂcatlon retainer account; to pay its August-and September,
1994 “General Corporate” bills.and to-pay for its November; 1994.
“Indemnification” bill. (Bx. 47). Theonly authorization which the Kellsy
Law Office received regarding the fundsgiven fo it i trust was the May 9,
1994 Written Action of the Board of Directors; which.only authorized
payment of indemnification expenses from the retainer.

The Kelley Law Office:could.lawfully withdraw from the.
indemnification account the filll smount billed to *General Corporate
Matfers”, detailed in exhibits 27 and 29, only if'every single one ofits
tasks billed as “Gerioral. Cotporate’ work in the August and September
1994 bills was for Defendant, ...

(Plaintiff’s Post~Trial Brief; at.11),

I have-considered all of these arguments,and have reviewed in detail the
testimony.elicited at trial and the exhibits submitted by the parties; including the
transeriptof the Gaming Commission’s: hearings concerning Mr, Prescott’s license; and T
April 27, 1994 through December, 1994 -must qua’lify as “expenses, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, costs and disbursemeiits, incorred in connection with défénse of

[Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community Gaming Commission File No, 94-0024]", as
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described in Mr, Prescott’s May.9, 1994 letter. T also Have ¢oncliided that to interpret Mr.
Prescott’s indemnification ag Being limited only to the fees and expenses that somehow
related to his 1971 conviction and his failure to disclose that conviction would be both-
llogical and inconsistent with the history. of the parties” understanding,

I.do not doubt that both-the Board of Directors of LSI and the Kelley Office
attorneys were of the view; duringthe spring.and summer of 1994, that the work that the
Kelley Office was doing would help-protect and defend not only Mr. Prescott but also the
other members of the Board. At least until the' middle of the summer of 1994, it appears
thit the LSI Board and Mr. Prescott had a commurial interest. in defending LSI's
businesses, vindicating the Board’s actions, and extricating Mt. Prescott from his travail,
anid 1 entirely accept Mr. Kelley’s atid Mr, Wolter’s testimony that all members of the
LSI Board were conterned that they, too, soon would be subjected to the Gaming
Commission’s attention. And clearly; for-the brief petiod before he resigned, Mr;
Johnson.also was an intended-and.perhaps an actual beneficiary of the Kelley Office’s
work.

But it was Mr. Prescott alone who, from beginning to end, was the actusl and only
subject of the Gaming Commission’s proceedings; and the Gaming Commission’s
irigquiiry into his suitability was extremely wide-ranging, Having reviewed the transeript
of the Ganiiing Comintission’s proceedifigs, aid having considered the Kelley Office’s
billings, T do not see-anything that the Kelley Office did that was not, in some significant
way, designed to serve Mr. Prescott’s defense — be it thie resporise to the Winston Report,
the engagement of investigators to:review the background of Mr, Prescott’s. advefsades»,.

the engagement of Brnst & Young to provide expert accounting and financial evidence,
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or the engagement of a public relationy firm lo assist in defending against what were
perceived as:media attacks against-LSI and Mr, Prescott. ‘The »:fact,, that some of these
efforts may well also have served others ‘as well as Mr: Prescott, and nio doubt were
perceived both by the LSI Board and the Kelley Office to be serving others as well as Mr.
Prescott-does not negate the fact that the direct beneficiary of these: efforts was Mr.
Prescott; who acfually stood in:the dock,

As I havenoted, at least some of the Kelley Office’s work during the period in
question was a continuation of the type of work that was beitig donie prior to April 27, -
1994. For example, work appeats-to have continued oit.the challénges to the
Community’s new-adoption ordinance, and ori responding to earlier and ongoing media
criticism of Mr: Prescott and LSL (See e.g,, Bxhibit 15): So, if LSI and Mr; Prescott and
the Kelley Office had agreed at the time that this ongoing work was attributable to the
Kelley Office’s representation of LSI, it would be impossible to fault that agreement.

But that is not what happened. Instead, in 1995 the Kelley Office took the

position, through M. Hoover, that o work product produced by the Kelley Office’s,

after thie period covered by the firm’s May 6,.1994 billing, wasinot pistected fiom LSI's

viewing by a the attoimey-client felationship betwéen the firm and M, Prescott. Neither:

the Kelley Office’s witnésses, nor Mr, Préseott ini his atgument, has offered a response or
an explanation that negates the efféct.of that contemporaneous assértion of privilege; so 1
agree with the Plaintiff that the position taken by Mr. Prescoft and the Kelley Office in
1995 must control my-conclusions here,

I find firther support for my conelusion in the decision of the Kellsy Office to

utilize trust'acconnt mories — monies that had been committed solely to M. Prescott’s
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indemnification ~ to pay bills for wark that the. firm had earlier labeled *General
Corporate” work. Mr. Prescott did not then, and does not now, distance himse!f from the
firm’s decision. So those circumstances, too; powerfully substantiate the conclusion that
the label affixed to the Kelley Office’s billings; from April 27, 1994 onward, does-not
‘affect the coniclusion that the firm’s'work was being done to furtheér Mr, Prescott’s battle.
to save, and ultimately to récover; his gaming license.

I'also rejéct Mr. Prescott’s argument that, regardless of what amount of the Kelley
Offite’s work Was attributable to him, still'is repayment obligation under his
indemnification agreemeit rust be limited to:the amounts the Kelley Office was paid for
work that related to Mr. Prescott’s felony conviction. Again, Mr, Prescott bases his

argument on the one phrase;. in the letter. that the:Kelley Office drafted forhim: “lagree

to repay: the:Corporation all amounts advancedin connection with an

defense of the dbove proceeding for which Lam finall y adjudged to be liable for

éte.]”. (Exhibit 7). Biit that language, which appareritly suffers from at least

ofietypographical errof-or omission, stirely is notunanibiguous; so-it is appropriate to
considér its coritext. There is nio 1estimony. iit the record eitfier from M. Prescott ot from
any other person that was on the LSI Board of Directors on May 9, 1994. But Mi. Kelley
testified it-was his office’s interit, in déaling withi the advance indemnification issue, to
‘implement the advice that his office had sough‘t»and. received from the Lindquist-and
Vennum firm, (T. 35). Andthe Lindquist-and Vennum firm’s counsel was that LSI’s
directors and officers could receive advance indemnification; under LSY's Ariicles of
Incorporation and under the Commmnity’s Corporation Ordinance, provided that, inter

dlia:they executed, in advance, “a writtert undettaléing. . .to repay all amouits advanced if
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itis ultimately determined that they-are not entitled to indemnification urider Article. 14,
(Exhibit 5). The Lindquist.& Vennuwn firm rioted that if such an undertaking were not
teceived, the other “non-interested”™ memberts of LSI's Board might themsélves be liable
to fepay the-advanced amounits tg the corporation, in the everit that the “interested”
director or officer were-ultimately déteniined to have engaged in negligence, frand or
misconduct ifi the petformance of their duties, From this, I conclude that the
understanding of the parties, on'May 9, 1994, was that if Mr. Prescott ultimately did not
prevail in any aspect of the defense ofhis licensing proceeding because he was found to
have committed negligence, fraud or-misconduct; he would repay all amountsthat had
been.advanced for his defense by LSIL

AsThave noted above, I find those amouits to have totaled $516,871.46. 1
therefore conclude that that amount is Mr. Prescott’s principal repaytiient liability.

B. Interest Owing on thie Prinipal Repayment Liability, ;

As Mr. Prescott riotes in his Closing Arguriient Brief, the parties were silent on
the subject of whether: M. Prescott- would be obli‘g;sd to payinterest in any amount, in the
event'of he were obliged to repdy LSI's advances. His May.9, 1994 letter did not discuss
the subject, nor did the May 9, 1994 Written Action of LSI’s. Board of Directors Taken in
Lien of a Meeting — nor, for that matter, did the Lindquist & Vennuni advice to the
Kelley Office. (Exhibits 7,8, and 5); Mr. Pregcott coritends that this silence means that
the:parties formed rio Agreement on'thie subject, arid abiserit; such an agreement interest
should ot be:owing: The Plainfiff, o the other hand, asserts that advanced
indemnifieation is, by definition, “essentially & decision to advance:eredit”, citing

Advanced Mining Systems v. Fricke, 623 A.2d-82(De. Ch, 1992); and inasmuch-as Mr.
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Prescott essentially had the use of LSI’s money from the time it was paid to the Kelley
Office; interest must be owing from that date.

The Plainitiff asserts that such interest should be caleulated based on the amount:
that LST would have teceived if LSI had deposited the advanced monies in a secure find.
Plaintiff presented testimony of Mr. Kyle Kossol, the Vice-President for Finance and
Systems, who calculated the amounts of interest that would have-accrued on the-principal
paid by LSI, compounded on a monthly basis, if those-amounts had been invested as
LST’s other funds-had been invested, in “money market funds”, (T.243-249), In
response; Mr. Prescott has argued that, if interest in fact is owing; it should be post-
judgment interest only, caleulated as interest on federal court judgments is calculated,
pursuant to- 29 U,8.C. §1961.

Ori these issues, I agree with the Plaintiff that interest must bie paid on the
amounts advanced by LSI, The notion that underlay Mt. Prescott’s undertaking was that
he would make LSI whole, if he ultimately were found to have committed negligence,
frand or misconduct. By necessity, LSI'cannot be made whole unless the advanced
amounts-are:repaid with. interest., And as to the rate of interest, T also agree with the
Plaintif{’s proposition that the réteso.f interest must be-reasonable. ButT agree with Mr,
Prescott that the provisions of 28 1;8.C. §1961 establish what reasonable interest is Kere:
Mr. Prescott correctly notes that in the absence of applicable' Community law on a
subject, this Conrt-often has looked to federal law for guidince — though, absent clear
Congressional directive, such law is hot controllisig. There is no applicable positive
Community law on the interest ratés applicable to:judgment, and T believe that adopting

thefﬂoa’ti’ng rate established by 28 U.S.C. §1961 — which has the advantages of both being
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easily ascertainable and being grounded in the most basic economic realities — is clearly

appropriaté; And in this case, I'believe that adopting the rate both for pre<judgment and

post:-judgment interest (taking today's date as the date of judgment) also is appropriate.

Under federal law, which T'look to'here; the-award of post-judgment interest is mandatory
(except in instances that have no-applicability to this case); but the:award of pre<judgment

interest js a matter lefl to the sound discretion of the courts. Florence Nightengale

Nursing Service, Inc v, Blue Cross Blie Shield, 41 F.2d 1476 (11th Cir; 1995). Here, pre-

judg‘nient interest clearly is appropiiate, because the Plaintiff could not be. made whole
absent an award of presjudgmient interest; but I see no reason — and the Plaintiff has
stiggested none— to avward-a greater or different intcreét rate for the presjndgment period
than. for the post-judgment period. - Accordingly, interest on the award of $516,871.46
shall be computed according to the-provisions of 28 U.8.€ §19618,

C. Attorneys fees.

ThePlaintiff seeks its reasonable attornsys fees, pursuant to the provisions of
section 67 of the Community’s Corporation Ordinance, as amended by Resolution No. 7-
27-94-001: The Plaintiff points out that that section says that in an action brought undet
the Corporation Ordinance, “A prevailing party in any action shill be awarded costs and
reasonable attorneys fees.” Mr. Prescott has hot responded to the Plaintiff's claiin.
Acoa‘rdin"glyi,'théﬁaPl'z’i,intiff shall haveuntil Juite 10, 2005 to submit-an itemized claim for

redsonable-attorrieys’ fees arid costs; Mr. Prescott shall have thirty-days; Mr. Prescott

* The method of calculating interest under 28 U.5,C. §1961 was changed by Congress in
2000. For the: ‘putposes-of this casé, the:method that the statiite mandated before the
change shall be applied.for the period from J 1y 1, 1994, when the Gaming Commission

revoked Mr, Prescott’s license to Diecember 21, 2000, when the statute was amended and,

fhie-method preseritly matidated by the statiite shall be applied for the period.after
December 21, 2000..
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shall have until July 11, 2005 to respend; and the Plaintiff shall have until July.25, 2005
to reply:
ORDER
For the foregoing reasons, and based on all'of the pleadings and materialsfiled
herein, it is ORDERED:

1, That the Defendant shall pay to the Plaintiff the sum of $516,871.46,
as reimbursement for attorneys fees and expenses advariced in 1994 by
the Plaintiffto the Deferidant;

2. That the Deferidant shall pay initerest to' the Plaintiff on the piincipal
sum-of the judgmert herein-at the rates gpecified by 28 U.8.C. §1961,
for the period from July 1, 1994, such interest to be calculated as. more
fully described in footnote 7 of this Memorandum Opinion and Order;

3. The Plaintiff may submit, torthe‘Court and the Defendant, an itemized
statement of ifs reasonable attorneys fees and costs not later than June
10, 20057 ths D.efendantmay silbmit 4 response not Jatei than July 11,

2005; and the Plaifitiff may subinit a'reply fiot later thati Tily 25, 2005,

May 11, 2005

\, TydzeJoht B. Thoobon
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TRIBAL COURT
OF THE
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MINNESOTA

Sh‘akop,eeaMdewékanton Sioux (Dakota) Court File No. 436-00
Gaming Enterprise

Plaintiff, INTHE COURT OF THE

BHAKOPEE MD; ANTON 810U
(DAKOTA) CoRmUmL ¥~
Ve Flgp

o JUN 09 2005
Leonard Prescott; individually, and as ‘ :
current-and former officer and/or director LYNNEA A, FERCELLO
of Little Six, Te. CLERK OF COURT

Defernidant,

SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM OPINION AND: ORDER

On May 11, 2005 the Court entered an:Order in this matter that: determined the
Defendant’s liability unider a May 9, 1994 agreement with Little Six, Ine. (“I:SI”). The
Court’s May 11, 2005 Order also:establishied & schedule pursuant to which the Plaintiffis
permitted to seek, and the Defendant is permiitied to-contést; an award of the Plaintiff’s
reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses, pursuant to section 67 of the Shakopee
Mdewakanton -Sioux (Dakota) Community’s Corporation Ordinance, as amended.

By telephone inquity with the Clerk of Court today, the Deferidant’s counsel
inquired whether, in the Court’s vigw, the May 11, 2005 Orderis a final orderin‘this
matter that now is appealable to the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community

Court of Appeals.




party. Therefore, I herewith sipplement the May 11, 2005 Order, as follows:

ORDER

Because the May 11, 2005 Order of this Court authorizes the Plaintiff to seek its
reasonable-attorneys fees and costs pursuantfo arr Ordinance of the Shakopee
Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Comminity, final judgmentin this matter has not been

entered; and an appeal therefore does ot presently he ﬁom the May 11, 2005 Order,

June 9; 2005

'\}adge T ohn E.J acobéon




TRIBAL COURT
OF THE.
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY

COUNTY OF SCOTT , STATE OF MINNESOTA

ShakdpeegMdewakan‘tDn Sioux (Dakota) Court File No. 436-00
Gaming Enterprise

Plaintiff,

N THE COURT-OF THE.
o SHAKQPEE MOEWAKANTON S10UX
V5. (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY

. R L Ty . “-ED A
Leonard Prescott, individially, and as FLE DT 9. -
current and former officer and/or director 07 2.8 2005
of Little Six, Inc, LYNNEA. A, FERCEL!,0
CLERK:-OF COURT
Defendant,

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

In.this protracted litigation', the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Gaming
Enterprise (“the Enterprise™) sought reimbursement for monies paid by its predecessor in
interest, Little Six, Inc. (“L.SI”);to the-Kelley Law Office, who served as-attorneys for
LSI’s former Chafrman; Mr. Leonard Prescolt in 1993, and 1994, LST and the Enterprise
also sought reas_onéiﬁi'e'tattﬁ'mqysv fees and costs ingurred by them if maintaining this
litigatiori’, based uponi the provisiots of Section 67 of the Community’s Business

Corporation Ordinance (“the:Corporation Ordinance®).

" A summaty of the history-of these proceedings, together with citations to the five
reported decisions from this Coutt and the Court of Appeals that the case hias prodiced,
appears-in:this Court’s May-11, 2005 decision.

? The Gaming Enterprise sought reimbursement for the fees that it actually paid in
pursuing this litigation,




On May 11, 2005, following proceedings that included.a two-day trail in 2004
and extensive post-trial briefing thereafter; the Court ruled substantially in favor of the
‘Enterprise on'its claims for reimbursement of thie moneys paid to-thie Kellsy Law Office.
‘The Court also held that under the plain langy age of Section 67 of thie Corporition
Ordinance, the Enferprise was entitled to récovp the reasoiiable attorneys fees.and.cosls it
and LS incurred in this matter. In so holding, the Court noted that Mr, Prescott had not
responided to, orin.any way resisted, the Enterprise’s claims under Section 67, The
Court therefore ordered the parties to submit briefing on the only remaining issue, which:
was the amount of those reasonable fees and costs.

‘The Gaming Enterprise then submitted evidence regarding the amouiit of the
Plaintiff’s feesand costs incurred in these procsedifigs, and contémporaneously moved
for a protective order. that wonild permit Mr, Préscott and his counsel to review the
records biit that would otherwise prohibit their disélosure to the public, Mr. Prescolt .
‘objected to the protective:order; but pending my decision on the Enterprise’s motion,
ordered.that the documents summarizing the fees and ¢osts not be disseminated or
disclosed:

M. Prescolt responded to the Plaintiff’s statement of attorneys fees and costs by
miakiig two general arguments: (1) that attorneys fees and costs in fact should not be
awarded in this matter; and (2) that the fees and costs actually sought:by‘the Enterprise
arg excessive.

In my view, Mr. Prescoit’s first argument simply is uritimeély: The question as to
‘whether'Sgction 67 of the Corporation Ordinance eftitles the Enterprise to its attorneys

fees and.costs was squarely preserited in.the Complaint in this matter, and the




Eniterprise’s claim to the:award was the explicit subj‘_écjt ofppstétrfal"ﬁﬁ_eﬁngjv,by the

Enterprise — briefing that drew no response; on the subject of the entitlement to attomeys"'

fees and costs, from Mr. Prescott. 1 determined that-an award of reasonable fees and
costs was justified, on May 11, 2005, and it would be inappropriate for me to revisi that
deterniitiation here. Butldo note that even if Mr. Prescoit’s argumerit on this point had
beeti timely made, ke has failed to explain WHy't'hé’ relevant language of Section 67 of the
Corporation Ordinance should not be applied to'this case.

Consequently, the question presented to:me new by Mr: Prescott’s objections -
relates solely to the-amount of the Plainitiff’s attorney’s fees:and costs that is
“reasonable”; under Séction 67. In my view, the burden here is on the Plaintiff to
demonstrate the reasonablencss ofits atforneys? fees-and vosts. See, e.g,, Johnson v,

University College, 706 F.2d 1205, 1207 (11 €ir, 1983). To carrylhls burden, the

Enterprise has submitted contemporaneous records sett”ihg_*forth,the.hburs spent-on this
case and the subject matter of the work completed by-the attordeys, Mr, Prescott’s
objections.to. those records;and to thie work and expenses thm,,t’h'ey memborialize, are!

1. That certain billed athounts are excessive in light:ofthe-work that was
performed. He specifically objects to the fact that 82.2 hours of
attorney-time: was spent on the research and drafiing of an appellate
response brief i connection wi_th'Mr.r Prescott’ s,é.iﬂ,tférldbi],tbry appeal
from my denial of his motion to dismiss; thatattorney and paralegal
fees for 23.9 Hoiirs of work to draft the Complaisit ifi this matter were

unréasonablé; and that the Enterprise’s law firm devoted 70.6 hours of




attorney time and.17.8 hours of paralegal time to researching and
drafting s respohse to Mr, Prescott’s motion to dismigs;

2. That many-attorney and paralegal hours were billed by the Enterprise’s
law firm without, in Mi; Prescott’s view, sufficiently specific
description of the work being done. In particular, Mr. Prescott cites
seven enries, totalling 302 hours, which describe work performed in
June, 2001 simmply as “Researchre:- Appellite brief; Prescott
Indemnification’; 4,2 hours under ,thcf,hga‘ding “Prepare exhibit list;”
‘confér with Atty, Olson and trial prep.”; and-3.9 hours billed to prepare
subpoenas and cover letters and “review files”.

3. That costs relating to computerized legal research, telefax charges,
postage costs, delivery se'rviéﬁ”boé_té;;a;nd photocopying notrelated to
trial exhibits are not propetly recoverable in this confext. -

With respect to-¢ach of these arguments, T have reviewed the billings in question,

and the resulting work produet, Ihave concluded that in gach-of the instances of aftorney
and paralegal work objected to by Mr: Prescott, ﬂiéfftime'exptnded by the Plainfiffs law
firn was commensurate with the quantity.and quality of the work produced, and the
billing therefore was “reasonable™ under Section 67 of the Corporation Ordinance:

Specifically, with respect 1o M Pf_etscdtf’fs;aéserti’ons that'it was excessive for the

law: firm to devote 82,2 Lotirs of attorney time to the drafling-and research of a'reply brief
in Mr. Prescott’s interlocutory-appeal from my denial of his motion to dismiss, T find that
the brief which was produced by those hours of work was nearly thitty pages long,

contdining extensivercitation of caréfully researched and :analyzed case.law, and that the




undelying positions it took it apparently weré ultimately persuastve to the Appellate
Cotirt. Tallow as how the costs— in excess 6f $19,000.00, as I calculate it from the law
firm’s billings ~ was high;.but the matters at stake and the quality of the prodiict were:
high;:as well,

Likewise, I do not agree with ,Mr.~:'l?te§cétt’s arguments that 23.9 hiours to time
was excessive for the drafting of the Complaint in'this matter. The factial allegations in
the Comiplaint covered more than six years of history, and the prayer sought more than
half:a million.dollars in-damages. The Plaintiff never was obliged to amend the
Complaint, and the litigation that the Complaint initiated _r;esﬁlt'ed in an award of nearly
all sums sought. Under these circumstarices; a draftirig effort of slightly less than three
days seems fo.me to be-entirely reasonable,

Nor do Lagree that it was excessive to spend 88.4 hours of combined attorney and
paralegal time to the response-to Mr: Prescott’s. motion to dismiss. ‘Mr. Prescotl asseiis
that deveting that amownt of time“solely fo amotion response”, at attorney billing rates
of between $230.00 and $250.00 per hour; was inappropriate. But the motion to which
the response was being generated was & dispositive.one: if the motion had been granted,
the Plaintiff’s claim for' more than half a million dollars would have been dismiissed. The
miemorandum that wais prodiseed was, again, substantial (some thirty pages in léngth,
containing detailed.factual and légal discussion); and, once again, the memorandum-
ultimately was persuasive. Under these circumstances, the investment of two-plus weeks
of attorrieyand paralegal time to, the:product seems to me to be ressonable; and fothing

in the tecord suggests that the hourly billing rates associated with the work were




inconsistént with either the quality of the work or the rates-generally prevailing for such
work at that time,

L differ, too; with Mr. Prescott’s assertion that greater sp_eéiﬁéity is required to
award fees for such matters as “Research re: Appellate brief, Prescott Indémnification”,
ot “Prepare exhibit list; confer-with Atty, Olson and trial prép.”. The product.of that
‘wotk — the appellate biief, the massive exhibit list, and the evidence and testimony
adduced attrial ~ is before the Coutt. Ido not-consider it necessary, given the product
thatis:in the record of this case, and 'cons'i'd’ering-'thé time expenditures billed; to require
that the billing records identify exactly whatissue was being researched for the appellate

brief,.or precisely what exhibits:and materials were being reviewed in prepatation for

trial,
As to the billing of costs, I agree:with Mr. Prescott that the cost of computerized
legal research should not be imposed as ar item of taxable costs. Although the federal -

courts are split on this question, see, e.g., In re Media Vision Technology Securities

Litigation; 913 F.Supp:: 1362; 137071 (N.D.Cal.1996), I find the Eighth Circuit’s

approach on this matter to be persuagive.. See.Stadley v. Chilhiower R-IV Sthool Dist., 5

.3d 319,325 (8" Ci. 1993). Itseems'to me that the cost of computer-aided research is
akin to:the cost-of maintaining lawbooks on ashelf; and should be:regarded simply as 2

cost of an attorney’s doing business’. The remaining items of costs, however; including

3 The record does not contain, and the patties have not provided, a separate itemization
of the.computerized legal research costs included in the Yaw firm’s billings. The Court
has examined-the.record and identified ninefeen billing entries, from April 30, 2000
through Septeinber 30, 2004; that | appear to be billings: for computetized research. The
total of those entries $1,478.31, and it is-that:amount that the Court will deduct from the
billing.award.




copying, paralegal time, postage, delivery services, atid fax fees, are in my view
_aceeptable and are properly taxed here,

That leaves, then, only the'question of the protective order-that the Enterprise has
sought to protect the confidentiality of these billing and cost records. The Enterprise
suggests-that the billing-and cost information is “sensitive” and could be damaging ifit is
“misused” Mr. Prescott responds that no law has been cited that supporis the restriction
of “sensitive” information — that by seeking reimbursement of its fees and costs the
Enterprise has waived its attorney-client privilege, and that no confidential trade secrets
of proprietary-cominetcial information is revealed in the billing and cost records.

Lagrée with Mr. Prescott. In my view, when the Enterprise slected to seek
refmbursemeiit ofits attorneys’ fees anid costs and thereby placed the reasonableness of
those fees and costs at-issue, it waived the privilege and the confidentiality that otherwise

world have-attached to the records of those fees and costs, Cf. In the Matter of tlie -

Children’s Trust Fund; 4 Shak.. T.C. 41 (Feb. 7, 2000).

Fot this. foregoing reasons, and based upon all the files and pleading hersin, it is

hérewith ORDERED:

1. "The Defendant shall pay. to the Plaintiff the-sum-of $185,810.08 in legal fees
and costs (that is, $187,393.39 minus a Federal Court filing fee of $105.00
that the Plaintiff conceded, in its Reply Brief filed July 25 herein, was
erroncously billed to this file, and dlso:minus $1,478.31 in computerized legal

regearch costs); and




2. The Plaintiff’s motion for aprotective order with respect to the billing records

Judge John E..T: Cd S&n

filed in this matteris DENIED.

October 26, 2005
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SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) MM o,
CLEBIK 0 cinyit

In-Re the Marriage of:

James Keith Anderson, Court File No.: 551-05
Petitioner
and

Janelle Beth Andersor,

Respondent.

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER GRANTING MOTION PERVITTING
ATTORNEY TO WITHDRAW, AND

AMENDED SCHEDULING ORDER

On Jatiiary 9‘,,2006, Peter J. Horgjsi, Esq. filed amotion:seeking (1) the Coutt’s -

permission to witlidiaw 4s counsel to the Petitioner, J amgs Kexth Anderson, and (2) an extension
of the schedule established ini'the Court’s December 13, 2005 Selhieduling Order, to permiit the

Petitioner.to ob‘tain;subsﬁtutabounsél. An affidavit of Mr. Horejsi that accompanied the motion
averred that Mr. Horejsi had been unablé to coritast ‘the Petitioner despite repeated attemptsto do

§0.

Pursuant to Rule 33(d) of the Court’s Rules-of Civil Procedure, a teleghone heating, on
the record,-was held 'on Mz, Horgjsi’s motion on-January 16, 2006, Mr..Horejsi participated, as
did David Izek, Esq. on behalf of the'Respondent. The Petitioner had received notice oftthe
hieating, but did not participate,

During the heating, Mr. Horejsi confirmed that the Petitioner had not responded to
repeated attempts by M., Hor‘ejjs"i' to'contact him. Those attempts included mailed lefters,
t‘e]'e;_jhbne MESsages; t@xt:imQSSJa‘_g‘esg.:..midatt“::mp'ts* to reach the Pe ier though friends. Mr,
Horejsi averred that, under these: circumstances, it was impossible-for him to filAH his ethical

obligations to the Pefitioner,. =~

M. Izek opposed Mr. Horejsi’s motion, arguing that proceedings-in this matter would be
more difficult if the Petitionér were not.represented by legal counsel; and Mr., Izek opposed Mr:
Horejsi’ motion for an extension of the schedule. established by theDecember 13, 2005
Scheduling Order, asserting that thé:’Ré'spondent.could.biefi_prejudijced by delay and that the
Petitioner should not benefit fron his failurs to participate in the proceedings. However, Mr.




Izek had written the: Court on December 14, 2005 with the information that lie lad failed, d‘uﬁng*
the conference: that had preceded the Scheduling Order, to note that he had a scheduling conflict
which would make it impossible-for him to attend the Prehearing Conference schieduled for April
13, 2006. |

Because the Court was and.is convinced that it would be impossible for Mr: Horejsito
provide adequate legal counsel under the circumstances, the Court oralty granted his motion to
withdraw, and by the Order below does confitm that desision,

The Court took under advisenent Mi; Horejsi’s:motion for a chanige in'the Scheduling
Order. ‘Having now considered the scheduling miatter fully, the Courthas concluded that Mr,
Izgk’s argument is-sound: the factthat the Petitiorier lias declined to-work with his attorniey, and
has declinied to:participate, to date, in these proceedirigs — proceedings that the Petitioner
initiated ~ should not be allowed to ‘work prejudice to the Respondent, It may well be that these
proceedings will prove'to be difficult; and it-also may be that, if Petifioner obtaing new legal
counsel ~ which; in the Court’s view, woiilld be highly advisable— that courisel may fesl it
necessary to request a change in theease’s. s-chedule; Ifand when such a request’is made, the
Court will consider its merits (as the Couit dges, below, with respect to the Prehearing
Conference), but will be disinclined to permit clianges that ight work harm to the Respondent.
At the moment, however, with the Petitioner simply absentt fom the scene; the Court does not
believe theres any sound reason for making a change-in the schiedule.

With respect to Mr. Izel’s schediiling, ‘ci'o"ﬁﬂ'iétepnrApril 13, 2006, the Court is of the View
that it:is approptiate to reschedule the Prehearing Conféfence.

For the foregoirig reasons, and based on all the pleadifigs and materials filed'herein, itis
herewith ORDERED:

withidiaw as legal i:ounse’ﬁo the Pefitioner is' GRANTED, effective January
16;2006;

1. The motion of Peter Horejsi arid the Taw. fitm o f McCloud: & Boedigheimer to

2. The Prehearing anfé‘rfencefﬁi.thi‘s:matter*-wil’l’_fTake_p;lace at 10:00 a1,
Wednesday, April 19, 2006;and

3. Tﬁe:mction.-:fOr-@an,axtensiQn, of the other deadliries in this Court’s Decetriljer 6,

2005 Scheduling Order is DENIED,

January 18, 2006




o NTHE GOURT SFHE
SHAKOPEE-MDEWAKANTON.SIOUX

(DAKOTA) COMMONITY
TRIBAL COURT AUG 3 0 2006 - =
OF THE -

SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNAINEA A, FERCELLO
CLERK OF COUHT

FILED

Leonard Prescott,

Plaintiff, }
Court File.No.: 554-05
VS,

Little Six, Inc., Past and Present Menibers
of Its Boatd of Directors, Shakopee
Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakotd) Gaming
Enterprise; and Shakopee Conintiunity

Defendants.

Memorandum Decision and Order

Tn this litigation; the Plaintiff Leonard Prescott seeks reimbirsement from the
Defendants for legal fées that hie inicurred 4t connection with his-defense of sarlier
litigation that the Defendant, Little:Six, Inc. (“LST”), commenced against Mr, Prescott in
October, 1994, ‘The'Defendants-have moved to-dismiss on a varisty of grounds. In the
‘view of the: Court, their motion must be granted: Mr. Prescott’s complaint-against 1.SI is
‘barred by the:doctrine-of claim preclusion, and as to the other Défendants it is barred by
the doctnne of sovereign immunity;

History of the Litigation

The litigation for which Mr, Prescott is seeking his attorneys’ fees was

cothmenced by LST in 1994. It continued for nearly six years. Ini the litigation, 1.SI




sotight money damages from Mr. Prescott for certain dctions thiat he took, or was alleged
to have taken; during His tenure as Chairman of LSI’s Board of Directors. The litigation
ended ih 2000, when the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community Court of
Appeals concluded that Mr. Prescott was protected by the doctrine of qualified immunity
with respect to:most of LSI’s claims, and that as to the reniainder he was entitled to

surmmary judgment, Little-Six, Inc.. et a. v, Prescott and Johnson, 1 Shak. A.C. 157

(2000) (“Prescott and Johnson™),

Atthe end of its opinion in Prescott and Johngon, the Conrt'of Appeals stated —

The parties'to this Jitigation are to bear their own costs and fées. Key Troiiic
Corp. v, United States, 511 U.S. 809, 814 (1994) (parties normally bear own costs
and fees); Legdl Services of Northern Califorriiav. Amett, 114 F.3d 135, 141 "
Cir. 1997)(even where statiite provides attomney fees for pevailing party,
prevailing defendant onily awarded attorney fees if claim. is frivolous,
tiniredsonable, or:grovindless).

Little '?Si'x,-:.Inc.; et a.v, Prescott and Johnson, 1
Shak. A.C. 157, 172 (2000),

Both before and after the Court of Appeals’ decision in Prescott and Johnson,

other litigation between LS and Mr: Prescott also-was taking place, Specifically;in

1999, the Court of Appeals decided In re Leonard Prescott Appeal from 7/1/94 Gaming

Commission Final Order, 1 Shak.A.C. 146 (1999) (“Gaming Commission Appeal™),

upholding the 'S,haigop.e__sf Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Gaming Commission’s
revosation, in 1994,:6f Mr: Prescott’ Temporary Employment Avitliorization, Following
that Court.of Appeals decision, LSI apain sued Mr; Prescott in this: Court, this time
seeking reimbursement for monies that LSI had paid to the Douglas Kelley Law Firm

(“thie Kelley Firm”), for work that the Kelley Firm had done on M, Prescott’s behalf in

1994, during his ultimately unsuccessful defense, before the Gaming Commiission, of hifs




Prescoft’s Temporary Employment Authorization, Little Six, Iric, v: Prescott, Court File

No: 436-00 (filed Feb. 10. 2000) (“Fitst Attomeys Fee Litigation”)

In the First Attorneys Fee Litigation, Mr. Préscott moved to dismiss on the ground
that he was protected by qualified immunity ~ the same ground that had operated-to

protect Him from certain aspects of the L.SI’s ¢laits in Prescott and:-Johnson; This Coirt

denied his motion, (see, Little Six, Ine. v. Prescott, 4 Shak. T:C. 73:(2000), and Mr.

Prescott filed an Answer, in which lie made the following claim for his: legal fees:

As to the.allegations contained in Paragraphs 34, 35, 36, 37, and 38 of Plairitiff’s
Complairit, Count II, Unjust Enrichmient, Prescott detiiés each and every
allegation, except for those previous]y-admitted, and he affitmatively allepes that
even if he'were liable to LSI forreimbursement of funds as alleped by LS, that
be has personally incurred legal fées felating to the civil lawsnit initigted by
Plainitiffin 1994 — & lawsuit based on this.same nucleus of facts oceurting i the
same time period and in which Prescott was tiltitnately found to be the: prevailing
party — thus'entitling him to indemnification by LS. and consequently, a set-off

-

in legal fees.

Little Six, Tnc.'v. Prescott, Court File No. 436-00
(Answer of Levnard Prescott, at §21, filed August
21, 2000) (Bmphasis siupplied).

Thereafter, Mr. Prescott 'pur'sue;éf"ﬁﬁ-;iiite’r"locﬁtory appeal of the denial 6f liis

" motion to dismiss, see;, Prescott v, Litfe:Six. Ine:, 1 Shak A.C. 190 (2001). The appes]
was unsuccesstul, and following remand and extensive discovery, L8Lnioved for-
summary judgment. Responding fo that motion, M Prescottmade the following,
argument:

LSI’s 2994 civil Iawsuit ag*ajnst'f"Pr_escottisal'.]‘gg_ed, among other-things, that
Prescott-was liable for misconduet, fraud-and/or negligence fn the peiformance of
‘his-duities to LSI. The 1994 civil lawsait against Prescott was ultimately
unsuceesstul as to each and every allegation and clairn, Even thoughno final
jﬁﬁgmﬁnf._.Q.f%iﬁié(;ghdildt_,_ fraud.ornegligence was entered, 1.ST has not-yet
indemnified or reimbursed Prescott for the:fees and costs hie iicurred fo
successfully defend agairist the claims;




Adticle 14 of the Atticles of Tncorporation,.the:same: Article under which
LS is hot claimmg entitlemerit to reittibursenment, requires ST to- indemnify
Prescott for the fees and costs incurred. by him as-ateésult of being made a party to
the 1994 civil suit. Because Prescott was successfil against the claiis of LST'in
thie. 1994 eivil lawsuit — he was:not-found liable of’ negh genee, miscoridugt or
fraud in the petformance ofhis duty to LSI ~ Prescott is eufitfed to
reimbursemient:

If this Court-awards LSI summary judgment in accordance with ifs
miotion, the Cetirt shéuld order that any sugh-awsard of repavment b tednced by,
the amount L8 owes to Préscoit as indemnification for his successfiil defense of
the 1994 civil lawsiiit. ‘While Prescott has madeno formsl demand under Article
14 for ‘payment; of the indemnification amouits owed by LS, there isno
requirement in the:Article that such arequest be made, TSLis sbligited to make
the paymerit and as yet has not:made the payment;. Equlty, fatrmigss and justice
require that-any-arount awaided fo TSI in the:matter at bar b reduged by the
amount incurred by Prescott in his defenseof the 1994 civil actiom;

Little Six, Ine. v, Préscott; Court File No, 436-00
(Defendant’s Memorandun i) Opposition to-
Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment, at25-26,
filed November 7, 2003) (Bmphasis supplisd).

This Court granted T.SI’s summary judgment motion in part, arid denied it in part,
The Court held that as.a mmatter 6f law Mr, Prescott was liable to reimburse LSI for the
iid to the Kelley Firm, but algo ield thatthere were material facts

at issiie- with respect to whether some of the monies that had been paid to the Kelley Firm

wete paid-for work donie for LSI, 45 opposed to work done for Mr. Prescoit. Little Six

Ine. v. Prescot; CourtFile No. 436-00 (Memorandum Opinion and Order, filed February

17,2004). The Couit’s décision did not discnss Mr. Preseott’s setoff claimi. Instead, it
concluded ‘with these words:

Soy inasmuch as:there is a disputed issus of material fact, we-are obliged to
go-to trial on that issue, at-a time to be detetmined. The shigle issue that will be
decided:at tial will be the-extent of the charges from the Kelly [sic] law firm that
were directly-connested to the proceedings and litigation surrounding “Shakopee
Mdewakanton Siovx Cothmitmity Gaming Commission File No..94-0024” and
any-subsequent appeals.




‘For the foregoing reasons, itis hetewith ORDERED:

1. That the Plaintiff’s motion. for summary judgment on the-issue of the
Deferidant’s Hability to reimburse the Plaintiff LI for the légal fees
and expetises paid by LSI in connection with the proceedings-and
litigation surrounding Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Cotmmunity
Gaming Commission-File No. 94-0024 is GRANTED; and

2. Thatthe Plamtlff"s motion for summalzyj_udg_ments’bn. the amount of
the fees and expetises to be reimbursed by the Defendaritis DENIED,

Ibid, at 8.
Mr. Préscot'_t did not appeal the award of partial summary jiidgmient against him, ejther.at
the time of the:award or thereafter,
Trial on the issues associated with the Kelley Firm’s bills took place on Aungust
23, and 24,2004. During the tiial, no evidence was offered or received by either party

concerning Mr. Prescott’s setoff claim. Following extensive post-trial brisfing, oni Miy.

it

11, 2005 thie Couirt rendered its decision; stating its view of the issues-that were before it
as follows:
Today; I decide. the amount thiat M., Prescott should reimburse LST

pursuant to his agreement, Lalso decide the plaintiffs claims for interest and for
reasoriable attorrieys fees and expenses incurred in these proceedings.

Shiakop ¢e Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakotd) Gamiing
Enterprise-v. Piescott, Court File' Np. 436-00
(l\fjlemor_andum Opinion and Order filed May 11, 2005 at

The Court coneluded that, in fact, all ofthe work done by thie Kelley Firm duting the.
period at issue was dong for Mit: Préscott. The:Court awarded LLSI the-sum of
$516,871.46 plusifiterest and reasonable. attorneys fees and expenses; and thereafier, on

October 26,2005, the Court-rendered a Memorandum Opinion anid Order.holding that

' In2003, the Shakopee Mdewakantox Sjoux (Dakota) Ganiing Enterprise, as:successor to the rights and
liabilities of LY, had been substitited, withiout objection, as the Plaintiff in First-Attorneys Fee Litigation.




$185,810.05 in legal fees-and costs had reasonably been incirred by the Plaintiffin the
Gaiitin Commission Appeal Litigation. On October 27, 2008, Judgment in the full
amounts awarded was entered,

"Mr. Prescott appealed to the. Court of Appeals of the Shakopee Mdewakanton
Siowx (Dakota) Community. His Notice of Appeal stated that Lie sought review of — |

wthe May 11, 2005 Meniorandum. Opinion-and Order of Judge Johin E, Jacobson
which found in favor.of the Plaintiff as to issues of repayment of monies paid for
legal fees and costs, payinenit of pre-judgment interest and payment of attorney
fees and costs for prevailing in this Coutt and. the Menorandum Opinion and
Order of Tidge John B, Jacobson issued on October.26, 2005 arid the subsequent
Tidgment-entered and filed.on October 27,2005,

Shakopes Mdewakaiiton Siowx (Dakota) Gaming
Enterprise, fik.a, Little Six, To. v. Prescott, Court File No,
436-00 (Defendant Prescott’s Notice of Appexl, filed:
November 21, 2005).

He did not malke any appellate arguments with respect to the setoff laim hat he had
made in his Answer, and that lie had argued to the Court in the semmary fudgment
proceedings.

Instead, on Deoember 29; 2005, while'the appeal was pending in First Attorney
Fee Lifigation, he filed the present case; secking the approximately $177,000 in

atforney’s: fegs he'asserts that heincuired in the Prescott and J ohnson litigatioh, He bases

fiis claitn on a contract theory,:and also on the language of LSI’s Articles of Incorporation
that were in effet in 1994, which required LSIto teimburse.corporate officers in certain
circumstances, Fe-makes his claifs apaitist four groups of defendants; LI, the past
and present:members of the Board of Direstors of LST (“the Directors’ ), the Shakopee
Mdewakanton Siotx (Dakota) Gaming Enterprise (“the Enterprise”), and the Shakopee

(Dakota) Community (“the Commimity™).




Discussion

1. Sovereign Immunity.

The Directors, the Gaming'En_t'ezpﬂSe:-, and the Community all Have moved for
disrinissal based on theit claim that Mr, Prescott’s sult against them is barred by the
doctiine of sovereign immunity. In the Court’s view, they are cotrect. Sovereign
immimity protects the Community and its enterprises, and-any official or employee acting
within the scope of their duties, from suit unless the Comminnity has unequivocally and

oxpressly waived that:immunity. Culver Security Systemsv, L.SI, 1 Shak, T.C. 156 (June

‘14, 1004Y; Stopp v. LI, 2 Shik. T.C. 50 (July.3, 1985).

In his complaint, and inhis response to thie Defeéndants” miotion to dismiss, Mr.
Prescotthas not identified any unequivocal and express waiver of iminunity by the
Comniuity, the Gaming Enterprise, or the Directors. Mr: Prescott argues that sinice the

Community and the Directors were plaintiffs in Prescott and Johnison, they do not possess

sovereign immunity in this case, where they-are defendants, “But Mr; Prescott has not
provided the Court with:any legal authority for this theorys and in the. Court’s view the
fact that the Community and the Directors filed a complaint.against Prescott over twelve
yeirs 4g0 does ot mean that thiey thereby. forever 1waiyed5’their sovereign immunity for
any future lawsuits initiated by Mr: Prescott,

Mer. Prescott also contends that since the membership of LSI is conposed of
Comtunity iertibers; and sitice:L.8T has waived its immunity; it should follow that the
Community has waived its immmnity as well, But the Commiunity chose to establish 18I
as-a corporation separate-from the Community itself, presumably to protect the

Cormunity-against expostre to lawsuits related to the activities of L.SI. To follow the




Mt. Prescott’s reasoning here would be to essentially abolish the Community’s ability to
establish corporate entities separate from the Community-itself, The Court has no legal
basis to do such a thing,

In sum, since the Plaintiff has failed to-identify any unequivocal and express
wavier of immunity from the Comitimity, the Gaming Enterprise, or thie Directors, Mr,
Prescott’s claims against those parties must be dismissed.

ST also claims that-it is protected by soveréign immutiity from M. Prescott’s
claim, LSI contends thatftl'héf proper Way-to read Mr; Prescott’s complaint is that he s
biinging both a contract:based claim and 4 olaim based on LST’s Articles of
Incorporation.. LSI concedes thata claim based. on its"Articles of Thcorporation is not
barred by sovereign immunity, because LSI executed a limited waived of its imriinity in
its Artielesy but LSI contends it has not waived its imminity for any contract claim
outside Articles. Mr. Prescott, on the other hand, resists having this Coutt read his
complaint as LST has-urged.

I finid it unnecessary to resolve these issues, becanse in miy view LSI is correct
when it argues that the issues in Mr. Prescott’s complaint are batred by the doctrine of
claim preclusion,

2. Clain Preclision,

Fora-elaim to be precluded, utiderthis Court’s precedents, previous Titigation
must have involved the same parties, must kiave been before a court of competent
jurisdiction, must have stated the same cause of action asis stated in-the present claim,

and must have'resulted in a judgmeriton themerits, Prescottv. Little Six. Tne.. 1 Shak.

A.C. 17.9.0‘,_: 192 (2001). LST argues that thie issiis raised in the instanit litigation — whiether




M. Prescott is eiititled to his attornéys’ fees iricurred i the Prescotf and Johnson

litigation — was decided bothin Prescott and Johnsen itself, and in First Attoreys Fee

Litigation, and that both cases involved the sane parties, and were litigated and. décided

in a court'of competent jurisdiction.

There:appears to b little ground for disputing either that Prescott-and Johnson -

and First Attorneys Fee Litigation involved the same parties as the present-case or that

both cases were litigated and desided in a-court of eompetent jurisdiction. Th my view,

the issiie presented herealso was raised in both earlier cases. Tn the Answet“filed in.

DPreseott. and Johngon, M, Prescott requested his atforney’s fees for litigating that case.

See Little Six, Inc, v: Prescott.and Jolingon, Court file No. 048-00 (Separate Answer of

Defendant Leonard Prescott, filed Nov. 14, 1 994). And although Mr, Prescott ultim ately

prevailed in that litigation, largely on qualified immuiity grovinds, the Court of Appeals

made it very clear that lie wasto bear his own attorney’s fees: 1.81v. Piescott and

Johmson, 1 Shidk, A.C. 157, 172.(2000).

Then again, inFirst Attorneys Fee Litioation, M. Prescott expressly advanced

‘precisely the same theory of recovery fhat Ire espouses here: he claimed that lie was die

asetoff of any liability because he was owed his attorney’s fees from Prescoft and

Mr. Prescott argnes, however, thdt even if the issue in fact wag raised before this
Court earlier, still the fssue wasmnot properly litigated, "n'orfp'ropérly considered by the.
Court, While it is not certain that the Plaintiffis correct on this point, evenifhe were his
position still must fail, Under the doctiine of slaim, preclusion, “[a] final jiidgment on the

metits of an action preclndes the parties or fhietr privies fiom relitigating issues that were




or could have been raised in'thiat action.” Rivet v. Regions Bank of Louisana, 522 1.8,
470, 476 (1998). The doctrine bars issues that cotild liave been raised earlier, not only
igsues that were in fact raised and litigated to the safisfaction of the patties.

Clearly; Mi Prescott could have pressed his claiin eitherin Prescott and Johnson

or in First Attorneys Fee Litigation. In Prescott and Johnson, he-conld have asked the

Court of Appeals to reconsider its decision conceming the parties’ attorneys fees, based

on the theory he has put forth here, but he choose ot to,* Thet, in First. Attorneys Fee

Litigation, after he raised his cldim both in his Answer and in his fesponseto the .
Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment, and having had summary judgment awarded
against him on allissues except-issues relating to-the riature of this Kelley Firm’s bills, he
again could have not to'p’ré_'ssédlﬁ‘é claim either before this Gouﬁzpn a miotion to
reconsider,. or in his:appeal to the Court of Appeals, He chose to: doneither.

It is not enough for:Mr. Prescott to-claim that this Conrt shorild have reached out

and expressly addressed his counterclaim in First Attorneys Fee Litigation, “The fact is

that the issue:raised in'Mr, Prescott’s complainit in the present case was in fact was raised
in earlier litigation between these same parties, Tn two earlier cases, courts of competent

jurisdiction not only failed to grant his claitn, but—in Prescott-and Johnsori — the Courtof’

Appeals specifically mandated that each party was to beat their own costs for that
litigation. Under these circiimstances, in my view Mr: Prescott igprecluded fiom raising

the issue for a third fime.

2 Instead, Mr. Prescott asked the Court for a clarification of its decision, with.a pledge to raise this: issue in
the-future, See Plaintiff’s Response to Deferidant’s Motion to Dismiss, Exhibi B, Contt file:544-05 (Mar.
31, 2006). The Couttof Appeals did rot respond to thi§ request for.clarification; presumably because i its
view the apinion was unambiguous, and presumably s request for clarificafion: falls outside of the. seope of
-this Court’s rules.

10




O.fdé"l‘;_
For'the foregoing reasons, and based iipon «all the filings and pleadings Herein, the

Defendants” motioi to dismiss this matter with prejudice is GRANTED,

Atigust 30, 2006
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. INTHE COURT OF T}
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTE%ESJ,OUX
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SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITYNNEA A, FERGELLO
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COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MINNESOTA
In Re ‘the Matter ii I I Court File No. 549-05
Minor Child,
Derek Anthony Karlstad, _
Plaintiff,
and
Stormy Kniglit and
Donald Gamber, Jr.,
Defendants.
MEMORANDUM DECISION,
AMENDED FINDINGS OFFACT, ANIENDED CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND
AMENDED ORDER

On August 21, 2006, the. Court entered a Memorandum Decisfon, with Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and ai Order. The Order expressly left open two matters:
the requirements that must be met it order for the Plaintiff; Derek Anthony Karlstad, to
hayveunsupervised visitation \viﬂi_aﬁd the arratigemients
that the parties should make with respest to a parenting consultant or a parenting
mediator. The Court gave the parties until September 18, 2006 to provide the Court with
their thoughts on those two issues,

Thereafter, the Defendants, Stormy Kuight and Donald Gamber filed a motion
seeking to amend the Findings, Conclusions and Order; and by letters dated September

18, 2006; both the Defendarts and the Guardian ad Litem wiote the Court concerning the




visitation and mediator issues. I their motion to amend, the Deferidants urged the Court
to adopt additional findings of fact concerning the qualifications of Dr. Terri Romanoff-
Newman, concerning Dr: Romanoff-Newman’s testimony diiring the August 17, 2006
hearing in this matter; and also-concerning the testimony of the Guardian ad Litem during
the hearing,

On September 19, 2006, tlhie Court held a hearing on the Defendants’ motion and
on the visitation and mediatiori issiies. The Defendants were represented by Mr, Peter
.Hciresji, and the Guardian ad Litem also participated. Neither the Defendants nor the
Plaintiff attended.

1._The Defendants’ Motion:

During the: August 21, 2006 hearing, Mr, Horegji informed the Court that the
Defendants broughit theit motion out of concern that the Court’s Angust 21, 2006 decision
might be-the subject of collateral attack, under the Tndian Child Welfire Act, 25U.8.C.
§1901 - 1963 (2006). The Defendats’ motion sought a finding that Dr. Romanoff-
Newman-*qualified to provide expeit opinions regarding the parties, their ability to

parent, their mental helth, and the bests [sic] ititerests of _{sifc;] as it
relates to legal and physical custody”, They asked the Cotirt to find that Dr. Romanoff-
Néwinan testified that awarding custody :of_to the P’iahltiff likely
wotild resultin seriotis:emotional or physical damage to the ¢hild, and that it is unlikely
that Mr. Katlstad will be dble fo change his behavior. The Deféndants specifically asked
the Court to find that Dr, Ronianoff-Newman ’s testimony was “clear and convincing” in

this regard.. The Defendants 4lso sought, findings that Dr. Romanoff-Newman testified

that it would be in the: “best interests” of _un‘der thé. Domestic




Relitions Code of the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Commniunity; that she‘be in
the sole legal and physical custody of the Defendants, and also that the Guardian ad Litem
had testified that awarding the Plaintiff sole pliysical custody at the present titne wotuld:
likely cause the child serious emotional and physical damage.

Two.sorts of issues are raised by-the Deféndants” mofion. The first sort is
straightforward; and can be phrased with as follows: did Dr; Romarioff-Newman and {he
Guardian ad Litem testify during the August 21, 2006 hearing as the Defendants suggest?
The second sort cannot be answered simply by reference to the transcript, bt dlso. éan be
phrased with a-question: what is the appropriate scope of expert testimony in a wiatter
such as this?

As to the first:Set of questions, Dr. Romanoff-Newrnasi did testify that “awarding
physical.custody '.Of_to the Plaintiff] will likely result in serious
emotional and ‘ﬁhysical damage” to the child. (Transeript; p. 58). She expressed the
opinion that it-was “fairly unlikely” that the Plaintiff could mature ard acquire-additional
parenting skills, but also that it he would be able to-do so *if he'had help”, (Transeript, p,
92). She testified that-she had modified her view with respect to-the present desirability

ofa joint custodial drrangement for a variety of reasons, (Transcript, pp 80~ 82, 87 —
89). And the Guardian ad Litem testified that in her opinion awarding sole physical
custody-of_to the Plaintiff at this:time would result in “serious
harm....whether it be physical or emotional” to the child, because of the Plaintiff's
presently limited resources, (Transcript, p: 135). The facf that those statements were

made during the hearing; on therecotd and under oatl; is not fairly-disputable, -




As to the secotid issue~the-permissible expett testittiony— d review of the
transcript of the August 21, 2006 Liearing leaves no doubt as to Dr, RomariofENewman’s
professional qualifications; and the work that she did with the parties ity this case clearly
qualifies her to.provide expert testimony-coricerning both the parties’ psychological
miakeup and their present ability to provide proper parenting for._
Testimony of that sort is well within tlie bounds of proper expert testimony.

However, it is the Court’s view: that testimony with respect to: what constitutes the
“best interests” of _s outside those bournds, The question of whatis
“in the best interests of a child” is:an issue of law, uﬁd_er__ the Domestic Relations Code of
the Shakopee Mdewakaiiton Sioux (Dakota) ‘Community, and therefore is hiot the proper

subject of expert testimony. Cf. Mark & Co.. Ine: v. Diners® Club..Ine., 550 F.2d 505 (2"

Cir, 1977).

2. Visitation,

In response-to. the Court’srequest for the parties’ views with respect to the
Plaintiffs’ visitation with_alfgho,ugh the recommiendations differed somewhat
I th;a"ir detail, both the Defendants-and the Guardian ai Literi tecorimended that.
unsupervised visitation not take place until the Plaintiff has completed a:new chemical
dependency evaluation and has complied with all recommendations from such an
cvaluation; that he be able to demonstrate several months of sabriety; and that when
unsupervised visitation begins, it progiess from shorter to longer-visits. The Defendants
also recommended that thereafter the Plaintiff be subject to random drig testing, at the
Defendants’ request (with the costs to be borne by the Plaintiff if the test proves positive,

and by the Defendants if the test proves negative). The Guardian ad Litem made no




recommendation- with respect to oiigoing testing at the Defendants® behest, but did
recommend that the Plaintiff complete a parentirig skills class as a precondifion to
unsupervised visitation.

Duiring the hearing, the Court expressed concern ahouit the logistics involved in.
the piesent visitation.systém, The Defendants presently are obliged to b'rirrg-
to the Alex and Brandon Safety Center on a scheduled basis; and when the Plaintiff has
n_o;f come to the Ceriter, the Defendants’ ttip and time has been wasted. On the.other
Thand, the Plaintiff on occasion has had difficulty communicating with the Defendants,
when he has known that he would be obliged toniiss 4 visitation, because he is barred, by
a Restraining Order from'the Minnesota District Coutt, from commuimicating dircetly with
the Defendants, and his alternative — communicating with the Alex and Brandon Center,
and asking:the Centér to contact the Deferidants — has posed probléems because of the
times that the Center is oper.

The Court therefore asked the Defendants whether they would consider a change
in the visitation arrangemerits, wheteby the Plaintiff would.contact the Defendants to
notify them that he intended to exercise his visitation rights, and the Defendants would
waive the nonscommunication orderfor that, Iimiteaﬁmp‘o_se. On September'19, 2006,
M. Horesji notified the Court that the Defendants would agres to that-arrangement,
provided that any telephone call from the Plaintiff be made at least one hour before
visitation would begin. The Defendants also asked that they be given a telephone number

whete they could:reach the Plaintiff, if an emergency kept them from br-ing_in

-to' the Center.




3. Parenting Mediation.

The Guardian ad Liteny; in her Septernber 18 letter, provided the Court with
contact irfermation:concemning possiblé parenting mediation services: and the Court
considers that iiiformation to, provide an ddequate basis for establishing an Order with
respect to-that subject.

For the. foregoing reasons, the Colirt amends its August 21, 2006 Findings of Fact
and Concelusions of Law as follows:

Finding of Fact No, 28 is amended to:fedd as follows:

28. Dr. Terri Romanoff-Newman-is qualified as an expert o provide expert

opinions regarding the parties, their ability to parerit, and their mental health.
As patt of the psyehological evaluation conducted by Dr. Terri Romanoff-
Newman, the Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inivenitory 2 (MMPI-2) was
administered to Dergk Karlstad, Stormy Knight, and Donald Gamber, Dr.
Romunoff-Newman’s teport and testimony indicated that Derelc Karlstad s
MMPI-2: test was valid — that lie ad honestly answered its guestions —and
that the. test results indicated he Has clinically diagnosable anti-social
personality disorder; characterized by a belief that he can male up his own
rules; that he acts without thinking about the consequences; that he tends to
take his:anger out on those who are'weaker thin heisyand that he fesls
discriininated against. Dr; Romanoff:-Newman testified that:irt her view his
péisonal history supported that diagnosis. Dr. Romanoff-Newman testified

that awarding physical custody of -o: the Plaintiff would

likely resultin serious emotional and physical damage to the child, She




expressed the opinion that it-was “fairly unlikely” that the Plaintiff conld
mature and acquire additional parenting skills, but also that it he would be
able-to do so “if he had help”, And she testified that she hiad modified her
view with respect to the: present desirability of a joint custodial arrangement

for a variety of Tedsons.

Finding No. 37 is-amended to'read as follows:

37. The Guardian ad Litem, in herreport-and in her testimony; recommended that
the Court award joint legal custédy and joint physical custody to Stormy
Krnight and Donald Gamber and to Derek Karlstad, with Derek Karlstad’s
visitation being supervised until he is able to demonstrate an abstinence form
drugs.and alcohol. In'her testimony, the Guardian ad Litem stated that it
would be difficult under the present circumstances for Derek Karlstad to have
full joint physical 'cu‘stody-of-ecause of his lack of
resources, and because he depends on others, particularly his mother, for
much of his living situation. The Guardian ad Litem testified that'in her
opinion awarding sole physical ¢ustody oﬁ_to*the
Plaintiff at this time would result in “serious harm...whether it be physical or

emotional” to the child, because of the Plaintiff's presently limited resources,

The first paragraph of Conclusion of LawNo. 1s amended to read as. follows:

L.

The thinor child, __i_s;th,e dagliter of a member of the:

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community, and is eligible to. be a

member of the Community; therefore, this Court has jurisdiction over this:matter

‘pursuant to Chiapter IX of the Domestic Relations Code of the Shakopee




Mdewalariton Sioux (Dakota) Community. Clear and convincing evidence

establishes that the Defendants Stormy Knight-and Donald Gamber should have.

sole legal and physical custody of the minor child _

AMENDED ORDER

BASED UPON THE FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS SET FORTH ABOVE, AND
ON ALL OF THE PLEADINGS, EVIDENCE, AND MATERIALS BEFORE TI-IE
COURT IT IS ORDERED:

1. The Defendants Storiy Knight and Donald Gamber shall have sole legal and

physical custody of tﬁeﬁmihor‘child_

2. The Petitioner Derek Karlstad shall have visitation with the minor child,-
- Pending further order of the Court, such-visitation shall be
supervised and shall take place under the terms established in the Court’s order of
January 30, 2006, provided that prior to each such visitation Derek. Katlstad-shall
notifyStormy Khight and/or Donald Gamber; by telephone, that lie intends to
exercise his visitation rights, at least one hour i advance of each such visitation,

3. Atsuch time as Derek IKarlstad Has demonstrated that he is chemical-fres and is
committed to remain cheniical-free, as provided in this Amended Order, he shall
have unsupervised visitation on a schedulé fo be established by the Court at that
time. Unsupervised visitation may commence only after (a) Dereék Karlstad has

completed a chemical dependency evaluatiort conducted by.a person licensed to




condiict sich evaluations by the-State of Minnesota, with fhe evalugtor having
been provided with the ififormation that, during the pendency of these Coutt
proceedings, lie provided two hdir follicle samples that tested positive for
marijuzana, and that he informed the Guardian ad Litem in these proceedings on
August 16, 2006 that he had used marijuana afier providing those hair follicle
satiples; (b) Derek: Karlsad has completed all recommendaticiis made by the.
aforesaid cliemical dependency evalnator; (¢) Derek Katlstad has submiitted hair
follicle tests to a tesfing facility that is licensed by the State of Minnesota to
conduct drug testing, to establish that he has been drug free fora period of 4t least
six months following the completion of the aforesaid chemical dependency
evaluation; and (d) Derek Karlstad has completed either the Early Childliood
Family Education Classes offered at Onamia, Minnesota, or some other
compardble parenting skills class.

4. Inthe event the parties have disagreements with respect to parenting issues; they
shall seek to avail themselves-of the services of a parenting mediator, such as
Duluth Family Mediation (telephone: 21 8-626-3000), ot Cooperative Solutions,
Inc., Grand Rapids, MN (telephone: 218-327-4908), or some similar service,

5. The Guardian.ad Litem in these proceedings is herewith discharged and rélieved

from any further duties with respect to these proceedings and wiﬂi.re_speot'to-

Date: September 27, 2006

gy —

fulgé Tohn E. Jhcobbon
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SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY

In e tHe Matter of:

Randolph Scott Gast, Court File Number; 558-06
n/k/a Randolph Scott Crooks

Plaintiff,
ORDER
Suzette Jeanenne Gast,

Respoiident.

MEMORANDUM

The Petitioner through his Counsel brings & motion seekingdirection from the Court relative to service
of process consistent with Rule.34-of the eotirt’s civil rules of procedure affecting Enforcement of Foreign
Judgmeénts. Uponieview of Rile 34 thie court finds that service is requited but withino further guidanee, In
such cases we than-must turn to the general rule governing service, Service-andfiling of papers and other
documents is governed by Rule 6 of the courf’s rules: In particular ruleé (b) of the rules sets forth howservice.

is made and states:

“Wheneverunder these.rules service is tequired of permitted to be:miade upon a party représented by an
attorney; the service shall be made-uponrthe atforney-unless service upon the party himselfis ordered.

by the court”.

Thie Petitioner has presetited to the court a signed affidavit from his counsel in which the coutisel states
cleatly thatthe counsel for the Respondent was:served the pleadings in this-action by miail on Auguist 11, 2006

This action:meets the requirements of Rule-6(b).




ORDER:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

That the requiremesit for service consistent with Rule 34 lias been met by the Petitioner and the

Petitionet may proceed with this action.

DATE:. / D/ 2,9//0 4




AN THE COURT OF THE
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON 8IOUX.
(DAKOTA) COMMUNITY

MAR 0.8 7007
'IN'THE TRIBAL COURT OF THE /
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNKINER, A, FERCELLO
GLERIC OF COURT
COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MINNESOTA.

FILED

In rethe Matfer of:

Randolph Scott Gast, CaseNo. 558-06
1/k/a Randolph Scott Crooks,
FINDINGS.OF FACT AND ORDER
Petitioner,
and.

Suzette Jeanénne Gast,

Respotident.

by: Petitioner Ranidolph Scott Crooks, formetly known as. Randolph Scott Gast. The Petitioner appeared.
personally and with his attomey. of tecord, Gaty-A. Debéle, Esq. of ‘Walling, Berg & Debele, P.A., 121
South Eighth Street, Suite 1100, Minneapolis, MN 55402, Neither Respoiderit Suzette Jeanenne Gast
nor any -attorney -on her belialf appeared at this hearing, nor did the Respondent or an atforney on her
behalf file any written submissions with the Court addressing the Petitioner’s motionis,

enters the following Findings of Fact and Order as a default detéimination. based upon argument of
Petitionet’s counsel, the written:submisstons.of the Petitioner; and. upon the files and proceédings herein,

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That Petitioner Randolph Scoft Crooks; formetly known 4s Raidolph Scott Gast,
obtained a nafie chatige order from Scott County Distriet Court in the State of Minnesota on May 18,
2005;. formally ehanging His name to Randolph Scott Crooks. The Pétitioner-was born on January 20,

1961. The Petitioner is an enrolled member of the-Shakopes Mdewakanton Siousk (Dakota) Community,

e




and currently resides oh land 6f this Community, ‘with an address of: 15195 Dikota Trail East, Pifor
Lake, MN 55372,

2. Respondent Suzette Jeanenne Gast was born September 1, 1962. While her current
address and exact whereabouts, are titkniown ‘to. the Couirt, she has a last known address in the. State of
Texas of 10709 Cow Creek Road, Marble Falls, T 78654, and also, upon Petitiones? g-ififormation and
belief, maintaiiis a residence it the State of Hawaii at 71-1717 Puu Napoo Drive:#36, Kailia-Kona, HI
96740, Notices of proceedings of this Court Have been Sent to Hoth of these known addresses; as well as
her last attornieys of record loeated in the State. of Gojl‘o;a_;dfos known as Carlson, Carlson-and Dunkelman,
LLC,, Drake Landing, 975 North 10 Mile Drive, P.O, Box 1829, Frisco, Colorado 80443. Neither the.
Respondent nor these attorneys’have responded to any of these notices.

3. The: Petitiorier -and ‘the Respondent were: diyorced in Summit County in the State of
Colorado on May 11, 2000 pursuant t6 a Detiee of Dissoluition of Marriage filed on that date, file
nimber99-DR-78, Division R, -

4, The Petitioner appeared ‘before this Court and filed a Petition requesting’ that this-
Colorado Court Decree be registered with this Court and ‘that this. Court. exéreise subject ‘matter-
jutisdistion over this divorce proceeding so as to addressthe Petitioner’s post-decree issues;

5. On.QOctober 27, 2006, this Court issued an Orderindicating that the Petitioner’s service of
the registiation petition and related documents upon:the IaSt knowii addresses of the Respotident, as well
as-upon her last attoineys of record it the State.of Colorado, constituted sufficient service of process for
this matter to-go forward Before this Court. Tlf’l'i's’--Gﬂﬁi’t'ifﬁfétp‘réted’the Riiles of Civil Procedure:of this
Couit and deterniined that as to: Petitioner’s requested 'pp.:s't:-.d'ec‘_xteef relief, there was no requiremsnt, of

personal service upon either of the parties, but rather, service by mail, as-established by the: Affidavits of




Service on file with this Court, was stifficient for service of process for these proceedings now before
this Cotirt:

6. The parties-are the ‘parents of two adult children, Brandon Gast-and Cody Gast. Both: of
the children are-enrolled members of this Community:

7. This Court finds thet the uncontroverted evidence is that neither the 'P.etitioner-' nor the
Respondent continues toreside in the State of Colotado, where the original divoree decree in this matter
was issued. While this Courtis not bound by the terms of the Uniform Child Custody: Jurisdiction anid
Enforcement Act, whicki is a statite currently in effect.in the State of Colorado, under that statute; the
state: in-which an original divorce decree was: {ssued may lose-jurisdiction over that matter to ancther
Coutrt-with suffieieiit ties 16 one of the parties to the original marriage dissolution proceeding if neither
party continues fo reside in the state ‘whish {ssued the original divorce decres. Becatse néitlier the
Pétitioner nor the Respondent continue to-reside in the State of Colorado, and because this Court finds
that the Respondent had ample oppoitunity to either proceed with Her own. motion: in the State "of
Colorado, initiate a:motion in the state where she now resides, or, siibiit fo the jurisdiction of this Court
and. subniit a stibstantive: response to the. Petitioner’s ‘motion, it is appropriate to now register the
Colorado divorce deotee with this Court and for this Court to assutie subject matter jurisdiction over the
post-dectes issues now being raised by the Petitioner,

8. Further, because the Respondént. Has not filed any response ‘whatsoever to Petifioner's.
‘motion papers.and request for registration; the Court finds that the' Resporident 1s riow fiy default oi those:
issues aiid this Courtshall grant the relief requested by the Petitioner.

9. That the Petitioner served npon the Respondetit at her last. known address and at the
address of her last known attorneys of Tecord written Interrogatories -and Requests for Production of

Docurherits pursuant to this Court’s Rules of Civil Procedure. These discovery requests were dated




November 21, 2006. As of the date of this hearing, tio response to these discovery requests has been
provided by the Reéspondent or any-attorney on her behalf.

10:  'That under the Colorado: Divoice Decree, the Petitioner was ordered to ‘pay the sum of
$10,001.30-per month for child support as to his son Cody Gast, Pefitionsr was ordered to pay this sum
until Janipary 24, 2006, if Cody was not enrolled. in. school, or, until January 24; 2009, if Cody was
enrolled in school. The Colorado Divorce Dedree IS silent as 1o the meanirig 6f “enrolled. in school.”
Furthermore, the: Petitiorier no Jonger has:any access-to his two, sons.of this: martiage, he has no way-of*
~communicating directly with them, nor has the Respondert herself provided. any of the information
vetifying Cody’s enrollment status requested by the Petitioner. As an. enrolled adult member of this
Community, Cody is now receiving his own. substantial per capita payments-and other benefits resulting
from that enrollment. Therefore, the. Gourt finds it appropiiate to -consider the Petitioner’s: motion to.
tetimiinate:anly onigoing child supportobligation as fo his son Cody. Based oni the information supplied to-
this Court; Cody Gast is no Tonger “entolled in school” and the Petiﬁoner-’-'s child:support obligation for
Cody: Gast should be terminated retroactive to the date of Cody’s 18" Birthday when he presumably
began receiving his per capita payments and other benefits from this Community.

1. In the Golorado divorce. decree, the Petitioner was' ordered to pay permanent spousal
Iii:;i"iﬁfan'ance 1o %ﬁe-'Respondenti in the amount of $10,000 per monfh. The. Petitioner has. coritiiived to
make those payments throtigh a. ditect bank deposit from his own funds info an account set up by the
Responderit. In his post-decree motion before this Court, the Petitionier 1s asking this Court to review
the dpptoptidteniess of that ongoing spousal maintenanee obligation, both as to ‘duration and as to.
amount: The Petitioner tequested information fiom the Respondent’s. as to: her current financial
clroumstances, including: her income and living expenses, The Petitioner suspects the Resposident is

living a comfortable lifestyle with the suppott of Cody-and Brandon Gast: who, as enrolled members of




thiis Community, receive:significant: per ‘eapita‘paymients as 4 result of theit entollment status. Because
Responderit has failed to provide the Petitioner with reasonably requested information and has refused to
-participate in any way with these postfd"e:c_tee proceedings, in the interest of equity and fairness, this
Court finds it apprepriate to suspend the Petfitioner’s spousal mainteriance oblipation as 1o fhe
Respondent; effective February 1, 2007.

12. Urider the terms of the Colorado divorce decree, the Petitioner is requited to provide
medical and dental insuranee: through this Community for the benefit of the Respondent for'so long s
such benefits are available:and then to pay for alternative medical and dental insurance coverage. In his
discovery, the Petitioner tequested information as to Respondent’s current medical and. derital insuratics
coverage, and -again;, no response wes forthcomiitg from the Respondent. Therefore, the Petitioner is
without knowledge as to whether the Respondent has' secured her own. medical and dental insurance.
Petitioner has stated in his writteti siibiiiissions that he has never received any bill or premium statement:

indieating ‘a request to pay for said. coverage. Until such time as Respondent provides the requesfed

information to the Petitioner-and this Court through a.duly noticed motion, this Court believes it fair and

equitable: to suspend the Petitioner’s obligation. to provide medical and dental insurance for the
Respondent or-to pay-for any of Respondent’s uninsured miedical or defital expetises; retroactive to-the
date that the COBRA eoverage a8 to the medical and dental insurance provide by this Community
expired.

13. I his metion papers, the Petitioner requested thatthe Court clarify several aspeets of the
to equally divide their 1999 federal income: tax: refind,. which Petitioner bslieves. was in excéss 8f
$50;000; Petitioner believes thie refind was sent to the Respondent. In his:sworn affidavits, Petifioner

indicates he never teceived his half of that refind. Similarly, the Pétitioner was entitled:to receive one-




hialf of the proceeds from the sﬁlé of the partics” marital home located on Cedar Lake in New Prague,
Minnesota. Again, the Petitioner has advised this Court'in sworn documents that he never hds recsived
any of his ptocéeds from the sale of that home..

14, The Petitioner advises the Court that the Respondent lierself raised several post-decree
18sues in coifespondence sent by her atforney in the spring of 2006.. She requested a quit claim deed
transferring any-interest Petitiotier-tiad in the parties® Florida time.share condominium to’her, which was
awarded to her:in the Colorado divorce decree. She has also requested the fitle tothe motor home which
was ‘@warded to her it the Colorado divorce decree; the motor home allegedly remains in the
Respondent’s possession.

15.  Baséd on sworn submissions by the. Petitioner; this Court finds that thePetmouer has:
provided to: Resporiderit’s: Colorado attoineys 4 signed and fully execited quit-claim deed as to-the time
share property which he: signed on April 25, 2006, The: Respondent has flie: ability o contact the
Minnesota Departinent. of Mator Vehicles-and obtain a duplicate title to her motor home. The Petitioner
‘hasindicated a“wﬁl’iﬁ_‘gpe;s‘-si to cooperate with the Resporident if she shooses to contact that.office.

Based.-upon the above Findings of Fact, the Court enters. the: following as its Order:

ORDER

1. Thatthe Colorado Divorce Decree, dated May- 11, 2000, and entered in Suitimit County
District Cout, File Nuinber 99<DR-78, Division R, is hereby registered with this Court; and this Conit
does hereby-assert subject matter jurisdiction-gver all post-decres issues raised as-to that-decree:

2, That Petitioner’s obligation-to pay spousal' maintenanceto the Respondent ‘pursuait to the
Colorady divotee decree is hiereby stispended effective February 1, 2007, and. shall remain suspended

until such time as: the Respondent submits a formdl motion to this Coutt tequiesting: review of the- issue




of spousal maintenance- and provides verification that she has resporided to the Petitioner’s
Interrogatories-aiid Requests for Produiction of Docunieits.

3. That the Petitioner is relieved of his obligation to provide medical and derital insurance
coverage for the Respondent, to pay for any medical and dental insnrance premiums for -insuraice
secured by the Respondent, ot to pay any uninsured medical or dental expeiises inéurred by the
Respondent- retroactive to the date when this Community stopped praviding medical and dental
insuranice for the Responident. Ifthe Respondent wishes to have this issue reviewed, -she must file a
formal motion with this Court and provide writteri verification that shie has responded to the Petitioner’s.
Intérrogatories:and Reqtiests for Production of Documents.

4, That the Petitioner’s obligation. to pay ongoing child stippoit for Cody Gast is hereby
terminated retroactive to Cody Gast’s 18" birthday. Any obligation requiring the Petitioner-to provide

miedical or déntal ifsurance coverage for Cody Gast, or'to pay for any of his uninsured medical or dental

expenses is hereby terminated retroactive to that same date,

5. That the Respondent shall- immediately provide veri fication to' the Petitioner and to this
Court that shie hias provided the Petitioner with orie-half of the 1999 federal ficormie tax refund, or if she.
has not done so;she shall immediately provide to the Petitioner the sums dug and owing to Him pursuant
to the Colorado divorce dectes,

6. That the Respondent shall immediately ptovide an -aceouniting t6 the Petitioner-and this
Court of the receipt of ‘any and ali proceeds: from the sale: of the parties’ Cedar Lake home, located:in
New Prague, Minniesota, and provide verifigation that shie has paid to the Petitioner liis onezhalf of those
proceeds, or-if she has not done so, immediately provide:said ﬁrobée’ds to-the Petitioner.

7. That 4ll obligations by the Petitionerto transfer his ownership interest in the Florida time

share condominium have been satisfied.




8. That the Respondént shall take whatever steps are necessary, if she so-desires, to obtain a
replacement title to the motor home which she was-awarded in the parties Colorado divotce decree, If
requested by Respondent, the Petitioner shall cooperate as necessary if the: Respondent seeks t6 obtain a
niew title to this'motor hoine,

9. That so long :as Petitioner contiriues to reside on the lands of this Comniinity, and vnfil
such time as the Responderit dppears before this Court to successfully challenge: the subject matter
jurisdiction of this Court over post-decree matters-relating to the Colorado martiage dissoliition:bétween
the parties, this Court shall continue to have subject matter jurisdiction over this divorce proceeding and
any and all post-decree motioss.

10. A copy of these Findings of Fact and Order shall bé served upon the Responderit at lier
last kitown mailing-addresses-and upon the address-of her last known atterneys of record. An Affidavit

of Service by mail shall be provided to the Coutt :and suck service shiall be deeried good and proper

service.
11, All other provisions of the Colorado divorce decree not modified by these Findings of

Fact and this Order shall remain in full force and effect.

jj y
Tendy' M, Buffalo, Jr,
Judge of Tribal Court:




IN'THE COURT OF THE .
SHAKOPEES '.IIDEWAKANTT}?\J SIOUX:
[DAKQTA) COMMUNITY: .

P -

SEP 0 62007
TRIB&?;?LT%SURT LYNNEA A, FERG

SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) commBriREOF CObi
SCOTT COUNTY STATE OF MINNESOTA
Tn Re the Martiage of: Caiitt File No. 315-03
Teresa L. Coulter,
Petitioner
and ORDER
Kenneth W, Coulter, ‘
Respondent.

‘The parties settled thejr martial dissoliition action iit an order that was fssued on'May 14,
2004 That orderincluded a section:that described how the health insurance of each party
and theirchildren was to be provided.

The Respondent has now filed a motion for the reimbursement of out of pocket medical. -
expenses;. réithbursement for medisal fisuratice premmms and forattorney’s fees under
this prov1510n The Respondent argites that the language in the decree: dissolving their
marrjage supporis his interpretation. The Petitioner disagrees and has filed & counter
motion requesting that certain property that was omitted from the original order be given
to het.
The relevant portion of the marital dissolution order reads:
The Petitioners currently has health and dental insurance coverage through
the SMSDC:for herself; the Respotident, and the minor children. The
Petitiotier has agreed to aiiitain. soverage for lierself and thie Respondent
’throtrgh the'SMSDC and stie furfher agress:to continue to pay-monthly
insurance premiums to co; e to cover the Respondent fora period of
ten.(10) years starting'Marcl 1, 2004.. This coverage shall continue to be
provided through SMSDC for as ]ong asPetitioner is ableto provide that
coverage, and thereafter,” gh private health insurance: coverage tliat is
Compar: able o the cov erage now.in plage. The Respondent has: agreed to
cooperate with the Petitionerso as o obtain such coverage that is the most
reasonably priced:-coverage-available and comparableto-the coverage now
in effect. Inthe-event'the Respondent becomes employed or lias access to
other coniparable insurance, he hias agreed to obtain said coverage and any




costs associated with that not paid by an employet shall bs paid by thie
Petitioner during the'ten (10).year period referenced in this Judgment and
Decree. Theparties have:further agreed that each will pay their own
uninsured medieal and dental expenses themselves, and any uninsured
experises for the niinor childten shall be paid by the Petitioner.

The Cowrt:disagrees, in part; with Respondetit’s reading of this section. The fairest way
to-read this section is to-conclude that the Petitioner must pay Respondetit’s miedical
iiiurancé premiuims, if anyinsurance-is'in place, but that otherwise, each party is
tesponsible for their own uniisured medical costs. This readingis supported by the fact
that thesecond sentence:and the second to last sentence state that Petitioner’s obligation
is'to pay the insutance premiums of the Respondeiit, These sertences do ot impose an
obligation on the Petitioner to find insurance forthe Respondent; or to miake: sure the
Respondenit alivays niairitains his insurance. Instead these sentences‘only impose an

~ obligation to pay insurance preminms ot insurance thatis in place.. The last sentence

then specifically states that usinsured costs ate to be borne by eacli patty.

The Respondent in this case was without insurance for a period of time. He argues that
the Petitiotier was.responsible for-alapse in his insurance, and.that under this-section she
must pay his uninsured imedical costs from thie period of the lapse, and that-she must pay
his-uninsured costs wider hisvew medical insurance. Siich a reading cantiot be.supported
by the:language of this section. The section clearly states that gach party is to pay their
own uninsured medieal expenses; and there is no obligation imposed on the Pefifioner to
make sire the Resporident maintains his insurance,

In-addition, there is iothing in the record fhat indicates the Petitioner caiised

Respondent’s insurance te lapse by some act of bad faitli or malice. In fact, in.an

affidavit attached to his motion, Respondent alleges that the Community fifled to notify
hifn tliait his {nsuranee-was running out, and when he complained about the lack of notice,
the Community extended his insurarice for another six months. Respondent claims that at. -
the end of this six month period, the Community did not re-otify him about his
insurance lapsing and-the Petitioner did not agsist hiin ifi finding new insirance,
However, once the Community terminated his insurance the first time, and told him it
would exterid:his insurance for-only six.months, the Respondent had more than adequate
‘notice that he should make:sute he had new insurance, Thereis nothing in the May 14,
2004 order that imposes upon the Community or thie Petitiotisr ah obligation to instre
that the Respondent sought out aud enrolled in 4 new insurance program.

The Respondent’s motion:for coverage of his out of pocket expenses and his uriinsured
niedical costs is denied, However; the Petitioner must continue to pay-any insuranee
premiums on atty insurance thie Respondent obtains for the remainder of the period stated

invthe May 14™ order;

The patties Eﬁ‘SO;di’Spﬁt@f-WﬁO:_ShOlﬂd receive a piece of property that was omitted from the
original property division. Normally, this Court can only modify an order dividing
martial property if'a motion is brought witliinr one yeat of the order, which is clearly not




‘the case here. SMS(D)C Domestic Relations Code; Chap. 111, Section5(g):;. However,

since this property was never ineluded in thie-original order, this s ot actually amotion

t5 modify an exxstmg propetty division. It is'riot as if the part1es here are attemptmg tor

undo a previously settled decision by this Court.. Instead they are:looking to this Court
for guidance on what is essentially a new issue, so that-the time limit inSection 5(g) does

not apply.

Respondent argues: that the potitoott boat in, queéstion stionld be lis because it was aft
upgrade fromi an eatlier boat that had oti gmally been a gift from the Petitioner. The trail

thg Respondent attempts to trace is too long The Petitioner bought the pontoon boat, has:
kept the boat'since the divorce four years-ago; and she. shouldkeep.it now. The

Respondent also conceded at the lieartng on this ietion that the Petitionet should be able

tokeep the_]et gkis.. The Petitioner’s mation. to gimiend the divorce desree to reflect her
‘continmiing possession and sole ownerslnp of the pontoon boat Is granfed, and the decree
is-also amended to reflect her possession and sole-ownerskip of the/jet skis.

Both sides have requested attomey s fees for litigating these motions. Parties to a lawsuit

normally: beat then' own costs and.fees. Little Six, Inc, v. Preseott aiid Johnson, 1 Shak.

AC. 157 (Feb. 1 2000) Neitlier party has presented evidence compelling enough to
upset this presumptlon Each party is-to bear these own fees and costs for this litigation.,

1T IS HEREBY ORDERED:

1. That the Respondents relief requested is DENIED.

2. Thatthe Petitiotier’s motion to:amend thie divorce decree to reflect her
continuing possession and sole ownershiip of the pontoon boat and jet skis is

GRANTED:

3. The: Respondent will do all that'is'nécessary to provide a clear title to such
property in thename ofthe Petitiorier.

4. Therequest forattorney’s fees and costs by both party’s is DENIED.

Date: 9// Sﬁ 2007
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Wesley Eugene Brooks,
Petitioner,
And : Court File'No. 575-07
Tara Lynn Corwin,

(f/k/al Tara Lynn. Corwin<Brooks)
Respondent.

Memorandum Decision, Ameénded Findings of Fact,
Conclusions. of Law, and Judgiment-atid Deciee

In this marriage dissolution matter, the Court entered.s Memorandum Deci sion,
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law; asid Judgment and Decree on Septenber-6, 2007,
TH&rﬁeaﬁéﬁ' the: Petitioner moved. the Court to atnerid its'Finidings of Fact, Conclusiofis of
Law, and-Judgment in three general réspects. The Respondent opposed thé motion, and
o October 2, 2007 the Court heard oral arguinent on‘the motion. At the close of oral
argument, ‘the- Court ruled from the bench with respest to. two aspects of the Petitioner’s
motion, pertaining to certain vehicls paynients and to certain credit card debt, but
reserved ruling on. the third, pertaining to.anaward of attorneys’ fees, pending the resylts
of legal research. The Court riow memorializes its first two rulings, making certain

atieridinents. to its Findings and Conclusions pertailing to the vehicle paymients and
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credit card. debt; and: the Conrt declines to amend its previous ruling with respect to

attorneys fees, for the reasons discussed below.

Vehicle Payments. In liis motion, fhe Petitioner-contended that the Court erred in

its Findings concerriing the: manner in which per capita. payments are used to make:

payments on three vehicles — -a- 2005 Cadillac Eseilade EXT, a 2005 Dodge Dakota

pickup, and ‘a 2006 Harley-Davidson Sereaming Eagle motorsycle. In Findings No. 14,
17; and 18 the Court found that the monthly-payments for those velicles was made “from
‘an-account that [the Petitioner] maintaitis at the South Mefro Credit Union”. The
Petitioner argued ‘that the Dpayinents are in fact mad‘e::.l_;g-__ the South. Metro Credit Union
(which financed the vehicles’ purchése) by virtue of an-assignment that the Petitioner has
directed the-Shikopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community to.make:

The Petitioner Wwas corréet: the record of the:tral in this matter reflects that the

payments are made by the Community to the South Metro' Credit Union, and the Court

will correct its Findings of Fact accordingly:
However, the Petitioner also eontended that, by virtue of thezerror in the Findings,
the Court éﬁ’éctivelyf-ove.r_stepped its authority whei it directed-that the vehicle paymerits

continue to be made: The Petitioner observed that the Coutt lasks authority; ‘under-the

Doriiestic: Relations Code of the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakotd) Commiirity

(“the. Commuinity™), to direct the Commuiity to' iiake per capita payments for any

purposes other than for child support; and the Petitioner suggested that the effect of the
Court’s September 6, 2007 Order was 16 improperly direct the Community to make the

Petitioner’s car payments,




But; as the Court observed wheti it ruled from the bench on the Pétitioner’s

hotior, the Court did not direct the Community to do anytiting with the Petitioner’s per

capita payments; in its Septemiber 6, 2007 Order, The Court ‘ordered. the Petitioner to
continiie to miike the payments — which surely is somiething: that is within the power that
the Community gave to the Court when i adopted the Domestic Relatioiis Code,
Acsetdingly, although the Court will ¢latify Conclusions of Law: numbers 6.a,
6.b;, and G, the Couit will not otherwise amend the Order relatinig to the legal

obligation.of the Petitioner o pay the amounts owing:on the vehicles in question.

Credit Card Debt. The Petitioner argued that the effect of the Court's

Septerber 2, 2007 Order was to give Him responisibility for certain credit card debt that

‘the Respondent incurred following ;:t"h‘ef:ﬁl'ing:__rofihs instant; proceedings. That was ot the
Court’s intent. Accordingly, as the Court indicated oft. the.record at the close of oril

argument on: Qctober 2, the Findings and Conclusions will be amended to allocate

equally between the. parties the- consumer debt that was incurred prior to-the date of the

commencement-of these:proceedings,

Attorneys fees. Finally; the Pefitioner argued that the Court did not make

Findings of Fact that would legally jugtify: the award to the Respondent of'a portion of her

attorneys fees. In Conclusion of Taw No, 10, the Court awarded the Respondent $6,500
in attorneys fees — in addition to $1,000 in fees thatrwere.ificurred ifi connection with the

Petitiofnier’s eonitempt of court ~ which represented approximately one-half of her fees




(and which, in dollar tefmis, was reduced by*$2,500 that the: Petitioner had paid forthe
Respondent’s:car insurance). In Conglusion of Law No, 10; the Court said —

Begause thie: Petitioner was in hiding during much of'the time that fhese
proceedings were pending, and because discovery-and pre-trial procedures
therefore were. made substantiaily more difficult and less effective, the
Court has. concluded that it is appropriate to. award the Respondent a
portion of her attorneys fees,

- The Petitioner, in the: brief in support of his miotion and in oral argument,
dotiténded that the 'Cour‘_ﬁt}.’?s;.-' award was 16t tied to any particular ‘aspect of the
Respondent’s attorney’s iterfiized. bills, He argued that those itemized. bills do not
indicate that the Pefitioner’s abserice. obliged the Respondent’s counsel to spend more
‘tifie ofi ‘t‘ﬁi‘s,z;litiigatiit;n; than she otherwise would have, and. that unless the Court could ti
its-award to some such &pecific additional burden, the decision fo award the foes was
improper,

The Couit. disaprees. ‘This matier was Onusually difficult to litigate, for the
Petitioner’s legal counsel, the Respordent’s legal counsel, and the Court, in substantial

patt because after the Petitioner filsd the case he disappeared; flesing: from law

enforcement authorities, He therefore was unavailable. to participate in discovery that

~could. have: served to: make. & facthally tangled .case less problematie. Typieally,
riediation. would be. a logical course for the parties and the Court to consider iii

proceedings of this type, but that was: ob‘.v_iou‘s‘ly not possible here because the Petitioner

was either on the run or in custody, (And it is worth noting that, before the Pefitiotier was

apprehended, lie clearly was aware of the manner in which this:case was moving forward,

because his legal counsel was able to spedk-with him by telephone.)




This: Gourt has adopted,, for many purposes, the Federal Riiles of Civil Procedure;
and, for fedéral couits, the Supreme Gourt of the United States ‘has said this about fee-
shifting:

Thus, it is unquestioned that a federal court may award counsel fees to &
successful party wheit his opponent Has acted ' bad faith, vexatiously, wantonly,
or for oppressive reasons." 6 J. Moore, Federal Practice: 54.77(2),:p. 1709 (2d ed,
ses; &2, N v. Piggie Park Enterprises, Tne., 390 U.S. 400,402 04,
. 9 _ 1263 (1968Y: Vaughan v. Atkinson, 369 U.S. 527,

8 L.Ed.2d 88 (1962); Bell v, Schodl Bd. of Powhatan County, 321
.. 4 1063); Rolax v, Atlantic Goast Line R. Co., 186 F.2d 473 (CAX
1951). 1 class of cases, the-underlying rationale of 'fee: shifting' s, of course,
punitive; and the essential element intiggering the award of fees is therefore the
existence of 'bad faith! on the part of the unsuceessfal litigant.

Hallv. Cole, 412 U8, 1, at 5 (1973).
With this authority in mind, it was and is the Court’s conclusion that fhe
Petitioner’s ‘behavior justifies the shifting, for punitive piirposes, of -one half of ‘the

Respotiderit’s attorneys fees to the Pefitioner.

Amended Findings of Fact, Conclusions of

Law, and Judgment and Decree
For the foregoing reasons, and based upon all the pleadings-and materials fh"eréin‘iz
Findings of Fact numbers 14,17, and 18 areamended as follows:
14, Prior 1o 'thie parties” marriage the Petitioner {ransferr;ed title to-the 2005
Cadillac Escalade EXT vehicle to Respondent. Thereafter, throughout
the time following the purchase, to and including the time of trial, the
Petitioner has made mortithly payments for the vehicle by way of

assignmertt, directly taken by ‘the Shakopee Mdewakanfon Sionx




Community fron the Petitioner’s per capita payment proceeds and sent
to the South. Metro Federal Credit Untion, the bank that financed the

purchase-of the vehicle,

17. Throughout the time: following the piirchase of the: thotorcycle that is

the subject .of Finding No. 16, to and including the time of trial, the

Pefitioner has miade monthly payirients for the motorcycle by way of

dssignment, directly taken by the Shakopee Mdewakaiton Sioux

the South Metro Federal Credit Usiton, the bank-that financed the purchase

ofthie motoreycle. The Courtfinds that, prior o the parties’ marriage, the:

Petitioner intended to- give title of the motorcycle that is tfie, subject of

FindingNo. 16 to the Respondent, while retaining any debt owing on the

motoreycle.as his own,

18. ‘On Father’s Day, 2005; the Petitioner purchased a 2005 Dodge Dakota
pickup, truck. Titlé to ‘the truck: was placed in TLC Desigii.  The
Respondent testified at trial that Petitiorier intended the truck to'be a gift
to the Respondent’s father; and the .Petiﬁ'o,n\"er ‘testified tﬁat lie intended
‘the truck to be availabls to the Respondent’s father while he ‘was lying
in Minnesota.. In purchasing the veliicle the Retitioner used a vehicle
that he owried but that was encumbered beyond its-value, and ‘a vehicle

that the Resporident owned. Throughout the time following the putchase




of the truick that is the subject of this Finding, to and including the time
of trial, the Petitioner has'made monthly payments for-the truck by way
of ‘assigninent, directly taken by the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux
Community from- the Petitioriei’s per capita-payment proceeds and sent
to the South- Metro, Federal Credit Usion, thé bank that financed the
purchase of the truck. The Court finds that, prior to the parties’
marriage, the Pefitioner intended to give fitle of the vehicle that is the
subject of this Finding No. 18 to the Respondent, while retaining any

debt owirig on the vehicle s his own;

For the foregoing reasons, and. based upon all the pleadinigs arid matorials herein,
Conclusions of Law numibers: 6.4., 6.b.,.and 6.c, are.amended s follows:
6. Vehicles,

a. The 2005 Cadillic BEXT veticle is solely the propeity of the
Respondent;. but the debt owing on the:2005 Cadillac EXT vehice is
solely that of the Petitioner. The allocation, of this debt to the
Peitioner is not. an awaid of the Petitioner’s “per capita payiments”,

inasmuch as the Court’s order doés ot direct the Shakopee
Mdeéwakatitori. Sioux Community to continus to fake the vehicle

payments, but'instead directs to the Petitioner to o so.

b. The 2006 Harley Davidson Screaming Eagle Motoreyole that is the

subject of Findiig No. 16 is solely the property of the Respordent, but




the debt-owing on the motoreycle s solely that of the Petitioner, The
allocation -of this debt to the Petiti’one,r’ is not an aW"&rd of the
Petitioner’s: “per capita paymients”, inasmuch as the Court’s order does
not. direct the. Shakopee Mdewdkanton Sioux: Coniniunity to continue
to make the vehicle payments, but-instead directs to the Petitioner to

dO 50;

c. The pickup truck that is the subjeat of Finding No. 18 is solely the
non-marital property of the Respondent but. thie debt -owing on the.
vehicle is solely that of the Petitioner. The allocation of this debt to:
the Petitioner is'not an award of the Petitioner’s “per capita payments”,
inasmuch as the Courts order does not direct the Shakopee
Mdewakanton Sibux Commusity to. continue to. .make the vehicle

payments, but instead directs to the Petitionar to do so.

For the foregoing reasons, and based upon all the pleadings; and materials heréin,
Conclusion of Law No, 9.c. is amended as follows:

9. Debis.

. Tﬁe&cbnsumeradébt{s.: listed in Findinig No. 28.¢. that. wete incurred prior to
PBebruary:23, 2007, when this. matter was filed, are:thejoint and several
responsibility of the parties, Delbits incurred theraafier are the sole responsibility

of the party-that fricurred them.




For ,the~:f'drég0ing reasons; and: based upon all the pleadings and materials herein,

the remainder of the Petitioner’s Motion is DENIED.

October 15, 2007

Ju'ge Tohn E. 72 cobs -
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Court File No. 580-07

Memorandum Opinion and Order

Introduction

This case-is before the Court on Deferidant Anderson Ait’s motion to dismiss

for lack of subjectsmatter jurisdiction and failure to state:a-claiti.-on which rélief can

be granted. Joanna Bryaritand Bryan Rouse, whoireside on lanids held in trust by the

United States for the Shakopee Mdewakariton Sioux: (Dakota) Commiunity, sued

Anderson-for breachof coritract, breach of waz*ranty;_-ra.nd?ne_g,lig;enica;" All three

causes of action allegedly arose:from Anderson’s faulty installation of in-floor heating

in plaintiffs’ House under a contract between Anderson and the plaintiffs’ general

contractor, Performance Construction,

1 Complaintat 1.
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Anderson argues that this Court Iacks jurisdiction over plaintiffs? claims
because the underlying contract is betweentwo non-Indian parties, Anderson and
Performance, Anderson further asserts that, beeduse plaintiffs are neither parties to
nor: beneficiaries of the contract betweeri Ariderson and Pefformance, they have failed
to'state a claim on whichrrelief'can be grarted. Findlly, Anderson argues that because
plaintiffs are éngaged-in arbitration against Performance over the same issues raised
by their complaint here, they shoiild be ¢stopped from suing overthese claims in this
Court. For the reasons:set forth below, the.Court finds that it possesses subject-
miattet jurisdiction over the plaintiffs* claims; that Anderson has not metthe standaids
for-dismissal for failure to state a claitm oit which relief can be granted, and that this
matter should be-stayed pending the outcome of the plaintiffs” arbitration with
Performance, |

Subject Matter Jurisdiction

Under Tribal law, this Court has jirisdiciion over “all etvil: causes-of action
arising-on land subject:to the jurisdiction of the: [Community].*® And while: Ariderson
may be correet that the contract between Anderson and Performancé—ainder which
Anderson performed work on plaintiffs’ house—was between non-Indians and ot
executed-on Community lands, the causes of action pleaded by plainitiffs—breach of

that coniract, breach of warranty; and negligence—did allegedly take place oti

% SMS(D)C Resolution No. 11-14-95:003, § 1. Lands subject:to- the jurisdiction of the
Community include lands held in trust by the Utiited States forthe Community, 14,

2
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Community lands.” “Thus, plaintiffs have pleaded causes of action that fall within this
Court’s subject-matter jurisdiction,*
Failure to State a.Claim upon which Relief Can be Granted

Dismissals for fajlure to state a claim are “not favored”® and are “appropriate
only if there is no reasonable view of the facts alleged” that would supportthe
plaintiffs’ claims.® In considering a mation to dismiss for failuré to state a claim, “the
Coutt assumes all the facts alleged in the-complaint are true and views the allegations
in the light miost favorable:to the plaintiff.” Gererally, iri'considering & motion to
dismiss for failure to statea claim, the Court will Jook only at the plaintiffs*pleadings
to determine whether they-are sufficient tostate a claim.?

Plaintiffs have alleged three causes of action against Anderson. First, they

allege that they were third-party beneficiaries of a.contract between: Atiderson and the

* Complaint at 1§ 1, 3.

! Andetson dsserts that because ihe contract undet which it performed the work-at
plaintiffs’ home was between non-Indisns; thie Coust lacks subject-matter jurisdiction
under Culver Security Systems, Inc. v. Litile Six, Jnc.; I Shak. TG, 156 (June 14, 1994),
In Cuiver, the Court ruledihatt lacked jusisdiction overa breach-of-contract-dispute

between two non-Tridiatis: that. did ot affeet the Community or Communitymembers, Jd
at. 164, But this Court’s's

jecl-matter jurisdiction was exparided:afterthe Culver
decision by Resolution: 11-14-95:003, quoted above,and plaintiffs’ claims fit within the
Cotirt’s expanded jurisdictional mandate, _ ' ,

* Crooks v. Shakopee Mdewalkanton Sivix (Dakota) Community, 4 8hak. T.C. 92, 93
gp'ct-. 31,2000) (internal citations omitted).

Smithv. Shakopee Mdewakanion Siowx. (Dakota) Community, 1 Shak. A.C. 62, 64 (Aug.

75 1997) (eiting.Advanced Cardiovaseiilai Systems; Ine. v. Scimed Life Systems, Inc., 988
F.2d 1157 (Fed. Cir. 1993)).
7 Crooks, 4 Shak, T.C. 4t 93:(citing Welch.v. Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux. (Dakota)
Community, 2 Shak. T.C. 112 (Feb. 7, 1996), af°d, 1 Shak. A.C. 42 (Oct. 14, 1996)).
¥ 5B Charles Alan Wright, Arihur R. Miller & Bdward H, Cooper, Federal Prattice &
Procedure § 1357 (3d-ed. 2004).




general contractor they hired, Performance Construction, and that Anderson breaclied
that contract.” Anderson argues that plaintiffs were not third-party beneficiaries of the
contract bcause thiey can meet neither the “duty owed” nor the “intent-to-benefir?
tests for determining when a party is a third-party benefictary under Minnesota law.!?

In Minnesota, one:claiming to be a third-party beneficiary must show that the
contract “express[es] Sothe intért by the parties 1o benefit the third party through
contractual performance” or “tliat the promisor’s performarice under the contract
[discharges] a duty otherwise owed the third party by the promisee,”"! Anderson may
be correct that plainfiffs cannot meet either of these tests. Butthe Court cannot
determine that based on a review: of the pleadings alone.

Anderson subsmitted a copy of the Anderson-Performance contract with its
motion to-dismiss. And while:the Court could consider a coniract whose authenticity
was Unquestioned if it wete “integral to-the complaint,”? as the Andefson-

Performante contract is, Anderson itself alleges thaf the contract contains some terms

’ Complaint, § § 13:15. | | ,
" Anderson’s Memoranduni in Suppott of Motion to Distniss at 5. The Corimunity has
no law-on third-party beneficiaries, and the Conrt may look to comson law in other
jurisdictions; like Minnesota, for guidance. SMS(D)C Resolution No. 11-14-95-003, § V.
" Chetex Cos., Inc. v. Constr. Leaders, Inc., 32N W.2d 135, 138 (Mirin. 1984). (holding
that:third-party beneficiaries need only meet the duty-owed or the intent-to-benefit test to
demonstrate third-party beneficiary status, but not both),
2 Streit v. Bushnell, 424 F. Supp. 2d 633, 639 (8.D.N.Y. 2006 (discussing standards of
review for Rule: 12(b)(6) motions), See also In re K=Tel Int’l; Inc. See. Litig., 300 F.3d
881,889 (8th Cir. 2002) (“The court may consider, in additional to the pleadings,
matetials ‘embraced by the pléadings’ and misterials that are part of the publie record.”)
(interial citations omitted).
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that were unwritten;:so its contents-have yet {o be determined.” Tor the presetit,
plaintiffs have pleaded that:a contract exists, that they ére:ft;lﬁrd»party beneficiaries of
thie.contract, and that the contract was breached, causing them damages. Tnshort, they
have properly pleaded their elaim, and it cantiot be dismissed for faifure to state a
claim.

Plaititiffs’ second cause of actionis for bteach of warrarity;* a olaim Anderson
doesn’t rienition it ity motion to.dismiss. This Cotirt has previously permiitied a
breach-of-warranty ¢laim to go to trial,' and Minniesota courts Have tecognized a.
commion-law cause of action for breach of an implied warranty of fitness for-a
particular purpase. Ifi RébeftSOn V. Stephen Férmer ‘s €osop, a fatmer’s co-op hired &
lumber comipany to build a storage: facility, which:subsequently collapsed duets “the
selection of inappropriate material and faulty-design.”"® “The Minnesota Supreme

Court found:

propitiate case for extending to constriction
conttacty the doctrine:of implied warranty of fithess for the puirpose;
:under clrcumstances where (1) thecontractor iolds himiself out,

1 phication; as competent to undertike the contract; and
has no-part icular-experlise inthe’kind of work
). forni hes:no plans; design, specifications, details, or
blueprmts, atid (4) tasitly or.specifieally: indicates his reliance on-the

This we belteve to an a

3 See Affi.of Don. Anderson atf 4. The Court makesno finding’ regardinig the contents 6f
the contract between Anderson and Performance,

Complamt atff 10-12.

5 Flovezv: Jordan. Constr, Co,, 4 Shak: T.C. 124, 130 (Jan. 15, 2007) (denying
contractor’s:motion forsummary judgment on breach-oftwarranties claim brought by
homeowher).

18143 N.W.2d 622; 625 (Mins. 1966).




experience:and skill.of the: contractor, after-making known to him the
specificpurposes for which the biflding is-intended.”

At least one Minnesota court has subsequently concluded this implied watranty
exiends to renovations-ir un existing house;.such as those at issue here.'® Given this,
and plaintiffs’ allegations that Atiderson rade-and breached warranties to them,
Anderson has niof shown that plaintiffs cannot prevail oita biach-of-warranty claim.
Plaintiffs” final cause ofactionds fot 'negligence;‘"g Anderson doesn’t address
this catise of action inits-motion to-dismiss, either. Butf-_c,omm;o_n-law-n"egligqn'Cé
cluiniis agatnst builders arenot uniisual, and are not nititually exclusive of warranty
claims®  To establish a claim for negligenice, a'platitiff inust demonstidte that the
defendant (1) owed her a-duty, (2) breached that duty, (3) that/the deféndant’s breach
was.the.proximate-cause of the plaiitiff’s injury, and (4) that she suffered actual
injury.”’ In this case, the plaiititfs have alleged that Anderson Air owed them a duty
to construct their home in a manner consistent with sound gonstruction practices; and

that Anderson breached that duty; causing them: damages.: They have properly pleaded

‘?'ch’i,; At 626,
'® Northwood Log Homes v, Davies, No, C7-91-1111, 1991 W 238323 (Minn. Ct. App.
Nov. 19, 1991),
Complamt at Jy16-18.
See, .., Marshall v. MarvinAnderson Constr, 167 N.W.2d 724, 727 (Minn. 1969),
2 See. Kostelnilev; Litile Sk, Ine,, 1 Shak. A.C. 92 (Mar. 17,  1598); Van Zeeland v. Little
Six; Ine,, 4 Shak, T.C. 153 (Now: 25, 2002)..
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Conclusion
The:Court has subject:matter jurisdictionto hear plaintiffs” ¢ldims because
they allegedly arose on lands held in trust for the Commuinity by the United: States,

The.fact that.one:of the plaintiffs’ causes of actions is based on a confract executed

betweet non-Indiatis on lands outside the Courtls jurisdiction is not relevant to the
Court’s:analysis because Anderson’s alleged breach of thie cotitract took place within
the Colrt’s jurisdiction. -Furthermore, dismissal for fatlure to'state a claim upon
whiich relief can be graiited is not watranted in this instance because:plainfiffs have
propetly: pleaded their causes of action,

In addition to moving to dismiss for lack of subject:matter jurisdiction and
failiiré to-state a clair upon which relief.can be granted, Andersori also argued that
plaiitiffs should be estopped from bringing their causes of action because they-are
already seeking relief against the general conttagtor; Performance; on similar claims
in-arbitration; In response; plaintiffs-agreed that it would be appropridte for the' Covirt
to stay this iatter pending the outcorme of the: arbitration proceedings they initiated;

‘The Court agrees:
Otder

1. Anderson Air's motion to dismiss is denied.

2. Proceedings in this matter are stayed until plaintiffs obtain-a final
decision in orsettle the arbifration proceedings they initiated dgainst Performance

Construction,

PN —
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3. Plaintiffsmust notify the Court'and Anderson Air within five days of
proceedings between plaintiffs and Perfortnance Constraction. Upon receipt of the:

notice, the Court will schedule & status conference in this case.

November 6, 2007 \/ 9/

T geVany . Hogen

e




iN THE COURT
SHAKGPEEMDEWAR, Nrow SIOUX

(DAKOTA) COMMUNITY
TRIBAL COURT FILE™ :
OF THE FEB 1 8 2008 Y_[}
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMM UNITY
LYNNEA. A, FERCELLD:

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MTANHSBFROURT
Inre the Marriage of
Jeannie Marie Ross,

Petitioner,
and. Court File No. 384-99

Christopher A. Fields,

Respondent.

Memorandum Decision and Onder

On January 4, 2008, the Coutt received 4 letter from the Respotident, Chrisfopher

A. Fields, reporting on the present statug 'tif- the Petitionér’s son whosé legal

and physical custody was given to-the Respondent by the Courtin previous proceedings.
At the same time, the Director of Social Services of the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sionx
Community (“the Community”) forwarded {o the Court, at Mr., Fields’ request, a report.
from the Waylusing Academy at Prairie du Chien, Wisconsin, whﬁré-'-’.fe'séﬂ”}’
is staying; receiving therapy, and attending school, The Academy’s report detailed
-Jr'ese'n_t needs and sugpested possible course of tréafment and care for the future,
Because Mr. Fields’ letter proposed disbursements from the trust account established for

-)'en'eﬁt by the Community, the Court treated the letier as a petition under section
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14.6.A. of the Gaming Revenue Allocation Amendmerits to the Commutity’s Business
Proceeds Distribution Ordinance, Ordinance No. 10-2793-002.

The Court held two hédring oh Mr, Fields’ petition, Atthe conclusion of the first
hearing, of January 22, 2008, the Court asked Mr, Fields to meet with representatives of
the Community to discuss the parficulars of his petition. Those discussions took place,
but they did not fead to a meeting of niinds, and so during the second bearing, on
February 4, 2008, the Court took sworn testimony from Mr. Fields and from Ms. Kim
Goetzinger, the Community's Director of Social Services; and the Court hieard argument
from Mr. Fields-and the Community's legal counsel with-respect to the appropriateness of
Mr. Fields' request.

M, Fields testified that lie-sought a monthly disbursement fron-i'ru_st'
account in the amount of $2,653,00 (his.J anu;‘ary.d,‘ 2008 letter stated that he sought that
amount on a'weekly basig; but during the February 4 hearing he informed the Court that _
this was-a typographical error). He stated that he sought $560.00 per mionth for gasoline,
for trips'to vi'si_t.t ‘Waylusing Academy and to I:i'ri'ng.-rom the Academy 1o the
Twin Cities for weekénd visits: Hie sought $439.00 per month for oil changes, $100.00 per
month for general upkeep on his vehicle, $714.00 per month for lodging while at Prairie
du Chien, $540.00 per month for. food while traveling, $150.00: per month for “family
entertainment”, and $150,00 per month for child care for _ the son of
Mr. Fields and the Petitioner.

The Community opposed all of these réquests, stating both that-many of them
seemed unduly Jarge and.also that, in any case, this Court’s March 28, 2000 Order

awarded generous child support to Mr. Fields for a number of purposes that no longer are

-
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applicable, i.n light o_.pres\ent circumstances, 'a‘nd that those now-surplus sums
shauld be mors than sufficient to cover the expenses that Mr. Fields may incur, for
visitation and transportation, while-s at Waylusing Academy,

The Court agrees with the Community.

When the Court gave custody of to Mr. Fields it gave him a very substantial
upward deviation from “guidelines” child support, expressly because the Court was
convincsd that providing for -needs would require certain specific, regulsr, and
substantial monetary outlays, In its March 28, 2000 Order; the Court awarded Mr. Fields
$1,600.00 per month for therapy requirements for '-$400,00 per rnan_tli_.for-
school needs-and allowances; $200,00 per month in child care for - (together with
'$800,00 per month for -, $400.00 per month for recreation, entertainment and
travel; $456.00 per month for automobile insurance, maintenance, gas and license fees;
and $600 per month for food.. In addition, the Court awarded substantial sums, for Mr,
Fields’ residential mortgage, taxes and insuratice, utilities, clothing, home maintenance,

and personal items, because the Court concluded that Mr. Fields” would berequired to be

a constant presence in i-lif'a-. In total, as matters stand, Mr. Fields receives in excess

of $92,000; per-year in child support. (After the Court entered its March 28, 2000 Order,
the General Couricil of the Contmunity amended the Community’s Domistic Relations
Code, limiting the extent to which the Court could upwardly deviate from its ohild
support guidélines, and avithiorizing persons in the Petitioner’s situation to seek a
reduction from previous upward deviations; but the Petitioner never has sought such g

reduction, so support in this matter cobtinues to be paid in the amount originally ordered).




Disring the January 22 and Februaiy 4, 2008 hearings 61t M, Flelds’ Petition, the
Court réceived evidence toithe efféct that all of*-expenses at the Waylusing
Academy — alf his therapy, education, and health care expenses — are presently being paid
by the insurance that-ias through the Community, The Court also received.
evidence to the effect that the Academy will arrange and pay for 3-'frihspor_ta'tipn for
visits iome, (Eome visits, at'this point, woald otcur one per morith, although that eould
increase o two per month _'il-aams the extra visit through his paticipation and
cooperation with the Academy’s program). Hence, substantial &mounts that Mr. Fields
receives as child support for particular purposes — the $1,600.00 per month _fp__r'-
therapy, the $400,00 per month for -_sc_ihool needs and allowance, the $200.00-per
month ‘f_or-:hit_d_ care ~clearly arenot needed at present for t'hos‘a.:_purpo'ses;;.and
necessarily some portion of other amounts, such as the $800,00 per month for
_cﬁil’d care, $400.00 per month for general recreation, entertainmeit arid
travel, and $600 per month-for food, probably are not be required at the moment because
-i s not now present-in‘the home. So,in‘the Court’s view, withdrawing any amount
from -lmst account-would-not be“neceysary arid approptiate”, as that phrase is
used insection 14,6.A, of the Community's Gaming Revenue Allocation Amendments to

the Community’s Business Proceeds Disttibution Ordinance,

ORDE

For the foregoing:reason, tha Petition by Christopher-A. Fields for disbursements

froni'the trust account of-i

Pebriary 18, 2008
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IN'THE COURT OF THE SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON MAR: 171 2008

SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY
(DAK Y COMMUNI LYNNEA A FEHC‘” A
al anmnOUHf' ’
David A. Kochendorfer,
Employee,
V5.
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community ‘Worker’s Compensatmn Appeal
Court, File No, 603-08
Employer, |

o U .

Berkley Risk Administrators: Conipany,

Administrator,

The Appellant; David A. Kochendorfer, was employed by the: Shakopee: Mdewakanton
Sioux (Dakota) Commumty ('the:Community”) as a carpenter. Dufing his employment
he-sustained two mjunes fo his; back. On December 4, 2006; he was:striick on the:back
by the metal dopr of a dumpster and was unable to work for-a period -of approximately
two. and ore-half months, He returned to work on February 20, 2007, and on that day
was: again: injured. While' hs was Tifting heavy furnitirs, Thereafter, lie wis Seen by -a
nifbér of health:care: prowders some-of whom féll-within the definition on an approved
“ligalth carg prowde “under section D5, of the-Workers' Compensation Ordinange of
the Shakopes Mdéwakanton Sioux (Dakota) Community (“t
whonidid not. During the Appellant's tourse: of treatment, disigreements aross between
him and some of the medicil professionals: who. were treatmg hini Eventuaﬂy, the
Adtrinistrator discoritinued payment of his benefits, asserting, th :
failed to cooperate ‘with reasonable mediesl or vocational reha 1tatmn as requlred by
section D, 3.d.5 of the Ordinands, and (i) that the pain the Appellant Was: experiencing
was due to a pre ng:condition.aind therefore was.excludéd from comperigation under
section C.3.n. of the Ordinance, 'Then, in June, 2007, the Appellant’s employmient-was
terminated by the Community on. the grounds of misconduct, #nd thereafter the
Administrator asserted: that compensation: also ‘should be denied because of that
miiscoridict, under-section D.3.d.2 of the Ofdinance.

Tlie Appellant sought review of the Administrator’s décisions before a. Hearmg
Exaninier, under section F.7. of the Ordinasice. The: Hearing Exammer elected to review
the matter basedon the written record, without conducting a hearing, s is her prerogative

‘Ordindnce”), and some.of

—
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under the: Ordinarice, and on -August 22; 2007 shie affirmed the- Administrator’s:denial of
bienefits. She concluded that thie Appellant’s ongping: pam Wwas a result-of'a pre-existing
condition, aiid therefore: she' did not reach -either the: issue relating: to. the Appellant’s
alleged failure to cooperate-with a reasonably relabilitation program or the issie relating
to his termination for wiisconduct. The Hearing Exaitier said:

The findirigs on the [Appellant’s] 12-6-06 MRT, which predate the 2-20-07 injury,
as well as the findings o the:3:13-07 MR1 clearly show preexisting depenerative

,cOndxtlons in Employee s 1umbar spme No acute Vertebral fraotures were seen

‘writterr descrxptlons in the reports vary shghtly due to: the wordmg chmces of thie
pliysicians reading the films,

Dr: -Sherman his [sic] _5:
j_condltions in the Tumbar _‘_pme Which. may have been dggravated :on !
causing symptoms of pain; This-opinion 1§ consistent with the MRT ﬁndmgs
noted above,

In light of the: Employeé’s. preexisting underlymg degenerafive-conditions of the
luthibar- spine-and the:clarity of:Ordinance C.3.n., Employee’s:claim is denied and
tlie Claim Petition is dismissed,

Fror:this-decision, the Appeilant filed a timely appeal with this Court under section F.8.
of the Ordinatice, butfor-reasons that are not altogether clear tlie record in this:matter was
Tiot forwarded to-the Court imtil January 24, 2007,

The record on appes! is fairly voluminous. It 1§ comprised of medical records from a
fimber of the:persons and. entities with whom the. Appellant consulted, correspondence
betiveeit the Appellant and the Administrator; and the Appellant’s affidavits and
argument concerning those other documeits:

Having reviewed the record, the:Cotirt must observe that the Appellant’s affidavits and
arpuments are in mdny places very difficilt to. follow. But it is at léast clear that tie
contends that thepain he experienced:after February 20, 2007 -was nof a result-of a pres
exlstzng condition; and that he did rot. fail o comply ‘with reasonable: réhabilitative
requirements;

The Court’s role in an appeal of this sort.is limited: Under the Ordinance, the Court

cannot reverse thie Hearing Bxaminer’s factual findings: Section F.8. of thie ‘Ordinance.

provides:

F.I Appeal. There shall be no: further review of factual decisions made by a
liearing examinier. A decision by a hearing examiner concerning legal issies,

whether-the.result of an evidenttary héaring or more, may be appealed by exther

party-to the Shakopee: Mdewakantor Sioux: (Dakota) Judicial Court. The appeal
must be filed with the-Jidicial Court in writing within. 30 days. of the date of the.

<9507 report opined that Bimployes -has. preexisting,
20-07
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appedl ‘and shall be served on &ll parties. The Judicial Court may remand the
imattér to-the hearing examiné: for additional Fictual determinations'if the Judicial
Court detérmines that the factual record is inadeqpate, The decision of the
Judicial Court:shiall be final,

Exammer 'S conclustons of Iaw, and as 1s noted above, has the authonty to rernand the
matter 16 thg hearing: examiner for addmonal_ factudl determinations. if the: Judicial Gourt
determines:that thié factudl record is infidequate™.

Upon due consideration, the Court has concluded that & remand in -this matter is
appropriate, because a]though the Hedring Examiner foulid that the Appellant’
condmon a8 showy in the tWO MRI 5; dxd not appremably change frorn December 2006

! ently
spemfv ﬁndi_‘ﬂ‘ e Appe ihg: énchtlon t0 the pain that the
Appellant assertedly GXperxenced after February 20, 2007. Tn addition, in the Court’s
view, the Hearing Examiner afid: the- Administrator appear to* have ignored a: pertinent
provision.of the Ordinance. Section C.4. of the Ordinance provides:

G C’ovamge in Cases:of Prior or Subsequtent Tnjieries, In ceses of multiple
personal 1n3urxes if an mjury sustdined durmg the course of employment with-an
Employer is the material or prineipal canse of the: EIIIplO}’SG::S disability or need
‘for medical treatment, e Employer-shall be-Jiable |
Employee may be enfitled: uriderthis Ordinance. I injury sustained during the

course of employment with-an Employer is not the material or-principal cauise of

the. Employee s disability or need for medical treatment; the Employer-shall not
be liable for any benefits under this Ordinance. In the Bvent of & dispute
coricerning. _apportioniient, a neutral physician shall be appointed by the
_Adrinistrator, and the opinion of the neutral physician. shall be Binding on: the
Employee and thié Emplwer '

(Emphasis supplied),

Hett, the Court is-of the. view that the pre~ex18tmg condition that the Hearing, Examiner

found, based upon her review of the Appellant's MRI's; should. be mterpreted as .2 prior

anUI'y" Therefore the Administrator stiould. have: appomted a “neutral physxcxan” to’

exantine the Appellant -and his medical récords to determine vwhether; :given the
Appellant’s pre-existing condition as it isrevealed by thie MRPs and other evidence, the
pre-existing;condition “is the: materia) or priticipal cause of the Emiployee’s. disability”,

The Court-therefore: remands this matter to' the Administrator with instructions that a
neutra! physiciin: be-appointed to make that.deterniination. Ifthat physician’s coneludes
‘that, It fact; the Appellant’s February 20, 2007 ‘injury Tikely was not “the material or
:pnncxpal cause” of liis disability; tiien under the Ordinance this matter is at an end
because the neutral physxc:ans findings are “binding on the Employee and the
'Employer” under section: C.4. of the Ordinance. If, on tlie dther hand, the: neutral

v-al‘l bériefits to which the.
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phiysician’s finding is that the: Appellant’s

s pre-existing condition hkely 1§ 1ot “the
material or prmcxpal cause” of his disability, then further proceedings will be necessary

‘before the H nng Exammer concemmg, the contentions of the Administrator that were

March 11,2008

Ju glge JohnE .Iac 'bso ,_ .
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. . SHAKOPEE «.WAMAN'T.O?fS'ioux

MCOMMUNITY
FiLFR S

IN'THE TRIBAL COURT OF THE  MAR 12 2009°%
SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMU]\&%E ‘

A A, FERQELLD
CLERK o,f:oo%ﬂ']f

Tanya Moldenhauér,
Employeg, |

Court File No;, 591-07

VS,

Shakopes Mdewakanton Sioux
Community;

Employer,
ard
Berkley Risk Administtators: Company,

Administrater

Memorandum Opinion-and.Order -

Tanya Moldenhauer suffered a work-related injuty while-employed by the
Community. She was treated fot the injury and received workers’-compensation

benefits from the Commuriity, A.controversy later arose over whether Molderifiatier’s

continuing symptoms were the result o"f.her_.wor_k.-;_related'[injmjy or g pre-existing back

injuty. After receiving evidenio; ineluding an independent medical examination

{(“IME?), the Hearing Examiner ruled that Moldenhauer’s confinuing symptoiiis were




o @
the rgsult of her pre-existing 'bac,jkfi'hjunyf" arid therefore not covered by wotkers’-
compensation benefits,?

Moldenhauer appealed the Hearing Examiner’s ruling to this Coust, ¢laiming
that:she was-unrepresented during the Hearing Examiner’s review and did not have an
opportunity to present testimony demonstréting that her ongoing symptoms (primarily
groin:pain) arose from her work-related injury rather than her pre-existing back
injury. She makes this claim éven though the Hearing Examiner gave her the
opportunity to present written evidence regarding lier groin pain and its source, and
she did riot presenit any.® The Hearing Examiner determined—because Moldenhauer
presented no gvidence to contradict the IME findings—that a hearing was
unhecessary, and:decided the case on:the written record.”

That decision was well within the Hearing Examirier’s discretion. The
Workers’ Compensation Ordinance provides f_hjajtf.:'a:.Hearing‘Bkyanii'ﬁen’_Sg decision on
‘whiether to hold a liearirig is finial® which mezns if {snot appealable here. In fact, this
Court’s jurisdiction in workers’-compensation appeals is:quite limited. The Court is

prohibifed from reviewing a Hearing Examines’s factual findings, although:it-can.

Rail; who conchided that Moldenhauer’s syimptoris et caused by her pre-existing back
condition. -
" See Shakopee Mdewakanton Siou (Dakots) Community Worker's Compensation
Ordinance; § €.3 (“No benefits under this Ordinarice shall be allowed for ary injury or

. [a] preexisting condition ... .i"). -

death.caused by or arisingoutof’, , A )
* Hearitig Examirier Fitidings-atid Order'at 3 (“The Hearirig Examiner wrote to the pariies
on May.21, 2007 requesting thiat the parties should address [Moldenhauer’s) cortiplaints
of groin paii arid provide any additional information to the Hearing Examiner by-6-8-07.
No additional evidence-or information was recejved by the Hearing Examiticr.. . .,

* I '

* Worker's Gompensation Otdinancest:§ F7 (“The decision of the hearing examiner
whether or not to grant.an evidentiary hearing.on the record shall be final.”).

2
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rematid a matterto the Hearing Examiner for additional evidence ifit defermines that
‘the factual record is inadequate.® Essentially, ther, the Court can ofily review the
Hearing Examirer’s legal conclusions:

Moldenhaver has failed to identify any-legal issue on which her appeal is
based. And while she claims the:factual record isincomplete with respect to her groin
symptoms, the record demonstrates that she was given an opporturity fo supplement
thata claimant who-fails to make her-factual case to the Hearing-Examiner cannoft use
the dppeal prodess to.gét a'second bite fat.;,the-:appléi‘ Moldenhauer’s chance o prove
that hier'symptoms deriyved from her-work-related injury was beforethe Hearing
Examiner; and because she missed it, the Court iswithiout authority to overturii thie
Hearing Bxaminer’s decision,

Accordingly, the decision of the Hearing Examiner is AFFIRMED and

‘Moldenhauer’s appeal is DENIED.

So ordered.

March 11, 2008

'~='4 e

':'Vériya(s)

$Id,§ 7.8 )

" See, e.g., David v. Shakopee Mdewakanton Siows Community, 4 Shak. T.C, 17,20(Nov.
1, 1999); Brass v. Shakopee. Mdewakanton: Siowx Community, 3 Shak: T.C, 39,43 (Mar
4, 1997).
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FILED

SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY. LYNNEA A, FERCELLO
SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY CLERK OF COURT

COUNTY OF SCOTT ‘ STATE OF MINNESOTA

COURT OF THE SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON

Shiakopee Mdewakanton Siotix Commuiiity
Ganﬁn'g Enterprise,

Plaintiff,

Vs, ' Court File'No. 436-00
1

‘Leonard Prescott,

Defendarit,

Memorandum-Decision

Dmmgan April 8, 2008 telephonic scheduling-conference; I invifed counsel for
the parties to submit writtén cormimerits as to-whether T shoutd recuse;%ny:sﬁ}ﬁﬁbm.
participating further i this matter”. Texplained that I recently had Iea_;ﬁe_d,.ﬂ'i:z_it
Plaintiff’s attorneys have begun representing certain parties at the Lower Sioux Indian
Community whom 1Lhad represerited:in the recent past; and'whio T believe my: former law
firm?, Jacobson, Buffalo, Magnuson, Anderson.& Hogen, P.C., confinues to-represeit, I
lave had rio dealings of any sort with Plaiitiff’s coutisel concerning theirwork-at-the

Lower Sioux Reservation; but Iraised the matter because I think it is essential for the

! Using;the first-person pronouniin this opinion, though unnsual m_]udlcmlwnung,\wll vastly sirplify the
process of explaining:the situation confronting'me; I therefore; this onge;. will'employ that odd visage;

% At the end of Ocisber, 2007, Tretited as'a shiareholdet in Jacobson, Buffale; Maguuson, Anidersor &
Hogen, P.C.. L-continue; however; to: be of counse] to the firm.




fumctioriing:of this Court; within the:Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux. Comunity and i
the larger world, to have tratisparency it thé Court’s busitiess,

In response to my suggestion, Defetidant’s coutise] fias stbmitted two letter by efs,
lirging mie to récuse myself, Neither brief actually discusses:thie matter which caused me
to-ask for counsel’s views on my cotitiniied participatior;, but the Defendant’s arguments
and views nonetheless should be addressed:

In the ﬁr'st'fbri‘éﬁ filed onApril 16, 2008, he argues that recusal is appropriatg in
light of several documents:attached to the brief, Amiong the attachments are materials, of
uncertain date but cettainly-anumber of years.old, jr.aﬂe’cﬁn g the then-current staffing of
various Tribal Courts'in Mnmesma (staffing whiich, as a matter of puiblic record, has
significantly changed— Plaintiff’s legal counsel no longer sits on any of the Minnesota
Ttibal Courts), Algo: among the attachments is ammotion:that earlier counsel for the
Defendant filed with this Court, in 1994, seeking the recusal of all then-sitting judges, in

piaceedings captioned In re Leonard Louis Pregoctt Appieal frony 7/1/94 Gaming

Commission Final Otder, Couirt File No. 041-94,

In his second brief; filed on April 30,2008 (actually responding to. the PlAintif’s
Motion foran Oideér to Show Cause, but-also diseussing-whether any of the Cowrt’s.
judges can properly hiear the Motion), the Deferidant.calls attefition to the fact that J udge
‘Vanya Hogen, who joined this Court in February; 2007, represented the Plaintiff, prior to
joining the Coutt, while sle was in private practice with the Faegre & Benson Taw firm.
In light of that fact, and given the totality of the circumstimices , the Defendant argues that
“the.curtent imembers of the Court cannot possibly elaim total independence i this

maiter”;.and therefors asks “that this Conttiot hear PlaintifPs motion or that an outside

|




Judge be appointed to'hear this matter:” (Defendant’s April 30, 2008 Memorandiim in
Responise to Plaintiff's Motioii for Ordet to-Show Cause, at-2 —3.)

Having reflected on these arpuments; 1 ain not without sympathyto thie

Defendant’s.views; and if this Court-could; in faet, -appoint otherjudges to hear maffers of"

this sort, Trtight well consider doinig 50, But nieitlier I nor any otherjudge of this Court.
has such power’, and I therefore-am firmly convinced that T should mot recuse myself

In largemeasure, flie Court of Appeals of the Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux.
(Dakota) Community dealt withi the Defendatit’s argutivents in 1994, in fespoiise t6 the
very motion that Defendant’s present counsel has. atfached to his first brief, Ithink it ig
worth quotiig the Cotirt of Appedls’ fespotise to that motion at some length:

[his Court takes:ver _ ts decisions may" be.
regarded by htlgants, or members ofthe Commumty, or the pub csgenerally,
beingbiased. Butin our-admittedly subjective view; that suggestion, in the cases
‘at b nfounded, An hapsamore. compelliigly, from.an. ObjeQﬁVC

point it is pointless, because, 48 the tial judges correctly concluded, lfrthe

judges of this:Conrt do not hear the [Mr. Prescott’s] cases, there 15116 jiidics:
remedy available to [Mr:, Preseoti] within the Commumty s government;

Itis undemablf’ tiue that; for historical and otherreasons, the size ofthe
barwhich; ss for Tndiai tribe in thisation is relatlvely small and
vho serve tribies:may tend to encotiniter oniganother more fréqusiitls
ps; atforneys in other-areas of* practice. Itis true that i
ofthis Court has: encountered, and may in the-fitfure encounter, 1n,_,1ffelent
contexts, the attortieys who seive as counsel for the [Shakopee Mdewakanton
Szoux Coxnmum' ' Busmess Co

Jud L ¢ the &tforne: .for [the Busmes il and Gammg
'Commxssmn] have attempted tohide this fact. Indeed the facts were the sulijsot
of & formal “Letter of Disclosure”, dated May:31, 1994, which.appears.in the
recotd of tiisumitter:

It also bears roting that {lhiis ‘phenoineron, where otie brmaie Judges has
encountered attorneys: and parties in other contexts, is not one-sided, 1ii these two
cases; One ofthejudges of the Cowrt, Judge Jacobson, in the past served as.co-
counsel, for-a different cHent; with one of thie: attorneys who-represents [Mr:.

Pr: escbtt] Arid before he was appoiiited to this Cotirt, T udge Jacobson dlso
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tepresented [Mr. Prescott] himself; in certain matters unrelated to the. ficts of
these cases, Ata differetit level of cotinection, two of the judges of this Couit,
including the:trial firdge in these cases [Tudge Buffalo], were appointed to the

Court at a time when [Mr, Prescott] was Chairman of the Community.

But nojudge of this Court has evinced any personal bias with respect to
-any:-party to.these eases. None of the judges of the: Court have served as counsel.
10 either party concerning these cases”, nor are any judges a matetial witsss
concerriitig these.cases: And o judge, and o family membier of a fudge; has any
interest in these:cases, financial or otlierwise. Thetefore, thiere clearlyis no
requirenent that any: judge must disqualify himselfunder the provisions of Ruls.
32(b)-of the Ruiles of Civil Procedure.of the Court of the Shakopee Mdewakanton
Sioux Commuity.

But [Mr. Prescott] asserts that, nonetheless, Rule:32(a) of the Rules,
requires.each of us:to disqualify oursélves, because the impartiality of eaclof us
“might bereasonably be questioned”.

We do not agree—for the teasons we have just set foith. But even.ifwe
did agree; the matier-would be moot, because we: cleatly are the only judges
‘which the Community has; and we haye no-power fo-appoint:other or substitute
judges.

Itire: Leonard Louis Prescott, Appeal froni July 1,
1994 Gamiing Cotimission Final Order; and
Prescott v. Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakota)
Community Business Coungil, 1 Shak; A.€. 11, at
15— 17 (1995),

The Court of Appeals went on atsome length to parse the Community’s law with respect:
to the nuniber ofjudges who serve on:this Gourt and the manner of their-appointment.
The opinion concluded that the law is unambigious: this Court has 1 maxinitim of thrée
judges;.and neither those judges nor-anyone else has:the:power to appoint additional or

anicillaty judges for any pritposs.

*This:statemenit.certainly was truesin 1995; but as the Defendantnotes, with the appointment of Judge.
Hogen to the Court, it nolonger s truey and‘in ruling as ©.do. witly respect to:my own continued:
participation in this matter I express o opinion with tespeot:to the appropriateness-of Judge Hogen's
participation in any part ofthese proceedings — and since no aspect of the thatter presently is before Judge
Hogen, any argument with respect to that question, by any: party, is both premature and specilative,
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Thie circumstances-that confront me-today-resemble the circumstances that
confronted each of the judges of the Couit thirteen yedrs ago; the history-of iy service
as Mr; Prescott’s legal counsel is unchanged; the Pliaiﬁt'i"ﬁ"sj legal counsel no longer serve

ds judges for any of the tribes that 1 ormy former firm represent, but the Plaintiff’s legal

anyone-else on this Court has t-he;pgwer to-appoint a_"d_;dift'i‘cnal_}j;udgs:s;;-:'I have no-bias
toward or agaimst any party it this miattef; T'have no-finaneial interest in this ratter; anid I
have not participated as legal counsel with respect to any aspect of this matter.

If I wete to recusenyself, the:Plaintiffs motion necessarily would be heard either
by Tudge Buffalo, whose relationship to this miatter is vittually idefitical to my own, of by
Indge:Hogen, who in fact‘ha‘s participated as legal counsel irmatiers ancillary to this
proceeding. Herice, tio purpose whatever would be served by my recusal,

Before ending my disoussion of this mattér, I think it s worth recalling what the
Supreme Court of the State of Minnesota said, when it was diseussing the necessities that
on oceasion regiire judges to decide cises that, in otlier cifcutistatices, they might wish
not'to decide;

~wemist frankly admitthat there is. suchan indirect interest. [in tha case ai bar]

tthat were it possible do 50 wg should all be happy to detlare-ourselves
' o tinciple that no.judps:or

8 ly-or indirectly interested.
[citations onntted] However, Hhiis: prmmple st yield-to the stern necessities of
the.case;and Wher there is no other tribunal that can deterniine the: matter; it is
the duty of the Couttt, which would ordinarily be distualified, to hear aid
defermine the case, however disagreeable it: ay beto doso. The judieial
function-of courts:may not be abdicated even on the grounds of interest when
there is no other court:that cansact.

State ex rel, Gardner v, Holm, 62 No.W, 2d 52, at
53.54 (1954).

|




Tdonot cotisider thatT Have-eveti'an indirect interest i this case; and the rélationships

that I-doTiave; or have had, with the Defendant and with the Bluintiff’s counsel, are

miniihal and will notaffect my judgment, Still, for appearances” sake 1 would dearly

loveto recuse'myself. Biit the “stern riecessities™ that-confronted the Gardner Court also

confrontime; andiso I'will hear the Plaintiff’s motion.

May-5, 2008
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IN THE COURT OF THE SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON JUN 0 9 200y ¢
SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY 20Uy, §

LYNNEA A, FERCELL o)
CLEFK OF GOURT

David A. Kochendotfet,
Emmnployee,
vs.
Shakopes Mdewalanton Sioux Commuity Worker’s Compensation Appeal
and
Betkley Risk Admll]lsh'a tors Company,

Administrator,

On April 25,2008, the.Glo

urt i i iriter ruled that the phrase “neiitral plysician”, as it
is used in Seetion 16 Wor ‘

: orkers” Commpensation Ordinance of the | fakopee.
Mdewakanton Sioix ( ty (“the Ordinance™); mesnt riot orily that the appointed
physician must be “an impartial, ligensed, practitioner-of medicine, with iio atfive
engagembrit on eitherside of the dispute in guiestion®, but also:that the physician “will not
beinfluenced in any way by avelationship with thie Community of the Administrator [and

‘theréfore] that the pk 1 should ot hiave been employed by the Commusiity in other
sitilar clalms”. OntMay 16, 2008, the Adsministrator filéd a Motion for Farthor
Clarification-of the, Court’s order. Specifically, the Administeator asked the following

‘three question; _

L. Is the Administrator correct to read a reasonable time it frito the Court’s
instruction?

2. Isthe: Administrator correct to interpret the plirase “otnployed by .. the
Administrator” a being limited it soope to the undersigned Clains Exanincr,
or other pérson in that position?’

waotkets® compensation claims involving the Bmployer?
The Adiinistrator’s stated reason for its requests, and for jts interpretation, reduced to it
esseice, involves the scope of the Administrator’s business.. Tn the materials that
accompanied its motion, the Administrator explained that it “jsa very large; nationwide,

—
 —
\,
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risk managemetit company; administering nearly 150,000 propérty/casualty and workers’
compengation olanis: for more thari 50,000 clients annyally:” (Administrator’s May 15,
2008 Motionand Memoranidum, at 5.) ‘Urnider these circumstances, the Administrator

sef Would be virtually impossible for the claims examinerwho administers the
Shikopee Mdewkanton Sioux (Dalota) Community’s file to enstire that & given

b an hgs not; at some time in fhe past, performed some service for somie otfier clajms
iifiet, Working for a different client, within the Administrator's firm:

- If the Courtintended its instrtiction to be broader than the Admiinistrator’s
reading of the instriction, then the Administrator could coticeivibly be barred
fromi appointing a physician who has:ever been used by‘the Administrator inarly
past:workers* eompensafion clafm, In that'svent, the Administrator is-concerned
that it would be exceedingly difficult, if niot impossible, to find such a-physician.

Moreover, the Administrator i concerned that it would beexcessively
‘burdefisoniie to even determine whether a giver physician had ever been used by
the Admitnistrator in 4 past workers? compensation:claim: The Adninistédtor Has.
1o way. of unning a computerized rianie ¢lieck'to defermine if it has eyer
previongly used:a given physician, Performing suchi a checle would require

ulling up-and I : _ puterized workers’ cortipensation file;
and physically pulling and looling fito esch.oldsr paper workers' compensation
file, to déterriine which physician performed the independent redical
examination‘in each case, ’

fig irito each figwer com

Ibid, at 5-6.

nistrator suggested that a reasonable ‘-‘lo_‘dkf-baélé"'.peiiodfwould be two to three-
Yyears; and thiat the Joole-back

shotild.include only employment by the: Shakopee:

Y

tty; and/or by the. Comumiuniity’s past and present claims examiners, and'niot
employmient by othier of the Adminisfrator’s clatins: examiners,

I response, the Employee i ﬂﬁs”imatt_fei';is'ilﬁmif’tt'edztwoilg:.t,’tar.;s to the: Court, one dated
May 23, 2008 and one dated:Tune 5, 2008, Iit eaoh, the Employee noted that he receritly
en hospitalized, ard in.gach he argued that a neutral physician, underSection G.4.
Odinanee; should ot be-an “Indeperident Medical Examine:™, The Coutt
understinds the Employee’s contention; fn thisregard, to'misan that the neutral physician
should not also have been used by the Administrator-as an Inidepeiident Medical
Exantiner.in workers® compensation-files — and thiat is the thrust of the Coutt’s April 15,
2008 Order. Biit the questions posed by the Administrator; remain: does the phrase
“neuttal plysieian”, dsitisised i the Ordinance; debarany physician who. at any time
has worked for any clientor any eldimg skamizer of the Administrator?

The Court does niot believe that the Ordinance should be read that broadly. The Court
accepls the:Administrator’s argument that & nile of reasonmust.apply fiere, and tist
sufficient neritéality is. guaranteed if a physician has not iad a connection either witli the
Community’s workers” compensation files or with fhe Commiuiity’s present claims
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examiner for somme finité:previous period, But the Court is not convinced that the “two or
three years™suggested by the Administratog suffices to ensure neutrality. In the Court’s
view, the Neutral Physician-should have been, at least for the previous five years, a
stranper bioth to the Comimunity’s workers' compensation claims and to theperson or
persons presently responsible for handling the Community’s claims:

Actordingly, it is Herewith ORDERED that the Neutral Physicizn appointed in‘this
matter under Section C.4. of the Workers’ Comipensation Ordinance of the Shakopee
Mdewakaniton Sioux Community shallnot have been employed, in connection with any
wotkers® sompensation claims, by the Community or by the claims exaginer who
presently istesponsible for handling the Community’s workers® compensation ¢ldims, for
atleast.the previdus five years.

TJunie.9, 2008
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COURT OF THE SHAKOPEL MDEWAKANTON JUN. 0-9 7008
- SI0UX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY A v
LYNNEA A, Feﬁosf&;/

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MIN%tERT R COURT

Shakopee Mdewalcanton Siowux Community
- Gaming Enterprise,

Plaintiff,

Vs, * Cowt File No, 436-00

 Leorniard Prescott,

Defendant.

Memorandiim Deeision

Thisjma'tter»came on for a hearing before the undérsfgnediudga on May 8, 2008,
on Plaixlﬁffs motion to hold Defendant in contempt for faflure to pay a judgment entered
by this Court on October 27,2008." For the reasons se_t-‘fdr_th”beibw,; the Plaintiff's
miotion is denied.

As an initial matter; the Court notes that it addressed in a separate Memoraridun
Decision, dated May 8, 2008, the Defendant’s argiments, regarding recusal. Per that
decision, I will riot and cannot recuse myself from hearing the motion at issue, given the

facts that Defendant could make the same or similar arguments abiout either of the other

" Plaintiff styled its motion as orie for an order to-show cause why Defenidnnt should not be held in,
contempt for failure to pay a judgment, Hoivever, at the hearing; Plaintife ngreed with the Coiirt that this
Court’s Ritles of Civil Procedure do not contériplate an order to show cause, and'that the Court should trent
the procecding siniply as o fotion ta hold fhe Defendant in contempt,




two.Jiidges of this: Court, and that the.Judges-of this Court do net have fhe power to

appoint additional or ancillary judges, Seegensraiiv I re: Leonard Louis Presoott,

Appeal from. T uly 1, 1994 Gaming Commiission: Fihal' Order, and Pigscott v: ‘Shakopee

Mdewakanton Siouyx (Dakot&}@bmmﬁﬁi’tviBusiness Council, 1 Shak. A.C. 11,8t15-17

(1995). But Ireiterats thiat, for the sale: of'appedrances; T would happily recuse: myselfif
T could and if recuisal would safisfy Deferidant’s concerns. But inasmueh us: ‘recusal is
néither possible nor helpful; T will stmply state again for the récord-thit I liave no bias
toward oragainst any party in this nidfter, Thave no finaneial or otlier interest in this
‘matter, and T have not patticipated as legal counsel with respeet fo any aspect of this
‘mitter,

Turning, then, to the motion at liands On- ‘Oﬁtbber’i%}.2005;,_’_;t1’11'sf(2,"01ui ordered
that judgment be entered on the Plaintiff’s ac_ti_‘on*té')_:re‘c"_b'\rer_.-legal: feesand gosts expended
by Plaintiff for defense of Defendant’s gaming license, Section 67 of the Cominity’s
Business Corporation OArd_inan'CZE shifts fees'and costs to the losing partyin cages such ns
‘this, and consequently this Court held that 'tlre,judg'r‘njdxif'al’m.-i"ncluded.Plai'_nffiﬁ’fs
reasonable attorney’s fées and costs expended in fsei'ékin.g_;fthefj'udgmenft. This Coiiit’s

Judgment was duly entered on Ootober27, 2005, Defepd'ant:'app;eai'c'd'tthe,judg;mqnt to the

full Tribal Court of Appeals, ‘Wﬁiéh;.cvenma_llyiafﬁnn;e_d, Shakopee Mdewalanton Siougx

Community Gaming Eniterprise v, Prescott, N, 032-05 (Shakopee Ci: App, 2006).

Meaniwhile, dirinig the time that the Defendant’s: appeal to the Tribal Coiirt of Appeals
was in progress; the Plaintiff registered the judgment in flie Scott County District. Court,
seeking collection; and.in respoiise, ﬂm.DefenEié‘nt filed amotion, in fhie Distrist Couit,

forrelief from the Judgment, The District Court demed that motion, ,:Shakopes

e T e e o ot ol s i
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Mdewakanton Sioux Community Ganiirig Briterprise v. Prescott; No. 70-CV-05-25680

(D. Minn. Scott County 1993), and the Minnesota Court of Appeals:subsequently

affirmed the denial. Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Comniiity Gaming Enterprise v,

Prescott, No. A06-1880 (Minn. Ct:-App. 2006). The Plaintifes collection action

therefore’is again pending bq'fc_,r;e.{ﬂiez-:Siz:tb‘tt;C.dimty- District Coust, and the Defendant
evidently éonti;nues, to resist that detion. Butnow the Plaintiff has returmed to this' Court
and, with thie instant motion; asks that the Defendaiit be leld in contempt fdr-]iaviﬁ'g,
failed to pay the judgment,
Plaintiff clearly has the riglit to'seek execution of its money judgment in
proceedings i the Coutts ofthe State:of Minnesota, Mian. Ct. CRR. 10,02 Minn. R,
Civ. P. 69. .Bit doing so'initiatessa distirict atid separate action in a distifict and sEparate
forum, and in that forum the Defendint has the.right to resist the Blaintifps action under
‘the-laws of the State of Mirmeseéta, The. Courty of 'the: Cotnniuriity and the Courts of the -
State of Minnesota were created by 5gpa:at'e'soverei‘gns, aid one cannof intervene in.a

miatter thatis pending in front of the'thiar, Secep, Tlhiorstensor v, Norton, 440 F,3d

1059, 1064 (8" Cir. 2006) tholding that plainfiff who Sought-to enforce judgment from

state-court i pendiiig tribal sourt-action did ¥ without any force of law); see eherally-

Towa'Mut, Tnis.Co. v. LaPlante, 480 U.8.9,14-16, 107 S.Ct. 971, 97577 (1987)
Letit be.clear: this Cotirt believes its judgment is-entirely valid, Therecord in

this protracted, painful matter is'publie, the decisiofs thiat led to the'judgment are

published, arid the judgment has been affirmed and is-final. Buf courts hziye' considerable

discretion in determiniig contempt issues. Seez’Er‘icksmr_v.fEﬁéI&‘s61'1; 385 N:W.2d 301,

304 (Minn. 1986); and CF, Batnes v, Bosley, §28 B2 1253, 1259 (8th.Cir. 1987);
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Mower County Huriian Servg, v. Swancutt, 551 N.W:2d 919, 293 (Minn. 1996). And,
exercising that disdréti'ioﬁ in this matter; I do not consider that fhe Defendant’s resistance
to the Plaintiff’s collection efforts in the Cénirts of the State of Minnesota constitites

. contempt of this.Cotitt. Further, T visw the motion for contempt penalties asa
meclaniisiii that, if granted, would simply extend the cost aiid time of the proceedings,
The-parties are-well aware of the rules:of procediite which govern these courts.— rules
‘which:mustnot be used to hardss litigants or prolong proceediigs,

The uﬁaeifyiﬁgs:.centroyersy between the partiesis iow over fourteen years-old, Tt
has brotight, and continues:to bring; disruption and cost to the litigants and to the
Community as a-whiole, Tt should comme to an end. Thejudgmenit should be paidor
should be‘the subject.ofa reasonable compromise, But tlie Defendant’s resistance fo the
Plainitiff’s eﬁllecﬁ"‘on..,cffdrt-‘_s:#iil_‘f-‘i't"h‘c'?'fl\f/ﬁnﬁﬁ's‘ot_'a' District Cotitt does not merit a finding of
contemptin this Court~ a finding that in all fikelifiosd would give further 1ifé to amatter
that should be laid to rest.

For the foregoing reasons, and based upon a1l the files, records and'proeeedings

hiereir, the Plaintiffs motion is DENIED.

June 9, 2008

Tidde John E. Incabson,
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COUNTY. OF SCOTT

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux
Commimity. Gaining Enterprise,

Plaintiff,
V5. Court File No. 436-00
Leonatd Preseott, individually, and
As curtent aid former officer and/
Or director-of Little Six, Inc:

Defendant,

Memorandum Opinion.and Order

On'October 27, 2005, after years of litigation and many publishied opifiions, the
Cotirt entered judgitient ini this matter, in favor of thie Plaintiff) in the amount-of
$516,871.46, plus pre-judgrient and post-jidgnient interest on that amount, plus
$185,810.08 in legal fees and costs. The Coutt thought that perhaps the eritry-of that,
Judgmentmightiend the Cowrt’s involvement infhe matter. But it was 1ot to be. After
initiating collection proceedings:againstthe Deféndani-n the Cotirts of the:State of
Minnesota= proceedings that are ongoing af the present fime —the Plaintiff filed a
motiomnin this Courtsecking to have:the Defendant held in contempt of court:

The Plaintiff asserled that the Defendant has the teatis to pay thejudgment, has
failed to-pay thejudgment,.and — in resisting the Plaintifs: collect sffortyii the

Minnesota Courts ~ has asserted:that this Courtrepeatedl}’hadactedlmPlOPBﬂYln

deeiding matters agatnst him.

On June' 9, 2008, the Court denied the contenipt inotion, liclding that the.
Plaintiff’s actions in the Couirts of the State of Mitinesota did not tonstitute cotitempt:of
this, Court; On June 17, 2008, the Plaintiff filed another motion, seeking reconsideration
ofits contempt motion. The Coust:set a briefing schedule, permitting the Defendarit to
file a résponseby Jily3, 2008, and allowing the Plaintiffto file-any reply to-the
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Defendant’s response by July 11. Ih fact, the Defendant did niot filea timely response’;
‘but; surprisingly, en July 11, 2008 the Plaintiff nonetheless filed.a pleading styled a
“Reply-in Support-of Motion:to: Reconsider”.

Iii ani affidavit that the Plaintiff filed in sipport of its motion;, Plamnff’ 5 counsel
asserted that the Court, in focusing ofi th proceedings in the Minnesota State Couirts, liad
niissed the point of the Plaintiff's contempt motion, Counsel’s afﬁdav ~asserted that
three thmgs, and only three. thmgs should matter, to the Court: the fact that this Court’s
ongy judgment exists, thie fact that the Plaintiff has the resoutoss to pay the Judgrmient,
1d the fact that'he has not patd it, "The Plaintiff's: subsequent “Reply” declared that, if
this Comtwere to take a'view different-fiom the Plaintiff’s, then —

.[thie Court] will liave-nigitered itself, and word will quickly spread that one
need not be concerned about complymg with any order #his Court issues; one
need simply ignore.t, for the Court itself will reflise to exereise ftsvalid powers
to-enforee it;

Plaintiff’s Reply in Supportof Motion to
Reconsider, at 2 (filed July'11,:2008).

Nonetheless; the Court now denies the Plaintiff’s motionto reconsider,

Métions to reconsider, as:such, are not contemplated by this Couitt’s Rulés of
Civil Procedure. Onr Rule:28:does; however, incorporate Ruiles 9:and 60 of the Federal
'Rules of Civil Procedure which, respeetively; deal with “amendment of” and-‘relief
"""fudgments and a'body of federal case law exists under-which a motion to
ngider will betieated as a motion for amendment of a Judgment’ under Rule 59(6), if
themefion. _,,-;filed wmnn ten days of the enty: -
me. See Saundels v. Clemco Industnes, 862
'.168 n;ll (8' C1r 1988) (cltmg Venable Vi Halslm, 721 F 2d 9_7 299 (10th Cir.

* euriani). For putp

: 1 E ff’s mo‘aon ﬁled e1ght
1days after the order.at issue, as,.-amotron 1o, alter of" amend.,a- ju __gmen‘c

A party seeking to invoke Federal Rule 59(e) must either establish-that the
dedision of the Cowit at issue involves & matifest etrorof 1aw orfact, or mist present
newly:discovered.evidence. Here, the Plaintiff contes 1s thit the Coui“c nfisuiderstood
theTaw of the Community relative:to contemptiof Court: The Plaintiff asserts — witliout
any-eitation; it must'be noted: ~ that “[under Shakopee: Mdewakanton Sioux Community
law, the miethod of obtaining compliance. [with-a money Judgmant] 1s:contempt, not

T On August‘ G, 200& thc day that.the Conrt findlized this Memorandim.and’ Order, “Contcmpt Reply
a‘'supporting Affidavit Sighed by Defendant’s cotinsel arrivéd in‘the mail. The

ed that the materials weie mailed on Aungust4, 2008, niore than thirty days ounfside the time
specified by the Cout’s schieduling ordér. The-materials therefore were not filed by the- Cletk or

considered by the Court;

—_
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gamishment, and the remedy miist be applied here.” (Affidavit of Teffrey S. Rastusseit
in Support of Motion to Reconsider, at paragraph 7, filed June 17, 2008, at 9.)

But that argurtient ignores Rule 30 of this Court's Riiles of Civil Procedure, which
lias been the'Taw of the Comitinity since the Rule was adopted some twerity years:ago.
Rule 30 incorporates Rule 69(a) of thie Federal Ruiles of Civil Procedure, which provides:

(1) Money Judgment; dpplicable Procedure. A moneyjidgment s enforced by a
—and i proceedings supplementary to and in afd of judgment or exeention — st
accord with the procedutre of the:stite whete the court s located, but-a fedleral
statute govems to-the exfent itapplies.

Federal case law interpreting Rule.69(a) holds that-equitable relief in coliscting a
money judgment —which can be awsrded tinder the “unless the court directs ofherwise”
proviso of the Rule —fs-appropriate oitly if fhe juidgment debtor has engaged in culpable
conduot, or if tf ‘ are exceptionial. See e.g:, Ardex

; the:circumstanees before the-courf ate exee

Laboratories, Inc. v, Cooperider, 319 F.Supp.2d 507 (E.D, Pa: 2004). The Court takes
this.to'be the Jaw of the Shakopee Comihunity, and the. Court finds nothing that is eftlier
oulpable or exceptional here. As the Court observed:in its.June9,2008 decision, fhie
Plaintiff has obtained a valid judgment, and has'h niproceedinigs to execute on that
Judgnitent in # fashion thatis consistent both with fhe lawsof the Commiunity and- with the
laws of the State of Minnesota in response, the Defendant has sought to assert défonses.
thathe believes the laws:of the Minnesota may afford hiny, Notling in these.
circumstances is, in this Court’s view, cliljjable or exceptional.

Conteimpt powers, which this Court elearly possesses, must be used very
carefiilly; and should rit be used merely as a.collection tool.when other mechanisms are
available.. See e.g:, Shuffler v. Heritape Bank, 720-F.2d.1141, 1147 (9" Cir, 1 283)
(holding that the proper. means to secure cotipliange with d-moneyjudgment ordering
payment of attorney fees isito seek a wiitof gxeoution); Balire v. Baire, 230 N'E.2d 411,
enforce the payment of counsel fees); and In're Estate of Bonham, 817 A.2d 192, 195
“(accord).

Inishort, the Plaintiff has failed, under Rule 28 of this Court’s Rules of Civil Procedure,
to-establistr that any manifest erion of laiv was committed by the Court whon it deniied the
Plaintiff's' motion fora gontempt finiding. Therefoie the Plaintiffs instant motion must.

b and is DENTED. | 7 /
August 6, 2008 PMAAL TS O Y —
\ Tufize John . faoojfson
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IN'THE TRIBAL COURT OF THE
AKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMNRSINE

* CLERK Of COURT

COUNTY OFSCOTT - STATE OF MIX

{ESOTA

In Re'the Marriage of:
Alan 'Welch, _ B
Petitioner, File No. 590-07
and

Mary M. Welch,

Resp‘éném‘t;i-;.

MEMORANDUM DECISION

The parties in thiis litigation agree that some spousal maintenance should be paid
by the Petitioner; who is a meniber of the Shakopes. Mdewakaiiton Sioux (DakKota)
Community (“the Community”); to flie'Respondent; who is not: But the parties disagree
with respect; to the duration of the maintefiance award: the Resporident coritends that
maintenance: should be permanent; and the Pefitioner disagrees, suggesting that it
contintie only for six years, when the parties’ son-will have graduated from. high school,
and.also suggesting. that the Domestic Relations Code. of the Conitriuhity (“the Domestie
Relations Code”) may: not authorize a permanent award. The Respondent also seeks an
award of her attorneys fees, whicli flie Petitioner resists,

In Findings-of Fact and Conclusions of Law filed today, I set forth what I believe
to be the salient aspects of the parties” history and. present circumstances; I award the
Respondent maintenanee:in an amount that will be reduced but that will not be-eliniifated

wher the paities child graduates from high school; and T deny the Respondent’s request

)COMMUN!TY

AUG 1 8 2008, 6.

(A, FEHCELLD
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for an:attorneys fee award. In this Mentoranthum, I will:set fosth the attalysis undeilying
those decisions, |
The: Court clearly has beet given the authiority to award spousal maintenance.
Chapter 1II, section 6 of the: Domestic: Relations Code expressly authorizes such an
award, and:sets forth explicitly the standards that the Court is. fo apply when considering
an application for:such an ;a_‘ward-;:\
Maintenance,
.. When awarded.
If‘iﬂxio:f'vaifi‘d antenuptial contract or settlement stipulation to the contrary exists
betiween the spouses, mainteriance may be awarded in cases the Tribal Court

deets appropiiate, The Tribal Couttshall considerthie length of the marriage,
contributions, finangia

both spouses; and any other factor the Court ‘finds appropriate. The Tribal
Court: shall not consider miisconduct, of either spouse: when ‘making its
determinatios.
On the face of ‘this, there:is no limitation with respect to the duration of an award: absent.
an agfée’rﬁ.@ﬁf of the patties to the contrary, “maititenance may be awarded in cases the
Tribal Court deems appropriate” But the Petitioner suggests that.ambiguity, with respect
‘o the Court’s-autliority, may-detive from the provisions of Chapter I, section :5. of the
Domestic Relations Code; goveriing the division of property fit taitiage dissolition
proceedirigs.
Chapter IIL, section 5 begins witl langnage virtually identical to that:in Chapter
I1,.section 6
Division of pireperty upon divorce.

. Marital property:

: 1 :and non-financial, of both. sponses; the standard of
living to which. eacl spouse has become accustomed: the: finaneial needs of
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If o valid antenuptial coritract to the: contrary exists between the SpOUsEs,
thg marital property of the spouses'is to'be divided equitably upon divorce,
The Trbal Court shall consider the length of the marriage; the
contribiitions; financial and nonfinancial of both spouses; the standard of
livitig to whicl' each spouse lids become aeciistonied; the financial needs
of each spouse; and. any other factor the Court finds appropriate. Tiie
Tribal Court shall not: consider the ‘misconduct of either spouse when
making its determination.

But Chapter IIT; secfion 5 goes on; in a series of subsections; to deal with particular forms
of propeity — it discusses the “separdte ‘property” of the spouses, in subsection b;
“untraceable property”; in subsection ¢ “proféssional degrees”, in subsection d;
“pensions”, in subsection £; and — central to the Petitioner’s -arémnent’here-, “per capita
payiiefits”, iii subsgction e::
Per-eapita payments to tribal members:
Per capita payments from tho Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux (Dakots)
Community toits eligible menibets are the separate propeity of the person
to -whom they are issued. Per capita payments shall not be awarded
pursuant to the hardship exception of subsection (5) of this: Section (5).
The parties here agree that Petitionier’s sole source of income is, and for the
duration of the: parties” marriage was; his per capita payments from the Community;
Given that fact; the Petitioner suggests that an. award of permanent spousal maintenance
here could be regarded as, in effect, creating 4 propeity teansfer of his per capita.
payments — a transfer-that is inconsistent with the: just-quoted language of Chapter 11T,
section. 5.6,
But that argument ignores the clear differences between the circumstances that
pronipt propetty: division. and maintenance awards, Property division parses a thing to
which both parties have obtained Tegal ownership. Spousal mizirtenance by definition

involves a situation where one of the parties has no ownership of the thing being
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transferred, and has resources generally insufficient to niaintain the way of life that equity
dictates is appropriate. Urider Chapter 111, section 5.¢., the Court has no: power whatever
to asceitain the valie of the future stream of flie Petitiorier’s per capita payments and
award one-half (or amy other fixed fraction) of that amount o the Respondent. But the

Court does have: the-power ~ and the duty — to -consider the position that a marriage.

dissohition will leave the formerpartners, and to order that a fixed stream, of payments be.

made to protect the more:vulnerable party from an inequitable change‘in his or herlife’s
eirciunstances. For thiat reason, the Domestic Relations Code dedls with the two-sorts of
awards.in two separate sections, and in so doing the- Community clearly prohibited the
award -of per cdpita payments as part of a property disttibution, biit did not forbid

consideration of the income represented by per capita payments when the Court makes a

spousal maintenance award,”

The: Petitioner also cautions the Cotirt fhat any mainteriance award must be

approached carefully; and the Court-agrees; When a martiage-is: digsolved, the former

patthers have a.legal obligation to use their best effotts to support themselves; and an

award of maintenance from one party to the ofher can be justified only'if there will be a

r_c’la‘ﬁ‘oﬁship:: of considerable duration and there was a listory of notable contribtions to

the relationship by the party seeking maintenance:.

As 15 noted above, the Petitioner-here has proposed an award of maintenance

‘that viould for six years. But if Chapter IIT, section 5.e. of thie Dowmestic Relations Code

eliminated the consideration. of” per capita payments when the Court awards maintenance,
even such a “temporary’ award would be impermissible where, as here; the Petitioner’s
sole: source of-income is per capita. payments. The Court is convineed that such a result
cannot be squared with the straightforward language of Chapter ITL, section 6.a..

|
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Here, the Petitioner seeks to cast his relationship with the Respondent as of a
“relatively short” duration. But the Findings of Fact, filed today, set forth in detail the
‘unambiguous truths that, before their separation, fhe Respondeiit and the Petitioner
cohabited for twenty years. The Respondent lived with: the Petitioner for virtually her
eiitire adult life. And, as the Findings of Fact defail, thigughout the parties’ time
together; the Respondent accepted very considerable responsibilities — both parties
testified that she had responsibility for the construction, remodéling, upgrading, and
mdintenance of the parties’ residences, and also — for-years before their martiage — had
responsibility for the care.and education not only of the parties’ child, who was born two
yeats before-the martage commericed, but also of the Petitionei’s tivo children ot &
previous.relationship.

Chapter III, séction: 6.a. of the Domestic Relations Code directs-the ‘Court, when
considering an award of maintenance, to-weigh the duration of the parties” marriage, thejr
Téspective conttibutions thereto, the standard of living to which they have becomse.
aceustomed;. their finanicial needs, and “any other factor the Court finds appropriate”
“When, as here; parties were'in:a stable; committed, mutually-contriibutin g relationship for-
somie eleveti years before their marriage, the Court deems it appropiate to consider that
telationship and those contributions as a factor in assessing an award of spousal
thajittenance.

To; be clear, the. Court.does not suggest: that pre-matital contributions should be
considered in the dissolution of all ~ or even'most —marital relationships. Such matters
miust be considered very catefully, on a case-by-case basis. But liers, in their testimony,

the parties fundamentally agreed that the caregiving and homemaldng responsibilifies of




the Respondent were extensive and continuouns for a period that, in total, was more than
twice as long as their marriage, and that, in the Court’s view, deserves consideration

under Chapter IIl; section.6:a.

So, t6o, does the fact that unléss perihanent maitenance is awarded there is not.

the smallest chance, not the least hope; that the Respondent eould maintain anything like
the standard. of Tiving she lias enjoyed during het relationship with the Respondent, Ifthe

Petitioner’s. proposal for maintenance lasting six years were to be accepted, the

Respondent, at the: end of that six-year period, at the age: of fifty, would find herself .

edrning less than. thirty thousand dollars. per year, with only the. most nitimal Social
Security payments available when: she Teached retirement age. The testimony of the
Petifionter’s vocational expert, detailed in the Fitidings of Fact, was conipelling in: this
Tegard: given the Respondent’s abilities; she gualifies only for “entry Tevel™ work, and
going forward her bossible advancemetit will be limited simply to aslightly-higher pay.
grade in the same sort of work.

In the view of the Court, all of these factors faken together require- that the
Responderit receive a continuing stream of taifitenatics paytents fror the Pefitfoner, in
the- amounts diseussed in the Findings of Fact, To hold otherwise would be to “work
injiistice:

The Respondent also sought an award of ber attortieys fees. This Court,does have.
the power to. rénder such .an award in marriage dissolution proceedings and in other
matters if a patty has committed misconduct or'b ghaved ihappropriately. But thioughout
these proceedings the Petitioner has-acted:in a straighitforward and honordble fashion; he

participated fully in mediation proceedings that led to very constructive setflement
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agreements relating to child custody and property division; and as a consequence of that
propérty division, the Respondent ‘will receive resources that will enable her to both
discharge her debts and pay her attorneys fees. Hence, there is no justification bere for

mdking an attortieys fee award in any amount,

August 18,2008 Mo NNALC
Judge John E. J’ac.si\o%on
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AN THE SOURE o e
SHAKOPEE MpgwmertIhe
» (DAKov;:gfgéﬁ}*‘M’gg%goux
COURT OF THE SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTONFILED. e
SIOUX (DAKOTA) COMMUNITY SEP 0 3 7.0

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF m@%sf(agg;z
RIS O GGy

Daniel Edwin Jones,
Petitionei;
Vs, Court File No. 491-02
Michelle Marie-Steitthoff,

Resporideiit,

Memorandum Opinion. atid Oyder

Iti 2002, in this paternity matter, the partiesistipu
Conclusions:of Law, and arf Order for Tudgment; and-the.Courf adopted fhose Findings
aid Conelusions; and entered Judgiment accordingly. Tn the stipuldted Conclusions, the -
piities agreed to share joint legal custody of theirminor child, and flie Respondeiit was.
awarded sole physieal custady of thie eliild, subjectto *reasonable and liberal rights of
visitation” in the Petitioner, The parties stipulated, and the Court ordered, that any effort

ated to'Findings of Fact and

by thePetitioner “to modify the physical custodial status™ of fhe pasties” child “s
dongin th district conrt of Minnesota”, st that t! ourt*is divested of jurisdistion”
for such/issies, Butthe: parties also stipulated, and tf uirt ordered, that “[i]f the

parties arg unableto: ither party neetls to retirn to Tribal Courtand
' request that a.speeific visitation soliediils:

be ordered”.

Following the entry of that-Tudgment, the Petiti
of years by the State of Mitingsota; arid followin _ 5,20
mivtion:with thils Court seelting a schegdule forv sitation, askirig tliat the Réspondent no
longerbe given access to the:ttust acconnt being held for their child by the Shakopee
Mdewalcanton Sioux (Dakota) Community pursisnt toséiction 14:6.of the Gaming
Revenué Allocation Amendments'to Business Proceeds Distritiition Orditiarice No. 10-
27-92-002 (“the Gaminig Revenue Ordinance Amendments™); and asking that tlie Court
give himrwhal hie termed “the fitst opfioi” to care for thie parties” child whenever the:
Responiderit.might otherwise leave the-child with.a third-party ciregiver for-more-fhan
three hionrs.

ner was incarcerated for s petiod
lease, .on Tuly 08, hie filed

The Respondent-then filed what she termed a “Countermotion”, opposing the

Petitioner's motion in its entirety, askiﬁg"thatf.van.}g visitation betwesh the Petitioner and
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the child be botli supervised arid of a short duration: (in light-of the fact that there has ot
been any-considerable:contact between the Petitioner and thie child for most of theschild’s
llf‘e). ‘arid that the Petitioner’s wifenot be present during visitation. Tlhie Respondent also
sought:fhe appointmeit of ‘qualified idividual? to make recommendations with
respect to visitation; shie. souglit sole leg: custody of the child: and-she sought an order
dirécting the Petitioner torpay any costsréliting to the: "quahﬁed individual” and to. pay-
“need-baged” sttorieys’ Fees to the Respondent.

O Auguist 27, 2008, the. Court'hy
e conelusion of the heanng, thie Cout 1585t
*gualified pexson? sought by the RespOndent to adwse the Court and the arties with
Tespect to visitationissies. The Court stated-ifs view that, pending Ms: Alholinga’s
recommendations and the parties” comnieiits thereon, a schiedule:for visitation should be
estdblished; that the schedule should providevisitation oi 4 fore fequent basis. than it
hiad been; and that pending Ms, -Alholinna’srecommentatiois visitation should be:
by A5 Heldi Siinon orsoime othier qualified, neutral person.on: i hakopes:
\ st’aff; : _he Court urged the parhes to: negotmte 4 visitation.schediile

The Couirt observed thiat the Petitione’s motion to amend the Respondent’s
aceess to the chlld’s trust account Was not pr" perly "'brought n tlns proceeding:—ihat the
miotion, ifii ' g the
'R‘espb‘nﬂ“ 6. Saming Revenue Ordmance
Amendments and the Pennoner expressed thie view, with which the.Court. conenrs, that
the: expense.0f Ms. Alholinna’s services will be bore by thie Commuirity’s: ng
Guardians ad Litein, The Court took the remaining:matters beforeit under- adyisement,

ORDER.

For the:-foregoing: reasons, and based on all'the files arid materidls herein; it
Hetewith is ORDERED:

1. ThatJody Alholinna, Esq; is appointed to atdviss the Cowrt and.the:parties with.
respeet to issiies concertiing the Petitioner’s-visitation: of the parties’ niiror. child;

2. That the parties shall seek fo agrecon a regular schiedile for thie Petitioner’s
visitation of tlie parties’ minor chx]d which schedule shal). involvemore frequent
visitation: than has beeri-the case i the: past; butif the. parties-are unable to agreeupon a
visitation schiedule, the Court will establish one;

3. That, pending fuither oxderof this Court, the Petitioner’s-visitation shall be:
supervxsed by Ms, Heidi Simon-or some ofler quahﬁed Tieuteal persois;

—
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(&)}

;

L RaatITE TN e e




4. "That the Petitioner®s motier to -nl‘O'diff}f~iit11e.Res_pond"e;nf’isv:qqqpss: 10 the trust
account held by the-Shakopee: Community forthe parties” minor ¢hild is denied, for'the
réasoris-fecited above;

5. That all other aspects of the parties” motions will b taken itideradvisement

bythe Court; and theparties will appear before the Court to hear; and CiQmmﬂﬁi"qun,_jtlfc-'

reconmmendations:of Ms. Alholinina, at 1:00 p.m. ont Thiirsday, Ogtober 2, 2008,

Septentber 3, 2008 C S~ ‘
Tyudgd Johin E. Tacobort |

-
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IN THE COURT.OF THE

SHAKOPEE MDEWAKA]

FILER

IN THE TRIBAL COURT OF THE. WMAY 18 2008 : )

SHAKOPEE MDEWAKANTON SIQUX COMMUNITY

LYNNEA A. FERCELLG

N Sloux
(DAKOTAY C@MMUNITY '

COUNTY OF SCOTT STATE OF MINNESDERK OFF GOURT

Pamela Kloeppner,
Employee, .
| Coust File No. 621-08
vs. ‘
SMSC Gaming Enterprise,
Employer,
and
Betkley Risk Administratots Conipany,

Administrator,

Meémorandum Opinion and Order

Introduction

This:Court’s review-in workers™compensation appealsiis very narrow: Wemay hear

only appeals concerning “legal issues;” and “there:shall be no further review of factual
decisions made by a hearing examiner.”* Thus; to-prevail,an appellant must demonstrate
that the hearing examiner made an error of law. Ifthegourt:finds such an errar, it may

remand the matter back to the hearing examiner for additional factual determinations.®

; SMSC Workers* Compensation Ordinance, § F:8.
Id
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In tlifs case, appellant—the'employee, Ms. Kloeppner—alleges that the legal error the
hearing examiner committed was basing his decision on an inadequate factual record,?
Specifically, she alleges that:she"was not petmitted art opportunity to reply to the information
subinitted by her emp‘l'dyexr'-‘i’n response to het appeal. She claims that the information her
employer stibmitted was “completely. false,” and that she had no reason to anficipate that the
employer would submit such false informatict, Her employer, the Community’s Gamning
Enterprise; argues that remand is inapproptiate because the factual record supports the
hearinig exariitier’s deciston.? |

Factual Backgioiind

Ms. Kloepprierinjured her shoulde in February 2007 while working as-a beverage
server for the Commiuuriity’s Ganiing Bntetprise, and subsequently re-aggtavated her injury
while on the job in Decembet 2007.and January 2008.% She received paitial and then total
disability payments from the Conimunity’s workers’-compensation find. Th Jane 2008,
Kloeppner was examitied by an independent medical examiner (“IME”) hired by the
Community’s workers’«competisation bengfits adininistrator, The IME concluded that
Kloeppier could refiirn to-Work with “testrictions of 25 pounds lifting-and no repetitive use
of the-upper-extremities abovie shouilder Tevel »¢ Kloeppnet’s freating physician:found that

shé had. “chronie-shoulder painy” but found no:structural abnormalities and.noted during one

3 See Employce s Responsive:-Memorandum at.2,
RBSPOI}SB to Pamela Kloeppner’s. Appeal Biief at’3.
Fmdmgs & Order of the Hearing Exaniinerat 2 (Oct. 28, 2008).
S Report-of Dr; Robert Barnett at 9 (Jun, 20.2008).

2

|




visit that he had told Ms, Kloeppner “on many occasions that I do.not think there is anything
élse that can be done.”

After receiving the report from the IME, the Gaming Enterprise offered Kloeppner a
“light-duty;job” that met-the restrictions set forth by the IMB.* Kloeppner declined the job
and did not report for work.? Aceording to an e-mail submitted to the hearing officer by the
administrator; when Kloeppner was offered.the light-duty job-and told to report-for work on
Tuly 5, she responded “*I cant [sic], T have plans, and my Dr had me oututil August2'®
After Kloeppner tefused to return to work; the Gaming Enterprise terminated her, and the
workers’ compensation-benefits-administrator discontinued her workers’-compensation
berefits,

Kloeppner appealed that discontinuation. to the hearing examiner; arguing that the job
shie-was offered was not really “light duty” and would have violated her freating physician®s
recommendations.”? The hearing examiner found that Kloeppner had been seen by multiple
physicians, and that “themedical records-reflect there is no evidence of any objective
abnormality or sttuctural damage to employes’s right upper extremity.”® He also found that

“thie employer las been willing to provide work for the employee within restrictions set forth

! Clinie Progress'Note by Di: Anthiorly Spagriolo for visit on Aug, 12, 2008; submitted to
Hearing Examiner by Ms. Kloeppner. |

* Findings & Order at 2,

O |

' E-mail from C. Smythe to Kathy Klein and Brin Kiencksee dated Jul. 7, 2008, subitiitted to
Hedring Bxaminer by Berkley Risk Administrators Company, LLC.

" Notice.of Discontiniuation of Workers® Compensation Benefits, Jul, 24, 2008.

2 Oct. 10, 2008 Letter fiom Thomas Bedeem (attorney for Kloeppner) to Hearing Examiiner.
1 Findings-& Order-at 2. '

3
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| by the iedical providers who'liave treated the employee,” and that Kloeppner’stefusal to
even atfernpt the “light-duty” job, was unreasonable, **
Analysis

Kblfoeppneﬁ’ls primary-argument to the Court is that had the hearing examiner permitted
hiet to teply to the information the benefits adntinistrator submitted during the administrative
appel, shewould have been ablato prove that the job she was offered was not really “light
duty,” to-dispuite the --versibn, of events surrotnding the job offér, and to-testify about how the
Jjobrshieswas offered fit (of, rathier, didh’t fit) with this job restrictions recommended by thie

A3 the'Enterprise.correctly points out, the hedring examiner’s décision-about whether
to hold a hearing on a workets’-compensation appeal is final and nonreviewable.” So.to the
,.exteﬁt;thét Kloeppner’s argument is that the hearing exatiiiner-erred by declining to hold a
hearitig, it is unavailing, Deciding Whethei"td‘Tﬁbl"d‘-afan»eviﬂentiary hearing was within the
hearing examiner’s.complete discretion.

But Kloeppner’s-atgiiment is:not just that the heartitig examiner should iave bigld a
hearing; she also argues-that e shduldf'ha've permitted herdn. opp’élftuﬁity to-reply-to the.
written-submission of'the administrator. The Workers® Compensation. Otdinance does ot
require-that a claimant be permitted to reply to the: submission ofthe. administrator. The
Ordinance requires the hearing examiner to “make a review of the denial of élaim. or

diseontinuance of benefits by the Administrator; the claim petition of the Employee, and any

1
¥ SMSC Woikers’ Compensation Oxdiriarice, § F.7 (“The decision of the hearing examiner
‘whether ornotto grant an evidentiary hearing: on the record shall be final,”),
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Gtherwrittert evidencesubmitted by the Administrator or the Bmployes.”'® And it
empowers the Hearing examirier to “solicit or obtain such additional written evidetice a5 the
heatifip, examines deems necessary or equitable to render:a deoision.”!”

Inthis ease, the hearing examiner:gave both the employee and the adiinistrator an
oppoitunity to submit written materials (extending the deadline for Ms. Kloeppnét ugor her
request), and forewarned them that he was “inclined to-decide this claim without a hearing,”
5o they shiould be sure to “present 4 thorough written argument that not-only addresses
whethiet 4 lisatirg should be cordugted but also insupported of yourrespective positions.”!®

Both-paifies submitted written arguments and evidence, and Ms, Kloeppner subniitted

Based on the Notice of Discontinuance of Workers” Compensation Benefits she
received,.at the time she made her subriissions to the hearing examiner, Ms. Kloeppner knew
that the primaryissue on herappeal was whether she should have taken the light-duty job she
was-offered.®® Thus, if she had any testitnony or proof to offer regarding the work she was
offered:or why she-did not take it, she stiould have provided it in writing to the hearing
examiner. “This Court has:riled onseveral occasions thata claimant who fails to make her
factual:case to-the [h]éaring [e]xaminer carinot ise the appeal process to get a second bite at

221

the apple:

16 4,

A

'8 Sept. 22, 2008 Letter from Hearing Examiner to Parties.

’--9_1;;5,'_6.?, Ogt. 20,2008 Letter from Thomas Bedeem to Hearing Exaniinei(with. énclostires).
% See Notice of Discontinuance of Workers’ Compensation Benefits, Jul. 24, 2008,

*r Moldenhaner v..Shakopée Mdewdkanton Sivu Continupity, No. 591-08; slip op: at 3 (Mar; 11,
2008) (citing David v. Shakopee Mdewakanton Siowx Community, 4 Shak. T.C. 17,20 (Now: 1,
1999); Brass v. Shakopee Mdewakanton Siows Community, 3 Shak, T.C..29, 43 (Mar..4, 1997)).
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This Court can only temand matters to the hearing exaniiner if it deterinines that the

‘factuial fecord {s inadequate:” Said another way, “[wlhere-a record presented forreview

does fiot contairi sufficient findings the court may remand the-cause- to the [agency] for
fuither proceedings.”” Here, the hearing examiner made specific findirigs to support his
conclusiofi that Kloeppner’s benefits were properly terminated. ‘e found that rio doctos wﬁé
had seen het Had found an objective abriotmality or strugtural damage to her shoulder, that
she was offered reasonable light-duty work, and that her refusal of that woik without even
attempling it was.inréasonable.®* “The factual tecord on these points was not.inadequate, and
therefore no remand {s -néceS's-atyiﬁ

Accordiﬁgly;_. thie decision of the hearing examineris AFFIRMED and Kloepphér™s

:appedl is DENIED.

So.ordered.

May 18, 2009

Vanya @ Hogen, fjidge

2 Workers” Compensation Ordiiitics, § F.8.

B Chillstrom v, Trojan Seed Co., 242 N, W.2d 471, 487 (Mitm. 1954) (teviewing - whether
Workers® copenisation sommission had made findings specific.enough to suppott its
conelusions).

* Findings. & Orderat 2:3,

2 The. Court notes that the heating exaniinet did riot cite to or rely on the statement in the
“already had plans,” so any suggestion that the'hearing examinerdmpropexly relied this statemerit

without permitting Kloeppner to rebutitiis simply inaccurate. hany evesit, Kloepprier should
have been aware of this allegation becatise:it is contaified if the Notice of Discontinuation of
Workers® Compensation Benefits (“The eriployee was contacted by hersupervisor on.July 2,
2008 and advised that stie should come inito-work on July 5, 2008. Theemployee replied that she
could not come into-work, as she had plans and was not-available forwork.”)
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